-

Illinois Finance Authority

Tuesday, June 22, 2004
2:00 p.m.

- Board Meeting
Illinois State Library
300 S. Second Street
“ Sprindfield, Illinois

File Room

TABLE OF CONTENTS




!\):—‘..}.'.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

June 22, 2004
Chicago, Ill;'nois

Executive Committee
Illinois State Library, 300 S. Second Street
Room 403, Springfield Illinois
8:30 a.m.

Opening Remarks — Chairman Gustman
Director’s Report — Ali D. Ata

Reports

*  Administrative - Mike Pisarcik

« Benefits/Operating Budget

« Office Space

Legal Matters/Legislation — Anthony D’ Amato
Sales Forecast & Organization — Nick Kyros
Pricing — Steven Trout

Agriculture — David Wirth

Venture Capital — Chris Vandenberg

Project Presentations — Marketers

Board Meeting
Illinois State Library, 300 S. Second Street
Room 403, Springfield Illinois
2:00 P.M.

Call to Order — Chairman Gustman
Roll Call
Chairman’s Report

. Director’s Report

Consent Agenda for Financing Projects
Other Business

May 2004 Financial Statements
Acceptance of May 2004 Minutes

Initial Project Considerations

New Const
Number Project Location Amount Jobs Jobs Mkter
E-PC-TE-CD-408 Northwestern University Chicago $145,000,000 50 250 TA
E-PC-TE-CD-407 MJH Education Assistance IV LLC Chicago $71,000,000 22 150 RF

(Fullerton Residential Village Project)



June 22, 2004
Page 2

5. HID-TE-CD-410
6. I-ID-TE-CD-408

Central City Studios, L.L.C.
NVL, LLC

Chicago
Chicago Heights

7.

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.
23.

[-ID-TE-CD-407

M-MH-TE-CD-406

N-NP-TE-CD-408
N-NP-TE-CD-416
A-FB-TE-CD-427

A-FB-TE-CD-428
A-FB-TE-CD-429

Number
H-SL-NH-TE-CD-415

N-NP-TE-CD-409

E-PC-TE-CD-406
M-MH-TE-CD-403

N-NP-TE-CD-410
N-NP-TE-CD-407
B-LL-TX-406
B-LL-TX-407
A-AI-GT-TX-416
A-AD-GT-TX-425
A-DR-GT-TX-426
A-FB-TE-CD-417
A-FB-TE-CD-419

A-FB-TE-CD-422

(Olympia Foods Industries, Inc. Project)

Transparent Container Co., Inc.

Laramar Group, L.L.C. and its

Affiliates (Hinsdale Lake Terrace

Apartments Project)

Hispanic Housing Development

Corporation

Edward A. Utlaut Memorial
Hospital, Inc.

Brandon Niekamp

Chad S. Weaver

Kyle Kiefer

Addison,

Berkeley, Bensenville
Unincorporated ~ $45,000,000

Willowbrook

Chicago
Greenville
Coatsburg

Erie
Belle Rive

Final Project Considerations

Project

Fairview Obligated Group

Jewish Federation of
Metropolitan Chicago (Jewish
Charities RAN Program, Series
2004 and 2005-A)

Robert Morris College

Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.

(Buena Vista Apartments Project)

Kohl Children’s Museum of
Greater Chicago, Inc.
Springfield Center for
Independent Living

Roesch, Inc.

Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

David Thompson, Thompson
Pearl Valley Eggs

Kevin Burgener and Donald
Burgener

Hish, Daniel and Pamela
Scott Soberg

Eric W. Beyers and Dawn M.
Beyers

Marc P. Duffy and Allison M. .

Duffy

Location

Downers Grove/ $50,000,000

Rockford
Multiple

Various
Elgin

Glenview
Springfield
Belleville
Pekin

Kent
Dundas
Ridgway
Chrisman

Rosamond

Pontiac

$25,100,000 1015 235
$8,500,000 35 60 RF
$6,000,000 37 20 SCM

N/A 20 RF
$2,400,000 21 0 ST
$1,662,000 11 20 MC

$108,000 N/A N/A LL

$50,000 N/A N/A LL

$132,300 N/A N/A LL
New Const

Amount Jobs Jobs Mkter

N/A N/A PL/ST

$35,000,000 N/A N/A TA

$14,000,000 N/A 20 SCM

$12,800,000 N/A 20 RF/SCM

$14,000,000 46 100 TA
$380,000 6 30 IS
$300,000 16 N/A MC
$300,000 3 N/A JS

$6,618,000 N/A N/A DW

$314,000 N/A NA KK
$205,000 N/A N/A DW
$250,000 N/A N/A LL
$100,000 N/A N/A LL
$242,500 N/A N/A

LL

o



June 22, 2004
Page 3

24. Glossary of Acronyms and Terms
25. Market and Product Codes
26. Newspaper Clippings

Other Business

Adjournment




Illinois Finance Authority — Director’s Report
June 22, 2004

To: IFA Board of Directors and Governor’s Office

From: Director Ata

L Sales Activity:

> Sales and Marketing efforts continue to show encouraging results. We are
pleased to submit for your approval 25 proposals.

» Total fees, paid at closing, to IFA for these transactions are estimated to be
$1,070,446, consisting of $686,247 for preliminaries, and $386,199 for the
finals.

> The attached project summary titled “IFA Opportunity Returns” is a list of 90
IFA projects since the inception of the IFA in January, 2004 in 6 market

segments totaling $2.6 billion.

II. Marketing:
1) Health Care:

» In May, we closed seven healthcare transactions, totaling aimost $1
billion in bonds, and representing $805,000 in fees to the IFA.

> Over twenty of the fifty-one small hospitals that received our “small
hospitals capital needs” survey, have committed to completing and
returning the survey. We will be structuring the small hospitals program
based on survey results over the next month.

2) Education:

> IFA continues to work with partners to expand the School District Pooled
Warrant Financing Program. Eric Watson will present the status of our
efforts at the June 22 Board Meeting.



Director’s Report

June 22, 2004
Page 2

III.

> IFA has legislation pending (HB1010) to facilitate financing of religiously-

affiliated educational facilities (primary, secondary, and higher education
facilities).

3) Housing:

> Beginning mid-week of June 21, 2004, groups consisting of Program

Sponsors, Underwriters, Program Servicing Agents, and IFA Marketers will
be travelling to cities in the Governor’s Opportunity Returns economic
regions statewide to broadcast “Illinois Opportunity Knocks.” Groups will
meet with local realtors, mortgage bankers, and developers. The web-
site and 800 phone number are in place. Local cable television
commercials will run in targeted cities. “Illinois Opportunity Knocks” will
be fully operational before the Governor makes his announcement.

4) Local Government:

> Eric Watson will discuss the status of the Fire Truck Revolving Loan Fund

Program at the June 22 Board Meeting.

5) Agricultural:

> David Wirth has been working to develop a marketing plan to better meet

the needs of the farming community. We anticipate that the new
marketing plan will result in increased sales activity, market expansion,
and fees. David will present a status report at the June 22 Board
Meeting.

6) Industrial:

> In an effort to develop a marketing plan and enhance financing in the

industrial sector, IFA met with the city’s Planning Commissioner Denise
Casalino, and conversations continue with Warren Ribley, Director of
Operations for the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity.
Steven Trout continues to work with public and private sector
organizations to increase IFA’s activity in this sector.

Financial:
1) Profit and Loss:

» The income statement and balance sheet for May 2004 are attached. We

are happy to report a significant net income of $844,000 for the period,



Director’s Report

June 22, 2004
Page 3

primarily due to fee revenue generated from the closings of health
facilities transactions.

All bank accounts of the former IEFA and all but one of the former IHFA,
are now consolidated into IFA accounts and closed. We continue to
establish controls for management of restricted and non-restricted cash.

IFA is now fully operating on Microsoft Great Plains Solutions accounting
software, and was used to generate May 2004 financial statements.

The 2005 Operating Expense Budget will be presented to the IFA Board
for approval at the June Board Meeting. The table below shows the
operating expenses from the audited financial statements of the
predecessor authorities, compared to the 2005 Operating Expense Budget
for IFA. IFA projects annual savings of over $1.5 M compared to the total
of operating expenses of predecessor authorities. IFA success will be
further illustrated by the revenue growth as detailed above.

2003 Operating Expense IFA 2005 Operating

Predecessor Authority | (2003 Audited Financial Expense Budget

Statements)

IDFA $2,971,229 -

IHFA $1,352,971 -

IEFA $393,776 -

IRBB $607,948 -

IFDA $1,225,578 -

TOTAL $6,551,502 $4,989,809

IFA Projected Savings $1,561,693

2) Financial Audits:

> Exit conferences for stub period audits are complete for all but the IDFA

audit. The entrance conference for the first IFA audit (for the period
January 1 - June 30, 2004) is scheduled for July 12, 2004.

1V. Legislative Issues:

1) Bond Authorization:

IFA is seeking legisiation granting it $6 billion in bond authorization, much of
it in its general statute category. Senator Jeffrey Schoenberg (19™ District —
Evanston, IL) and Representative Gary Hannig (98" District, Litchfield, IL)




Director’'s Report
June 22, 2004

Page 4

V.

2)

have agreed to sponsor the increase. However, action on the increase has
been put on hold due to the Budget debate.

Statutory Language Issues:

The IFA consolidation legislation inadvertently included language provisions
that need to be corrected. IFA is seeking legislation amending these various
provisions, including clarifying the IFA’s ability to fund projects for sectarian
entity’s that have a secular purpose and IFA Board voting requirements.
Senator Jeffrey Schoenberg has attached this language to House Bill 1010,
and the Bill is currently awaiting consideration by the full Senate.

Office Leases:

Chicago:

>

IFA will relocate to the Prudential Building at a below-market occupancy cost.
Renovation of the space is targeted for August 31, 2004. The move is
expected to occur in mid-September. IFA’s existing lease with the Sears
Towers expires on September 30, 2004. The former IHFA office lease will be
terminated on the IFA lease commencement date.

Springfield:

>

The office build-out for the consolidated IFA office in Springfield is complete
and operational. Temporary staff is assisting in the organization of the files,
furniture, and the transfer of surplus materials to CMS.



YOIy L9

*Spos
[on} Jeajonu Joj Ajjioe) Juswiquiojus ue
jo BuidueUl 8y} @oUBUY O} PASN SPaadOId

*S]S03 S9UBNSS pUoq UleHad
Aed pue juswdinba pue Aisuitoew
‘suoljeAouas ‘Bulpjing e jo uonisinboe
2} 9oUBUY O} Pasn aq [m spuog

‘OPIMPHOM Joimoejnuet
uoysno-Jie [eolpaw sajwaid sy}
s oyoy -juswdinbs uoyonposd aseyaind

*S}S00 32UBNSS]
puoq Aed pue juswdinbe mau sseyoind
‘BUIpjiNg MaU e Jonnsuod ‘pue| ainboy

‘Buipunjas Juauno pue juswdinbe
aseyoind ‘sjuswanoidu |jijpue| aoueUi4

‘uonippe
Buipling "y "bs 00G*0} Jo uoHONNSUOD

'$}S00
souenssi urepso Aed pue juswdinba
‘Kiauiyoews ‘Buipjing jo eseysind asueul4

‘gouenss| Jo s}500 Aed

pue ue|d GuunoejnuBw B 9ell|Iqeys!
quawidinba pue Arauorw mau alinboe
‘spuog anuaAay [eusnpu] Buipuelsino
8oUBU|D1 O} PASn aq [{IM Spasd0.d

BAOPIO)D) asi VIN .
abe|pp an0Io 13 adl VIN
sjpasjieg VIN 0
ubjsd 00t L
109dsoid Gl 142
W % 01088
unqusem (414 S
sjubieH obeonD VIN o€
snouep 0 44
NOILVDO1 SHOf "LSNOJ-

000'000°02 _ 977 *Aueduion uonelauagy uojex3
000'00%'L ‘OU] '82UB10501g UBdUBWY
000°00¢ "oUj 'oyoy
000°008't2 Auedwon |asaipoig stouljj)
00000081 "ouj 921098 Slqndey
000°00% ‘ou| ‘JeAlY
000°000'2 "3uj feuoneuiBivl D40
000'00€'L$ fuedwon B604-ueaoen

vil

NNOWY 3dAL 123roud

n ﬁO&n—O . AVIHLSNANI




vO/vL/9 A
SS1 324 000002984 'SIVLOL TVIHISNANI
uosIippy 0z 1€ 's}s00 gouensst 000'000'9 Jsulejuo)) yuasedsuel |
puoq Aed pue ‘suoyesousy ‘juswdinba
pue Ksuiyoew ‘uopisinboe Guiping eoueuid
obeoy)n 0 €G *§]S09 @9uenss| pue uonisinboe Juswdinbg  000'00Z'€ 19)SeN2lAIS/Sonseld Hl
uad VIN € ‘uonsinboe juswdinbs pue Arauyoe  000°00€ *0u| 'aulyoep pue Aupuno4 |9ox3
ajAaleg V/N al uawdinba uononpoid aseysind 000'00€ '0u| 'Yossoy
NOILYD01 S80r LSNOD AdAL 103roud

Vil

(panunuo)) TVYIHLSNANI



OIvL/9

obea)
obeoyo
obeoy
.mtomn._ ‘Jed
Ajuno?) slese
Auno) oessep

Auno) Auapon
Auno) uowefueg

SOlIN @ saule|dseq

obeoyd

obeod

obeolyy

99

0s1

0S¢

oSt

0z

9

YIN

cl

VIN

(744

44

0S

09

VIN

VIN

vel

VIN

‘sndwied yied ujooul] SANSIBAIUN
"$}S09 92UBNSS) PUOq [eUOISSaj0Id puny

puoq [euoissajoid puny pue 1sa19ul

'

sndwed jeI9Aas JO uoisuedxa au}

"yseo Bupiom
Ut S||eJ-HoYS JOACD 0] 3DUB|SISSE BpIAOId

"$1S00
3oUEBNSS| PUOQ pue [euoissajoid puny pue
1s2191ul 9zendeo ‘jqap Bunsixa soueulyal

“WwniSeUWAB MBU JO UOJJONISUOD

‘saproe}
jenuapisal jo Bupueuy uonisinboy

*S)S02 /9ouUenssi

puog pue ‘1sa1sy) ezijeydes ‘uawdinbe
pue sanjxy ‘asmiuiny sseyaind

‘Buipjing Bunsixe ajeAous) pue aseyadind

"gouenss Jo sjsoo
urepnao Aed pue ‘punj sAI9Sa) 8OIAISS
199p OjuU1 Spun} ysodap ‘spuoq entsA3L
(v431) vl g9V 2661 seuag Butpueisino

< . NOILYDO™ - - SEOF: 1SN,

000'0S.'8VES

000'000°V L

000'000'GY}

000°008'8L

000°000'¥}

000'00€'8}

000'069'S

000'000°9S

000°000'0

000'000°'01$

'$TV.LOL NOILYINA3

aouB)SISSY UOEINPT HIW
AlIS1aAIUN UIBISOMULION
KBojouyoa] Jo aynmiisul sioul||
9691109 siLIOW Haqoy

(IWW00ES) S6# QS Patepiiosuod Aumuwo) abpry puelo

(W1$)L# asnD AunoD oessen
(Wz$) z# aS NuisiaddIN
(Ws1$) 98i# s duand pieybuuds
V-$002 SIousiQ 100UdS siouil|] 10} weiboid yuelep pajood

uonEoNp3 Ui J9)0BIBYY 10) BOUEBI|Y

Ausianun (neded

sioulf Jo “ou| ‘endsy

afa|j0) elqunjo)

u:: 01 0) PAsn 8q JjiM SpasVOld

mzm:._.mm >._.Hz=._.~_0n_n_0

vil

1iddAL-L03rodd

VNOILLYONA3




yoIvLI9

BYoINg 9 |BWION

weang o)

siuadeN

sieuuoginog
9 asyeuUe)]

$9)B)S3 UBLWYOH
g SA0I9 HI13

obeoyd

obeoiyD

VIN VIN *$}500 aouenss) Aed pue ‘sanioel 000'000°GS aJeoyjjeay uuspoig
1e sainjipuadxa [eyided ‘spuog zZ00zZ

pue Ze61 ‘Y0661 ‘05861 aduBuysy

VIN VIN *$}S00 @ouenss] puoq ulepsd Aed  000'000'¥2 SAIUNWWOY) JUSWAINSY JUBUBAOD
pue ‘punj aAIss8l 80IAI9S 19ap azijeided
‘spuoq /661 S99 punjal aouUBAPY

VIN V/IN 's}S02 000'000'0€ [eNdSOH piemp3
aouenssi puoq Aed pue spuoq vE661L
$3118G V4H] 81qe|ied jo Buipunjas Juauny

VIN VIN "S}S00 JUWAOUBYUR J1pad pue  000°'000'0S WaIsAS UjeaH apIsianty
aouensst puoq Aed ‘punj saiasas 9oM18S
199p azijeydeo 'sajeljiye/saueIpisqns si
pue apISI9ALY JO Spuog 000Z SOUaS pue
8661 S8uas Jo uoHod e Jo jje punjay

002 VIN "saNoey [eydsoy puedxs pue aziwepo  000°000'08 walsAS yieaH sJayjoig uexaly

00S'e 009 "ssaupajgapul  000°000°'05S [ENdSOH [ELOWS UIBISBMYLON
Buipueisino Jayo pue ‘y4H|
Aq pass) jqap puoq jdwaxa-xe) Buysixe
goueUlas 0} spasdoid puog “saljioe}
O UollEZIUIBPOW pUER UoIsuedxa adueul4

0oy Fa4 "Ajunwwiod uswaIRd)  000°000'622$ J9M0O ] IS je AJe|D 3 L
a1e0 Buinuluod mau jo Buiddinba
pue uoyoruisuod Juswdolsasp asueuly

£ NOILVDO01

. SHOf "LSNOD

- 3dAL-103rodd

A8 0ddn

Bacihsaoo g Bk S

~SNUNLIY Enz:b_o&
vdl

FJUVIOHLIVIH



yoIviL/9 . S
ua|o) JOWOH VIN VIN -gouenss Jo §)509 Aed pue ‘punj 000'000'0S S90IA9S UBISLIYD USABH 1S9y
'an0Ig) sjaumo(Q aAIesal 92IA18S Jqap e azjeydes ‘Apinbi .
‘93010 'pue)ioH aoueyua ‘ssaupejqapul Bupsixa aoueuyey

uinog ‘siybrey
sojed "“Wed Aajil

Auno |lemaze) VIN 0l ‘JauUEdg 19 Suswels Jo uoisinboy  000'00%' xa1dwo) |eoIpay a|epadoH

euoad jseq VIN 4 "pue| 000°'00€ Jaynod usiiy
Jo sasoe GZ'| jo uomisinboe pue Buiping
jeuoissajoid ) "bs 09g‘6 Jo UONONIISUCDH

Aunog euosd V/IN V/N '$1802  000'000'001 weishg aseoyiieaH 4SO
aouenss| Aed pue spuog €661 SOHeS

(v4HI1) Vi 81qelled JO punjay Waungy

o10qsAydiniy g 002 VIN "o10gsAydiniy 000'000'SE sasudiajug a1eoyiesH sioullj] UBYIN0g
ulaH ‘s|epuogie) pue UpIaH 'ajepuogie) ul pajedo|
sanoe) [ejidsoy puedxa pue 9ziuIspop

ofeaD VIN VIN "§1S00 000'000'95 JBIUBD [EOIPBI [ELIOWDW S,UBIPIYD
JUSWSdUBYUS puUe SoUENSss) ‘spuog
V6661 S9119G B|qe|jed punja) adueApY

pIopOoY asi VIN "seniioe) yyeay Bunsixe jo sainjipusdxa 000'000°GCH wajsAg YijeaH UBDUBWYYSIPaMS
jendes aupnos pue sndweo [eydsoy o
UONeZILIapow pUe UONINIISUCD doUBUI

PIBUUIAA agl asi “a1ewapuApy  000°000'0¥C wesH abedng |esuad
£q panss! Ajsnoiaaid spuoq 1dwaxa-xe)
Bunsixs aoueulal ‘sanl|Ioe) Yl|esy uiepad
JO UOHEBZIUISPOW PUE UO|sUEBdXa 8oueUL

obeoiyy 001 VIN “w¥4H) Aq penss uonebiiqo puog jdwaxa 000°000'2 _ "0U| 'SBIUNWIOYD UBDSIOUBI
xe1 BunsIxe SJamM01I0q SJUBUYSI 'OAIDSD)
291:9s 1q8p puny '‘Aypoey Buiny parsisse
pue Buisinu JO UOIIONNISUOD doueUld

. NOILVYOQO01 ' SEOr "LSNOD:

v '3dAL 103rodd

mzm:._.mw_ >._.Hz=._.~_0n_n_0
Vil

(penunuod) IUVIOHLIVIH



000°CVE'859°L$

"uonejjeIsul pue uomsinboe  000'009'C
jawdinba asueuy ‘Ayjioe) Bunsixe asueuyey

"Buipjing 83140 pue uopisinboe puel 000'08E
"ueon jood 586+ 000'000°t
"uolINSUd MON 000'000'y
“Juswdinbe |4y suswelg jo uomsinboy  000'299'L

"SUBO| pue spuog asueuyay 000'000'S

yoIvLI9
FX:) 44 28.
obeoayn VIN VIN
piaybunds o€ 9
obeoyd V/N VIN
obeoiyn A 9
ajjiauaaIg (474 s
ajepuoqie) VIN YIN
pue oseD
S5 NOILYDO7, 2 SHOM-LSNOD &

'S$TVLO0L FUVOHLTVIH

Ja|ua) yiesH Ajwe au3

Buiai Juapuadapuy Joj Jajua)) piaybuudsg
fendsoH MaJoy |
18u8) yyesH Ajiwed obediyd

[e}dSOH [eLOWS INBAN Y pJempl

‘ou} ‘'s@01n8g Aouablawl 1§ YyijesH Ajunuwiwio)

e A8 0dlNd AR e

o SNSRI O

- SNNNLIY >=z?,s._.o&o
V4l

+3dAL 103rodd

(penunuog) I¥VOHLIVIH



YOIPLI9 _ L

Asul0 VIN VIN ‘ueoj puoq Jewuej Guuuibag 0G1'G9L _ Buwaly *q yenussar

uewsuyd VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq sawie) Guuuibag 000°052 Biaqog noos

Jsuobbep V/N VIN ‘ueoj puoq Jawuej Buuuibag 000'L24 yoepao APUIM PUB Ua)

ey 0 bl ‘|endes Buppom pue syjuswasaoidw) 000'06€ . (-ouj ‘Auedwio) asaay) AalleA Head) pasy "M [alued
“uawdinba ‘sbuipjing Joj ssjuesent ueo

Bingsiaquiey) 0 0 "ueo] pasgjuesent uo yqap ainPNISayY  000'00€ uosmen] |0Je)) pue 3dlug

y1aqezi|3 VIN VIN -;anoked  000'00S seeH AJarag pue HemalS

ueo| Bunesado pue jgap Aauyoew
's9J0U 8)e)se |eal Bupsixs asueuley

uebeuelq VIN VvIN -wewdinba  000'582 uojsieH SaAN @ SauIsnpuj youeyenby
pajelas pue '‘asnoyuesib 1onsuo)

nuIsayD VIN VIN “1anoAuies Buneiado pue  000'061 llos Apur) pue piaeq
sajou Aauiyoew Bunsixa Buipueuley

ojod YIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jauuej Buluuibag 000204 wn|jg maunew

pia1ypoosy VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jaune) buuuwbeg 000'2€ Jossa uesng pue Aue

sjiauosIION VIN VIN "ueo} puoq Jawiej Buuuibeg 000'05T JaizoQ 19y pue Yelw

uosep YIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jswue} Bujuulbag 005°'202 SHOOH ejawed pue jned

aaos9 Jeydod VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jewuey buluuiBeg  000°054 99ppoo) BN pUe LBQOY

nad VIN VIN ‘ueo)] puoq JawuJej Buuuibag 006°'202 Buny) eysi| pue Japuexaly

ojod VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jeuwre) Buuuibeg 000'052 IBIUI0D WHetIIAA

osed |3 VIN vIN ‘ueo] puoq Jowiey buiuuibag 000'804 ujaAoyueA euAy pue jusig

abeyue)d VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq souure) Buuwibag  000°2SH DIISK SIIBYDIN pue maUnEeW

abeyue) VIN VIN ‘ueo) puoq Jewsey Buiuuibeg 000°0V1$ 9YIUS U9aYIaNg pue pleucy

-NOILVD01 - S8Or '1SNOJ;

: SSEOF MIN S -5 3dALLOIrOYUd

" SNUNLIY ALINNLYOddO o  unLANOROY
V4I
) Oe A W S N BN O b UR B My B OGN B O SN W A



YOI LI9 8
0 L 002'618'S$ STVLOL FUNLINDIYOV
Aemabpry VIN VIN "ueo} pasjuesend v4| Bunsixa pusix3 000°G0Z UsiiH ejpwed pue Blueq
aal agl 000'00¢ "2u| 'suonjfos
pueja VIN VIN ‘ueoj pasjuesent vadl Bunsixs  000'00S UOSSaM U3}
pue t1anoAued ueol Bupesado asueuyey
ajlIAa2ULd VIN VIN “19n0Aused Bugesado 000'00S aueyg g AB6ad pue "3 WelA
pue sajou Aaujyoew buysixa aoueulday
puowesoy VIN V/N ‘ueo} puoq Jowue) Buiuuibag 000'001 siohag "W UMeE( pue ‘A JUJ
Aeul0 vIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq sewie) Buluubeg 0G1'591 Buiwal4 *q yenwsiar
uewsuyo VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jeuue) BuuuiBeg 000052 B18q0g Hoos
- NOILVD01 - §80r-’1SNOJ 350ddnd: FANNOW) 3dAL-103r0Yd

SNANLIY ALINNLAOLdO

vdl

(panuiuod) IUNLINDIYOY



vo/viL9 6
0 0 000°‘0+0'851$ SIVLOL TVINIWNOYIANI
apimalels VIN VIN ‘spund Buinjonsy ayels Jeep Bujung 000°'000°0€1 448
pue Is1epp UBs|D S,¥d3i Of paiedipap
sjesse weiboid yd43| Bunsixs abeiona
apmale)s umousun VIN ‘sjoefoid aInjonnsesjul pue uondNSUCd  000'00§'L $00z weibold Bupueulq WLLU| UBCT UOIONIISU0D
10} 9)B}S 8Y) JO JUBWIWBAODB |BD0] JO SHUN
UIBLISD 0} SUEBO| WILSJUL JO) SPUN) apIACid
Aunoy uoyn4 V/IN Y/N *sjuawianosdul WwvysAs Jomas J9Je {000'5Z1'z$) uoiBulLIe JO AND
Aunon uowebueg VIN VIN ‘sjuawaAoldil] WSISAS JoMaS JaJBAA (000‘0bp$) amAaswelipA JO 2BejIIA
Aunod sum VIN VIN "SjusLIoA0IdiL WIBISAS Jamas JalBM _ (000°525$) AnD s1oN jo abejiA
diysumo ). V/IN V/IN ‘Bupped pue peol ssadoe (000'006$) 101810 ¥ed diysumo | sieuuogqinog
sleuuogqinog '13)uad aAnaidialul ‘s|ieny ainjeu dojeasq
000'0%0'p v-400Z weibold puog pajood 971
3jIA03WOoY VIN VIN "S1$02 9oUEBNSS| punj pue ‘spuog  000°00S9L$ ajinoawoy jo aben
aNUaASY 9teuldlly g100Z Pue v100¢
$9118G JO sanuNjew sjqeljed punjoy
T NOILVOOT. . SHOM"L »3dALI03rOUd

 SNUNLIY ALINNLYOO Y LNINNOHIANS
v4I



$0/v 119
0 (1]%
agl agal agL
aglL adgl aglL
Bl09d VIN ot
obeoyn YIN VIN
0 NOILVYDOT-*

ot
000°050°L$ 'STVLOL TVLIdYD FUNINIA
agl 000052 wayonz
Qg4 000'004 sjonuon Bulwiojela
. "KBojouyoa) Azayieq pasueApy 000'0SE Ayan4
“Jonpoud Bupoesy pue Bunnos 000'0SE$ JBRNGON
e yum Auedwod asemyos asudiaug
ZLNNOWY & N ‘IdAL L03rodd
SNUNL3Y ALINNLHOddO Ldyo SHNLNGA

vdl



YO/ L9 L
piopIoy S8 VIN ‘Auedosd  000°'005'9% “2U] ‘0BAINEIYIIY
Buisnoy Jouas Aio)s €1 ‘Iun gLl
Bunsixa U JO UOIEAOUS! PUB uolIsINboy
SMOpEIN ggL VIN "SUOIEAOUS] pue UoNONISuUod 000°0SZ'91$ Aulspeoy UBHSHYD 1SaAIel
Buijjoy g b3 @oueUl 0} pasn a4 ||Im spagdold puog
SNOUEA VIN VIN ‘51800 @suensst puog 000'009'G 18)Uan uawdoeAaq yoiess
uiepan Aed o) pue 1gap jeuohueAucd Bunsixe
aouBLYa! 0} pasn aq jjiv spasdoid puog
a|IA0aWIoY oGt ol “g{lIACAWIOY Ul BUSJE 82 JO UORONIISUOD  000'000°€l *ouj 'qniD A33O0H samsnNH
sloweoig 0S 91 -afeBuow Bunsixe asueuyel pue uopoNAsuod 000°000' L UONBIDOSSY UBNSHYD S,USIN BUnoA Ajjwed aaynemysty
Mau aoueuy 0} pasn aq [(m spaadoxd puog
uebaynepn oyl vl *§)S00 8ouenss) Jo uouod puesaaiul 000'0SE' L Auno) aye Jo diysiauped uonoy Aunuiuod
ezjejides Juswdinba eseyaind ‘xsjdwod
Buipiing g pesodoid jo Buipiing JsJy yonssuod
apimalels YIN Y/IN ‘s1eAngawoy payiienb atwoout sje1apow  000'000'05 . $00C sallag
pue moj 0} aouejsisse juawAedumop “weiboid puog snuansy abebuow Ajwed a1buls Jduex3-xay,
o pue sajes abebuow moj apiroid
w3 0z VIN ‘uswdinbs jo aseyoind pue ‘Guipiing 000'008°Z}$ sjuswpedy ejsip euang
: Bunsixa 0 UOnEAOUaL pue uonsiNboy
NOILVDO7 - SEOr°LSNOD e et S OUNG s s s AANNOWY: <3dAL 103roud

Vil

mzm:._.wm >.—.Hz=._-¢OQ&° 34171 40 ALITTVND



YOIV

"SISO @oUBNSS)
Aed ‘ansasal 80IAI9s Jqap azijejden
‘Aipinby) soueyus ‘spuoq 6661 ‘spuoq
S661 SaUag V-HI punjai adueApy

‘sajeljiye o) papiaoid sa91A3s puedxa
o} pasn sBujaes juawabeuews yseo

*§1500 [euoissajoid pue [ebs) puny
‘uononsuo? ‘Juawdinba 'pue| aseyoind

"S)S0J SOUBNSS| puUoq
pue Jeuojssajoid punj ‘}sasaul azijended
‘wawdinba 'uononusuod Aoy MON

"aJ)eay} SIA0W JBaS 09 USD10S-0Al)

B SE 95N Jo} ‘uosuiqoy ui Buipjing 00y
asenbs poo‘oz Buiddinba pue uoneAousal
‘uoisinboe Joj ueoj uonediued

"s19Angawoy awodu) ajelapow
pue moj| 0} aouejsisse JuawAiedumop
%% pue sajes abebuow Mo| SpIAOId

"Saljie) BWOOUI-MO| 10} BUIP|iNg HUN Zg5

Bursixe Ue JO UOIIBAOUSI pUB aseydind

‘Apadoud jeyual Ajwejinw
awoou-moj Buipiing g ‘Auoys ¢ jun
$G1 Bunsixa jo uoyeAoual pue aseyoind

055°2v9'865'$
000‘00¢’0vES

000°000'0S$

000°000'GE$

000'000'5Z$

000°000'¥1$

000'00£$

000°000'05$

000'000'S¥$

000'005'8$

¢l

‘STV10L ANVYHO

:$7V104 3411 40 ALIVND

dnoig) pajebiigO maniey

obeoiy) ueyjodosiapy Jo uonesapa ysimar

D71 ‘soipmig AjD [eaus)

WINasNy SuUaIpiiyD S,IUoM

uonelodio) anesy] aibe3

Sloulflj SWOH 1S4

271 'dnosg sewele]

077 Il SEISIA UOpSIBM

6809 8L0°L
99¢ (114
plopjooy VYIN 0
pue BA0IS) SIUMO(]
obeoy) VIN V/IN
obeoyn see SLol
MBIAUDID) 001 14
uosuIqoy T4 0
apImaleIS VYIN YIN
Auno) abednq oN, YIN
obeoyd ol VY/N
NOILVO01

R TP L i e

2 EX b A e

mZM__..._.mw_ >._.HZ:._.~_O dO

Vil

+3dALLO3roud

(peanupuod) 34i71 40 ALITVND



7 . i

S B W= @E AN A A 5 W T .

Ilinois Finance Authority
IFA Consolidated
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2004

May YTD
2004 2004
REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS 30,452 143,744
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 32,642 313,176
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 1,145,543 1,419,583
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 65,462 373,657
OTHER INCOME 9,862 17,695
TOTAL REVENUE 1,283,961 2,267,754
EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES 160,988 749,108
BENEFITS 26,156 100,127
TEMPORARY HELP 22,327 55,243
TRAVEL & AUTO 5,491 20,718
TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 214,962 925,196
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 84,030 236,045
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 3,033 14,084
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 29,141 159,795
MARKETING GENERAL 2,084 15,900
MARKETING-STAFF 1,051 1,311
VENTURE CAPITAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING 0 2,863
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 21,350 34,031
DATA PROCESSING 2,984 20,329
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 143,672 484,358
OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT 23,938 138,859
SECURITY 75 225
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 1,774 22,713
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 4,911 22,758
UTILITIES 1,125 6,706
DEPRECIATION 803 3,214
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 32,626 194,476
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES 527 17,220
BOARD BOOK-PRINTING - EXPENSES 1,184 1,818
PRINTING 0 437
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 1,228 8,622
MEMBERSHIP & DUES 290 9,924
PUBLICATIONS 949 1,554
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 19,352 67,520
MISCELLANEOUS 0 6,569
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 23,530 113,563
OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE 826 4,129
TOTAL OTHER 826 4,129
TOTAL EXPENSES 415,616 1,721,721
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 868,345 548,082
NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENT (24,446) (93,955)
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 843,899 452,078




llinois Finance Authority

Balance Sheet
IFA Consolidated

For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2004

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS

OTHER ASSETS - RESTRICTED
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME / (LOSS)
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

The lllinois Farmer Agribusiness Loan and The lilinois Agricultural Loan Funds their total assets of

April May

2004 2004
27,812,225 28,093,446
6,783,670 6,984,505
1,229,715 1,229,715
163,939 149,195
35,989,550 36,456,863
29,094 28,291
1,151,982 1,151,982
9,863,247 9,868,582
4,603,897 4,972,897
3,700,000 3,700,000
18,167,144 18,541,479
55,337,770 56,178,615
594,064 591,010
3,295,186 3,295,186
3,889,250 3,886,196
23,828,249 23,828,249
9,899,852 9,899,852
(391,820) 452,078
5,956,301 5,956,301
12,155,938 12,155,938
51,448,520 52,292,419
55,337,770 56,178,615

of $17,656,005 are no longer reported in the IFA Consolidated Financials Statements.



19Bpng asuadx3 dO 002 AJ  SK'¥0V190 _.m:_._ yeip186png 5002 ¥00Z/¥4/9

i

mow mwo¢ $ N Svl'vov $ | Svl'viy $ ,m:.moﬂ $ 1 svL'e0p $ | SvL90v w mvv vov w S1S'60P $ m_.n 9SY » mnn.mnv. $ | 296'96€ $ | 886'v.I8'Y ¢
8« [ ] $1os8 [ § [ os8 [ _ o
$1- $ | - - - - - asuadx3 payissejoun
002'01 $ | 0s8 5 {058 § [ 0S8 0s8 058 058 asuadx3 jsase]
sasuadx3 J84)0
605612 “§ooeve  §|60cVE ¢ §|ooE9z §| 000z ¢ |ooozz  §|000ZZ % | 00022 $ el beaz0L T T Sisda
uoddng @ [eJoue9 [B101
0009 005 005 005 0 [ 008 006 B SNOBUE|[EOSIN
- - - - - - $[- - - - - 8ry'ovy esuadx3 1qaQ ped
009°€ 008 00€ 00€ 00€ 00€ 008 00€ $ | 00E 00E 00 00E 0Ly'Z SUGHEDNGNd
008'8Z 0or'e 00¥'Z 00%'¢ 00¥'C 00¥'2 00¥'2 00¥'2 § | 00¥'e 00v'C 00¥'2 00%'Z 2216y sanQ g diysiequay
000°G€ $ | 000°E 000€ 000€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000€ 000°E 000°€ 000'€ 92082 1yb1a14 g obeIsod
009°€ § | 00g 00€ 00E . 00€ 00€ 00€ 008 00€ $ ] 00E 00€ 00 909'L Bunuug
009Gt S | o08E 008°€ 008°E 008°E 008°€ $ | 008E 008'¢ 008°E 008°E $ | 008 § | 008°€ § | o88’e2 sayddng s5W0
006't51 $ | 000vH 00071 000'%4 000% 0011 § |00t 00211 0041t 002745 $ |00t $ |00l sfzioevl 9duBINSU] S1015811Q 7§ SI199LO
sasjaeg poddng g jeJouan
(12%14 § fosiih  $[oszir $|osl'hb $osz' : s cmh s 0SL'iL $|o5'lk $[o0sslS $ eg (1,4 H m.nou>u=a=ouo _soh
74 500°¢ o0 §|000¢ 000 ¢ 000¢ 0002 000°¢ j00 ¢ § | 000¢C 000 ¢ 000 soueInsuj
009 1 00E 00€ § | 00E 00€ 008 00€ 00E 00€ 00€ 00€ #2801 uchepsidsg
008°91 i} L 00¥'L 007’4 $ [00v'1 00¥'L § | 00v't 00%'} 00%'} 5 | 00V'L 00¥'L 00%'L 8122} EEITNY
000ZH . 7000t 0000 $ [ 0007t 0004 § [ 00071 000} $ | 000°F § [ 000t 000°% 000"t 000'L 000} $ joooy @ouUBIURW B Siiedey
00042 000'C ${0002 $ | 000C $1000C  §|0002 § | 0007 § | 000 $ | 0002 §o00c  $|o0002 $ | 0002 $ 10002 $ pbise seseiing g [Bjusy uswdinb3
A $: oS8 $ | 058 $ | 0S8 $ | 0S8 § | os8 $ | 058 $ | 0S8 $ | 058 $ ] 058 § | 058 § ] 058 § | ose $ [8S615 SUOREOIUNWIOIS[E |
0087CLL §' [002Y __$|00CY  $]00Z% $]00zy  $|00c¥ _ $|00Cy  $|00CY $ | 00gY $ [ 002¥ § ] 00006 $| 00005 _§|000°6E § Jozevie uSy WO
B W S . TR SO SRR s1s0) Aouednaag
008516 §Totvea §[oovcs €| oovos  § 3 e e TS Toores ST o0vel ¥ 00wl ¥ |seceien S| sesikies euoissejoid jeioL
sooar . 5. - T | 005 T $| 0057 $ T §[005T $ 005 T | 006T & |005¢ $| 0057 § [ 0051 §[oo0eZ H 53011185
) - |BUDISS3}0.d SNO3LR|9ISIN
008'% i 00¥ $ | 00% 00¥ 00% [ 00 00y $ | 00F 00¥ 00¥ [i]2 00¥ 0252k Buissadold €leq
00002} 70000, § | 00001 00004 000°0F 00004 00001 00001 § | 000°01 00004 00001 000°0% 00001 209°209 [esouag - Bugae
000022 i 00002 000'0¢ 000°02 00002 00002 00002 000°0¢ 00002 00002 00002 00001 00001 00000t uofiebnn
000 vbL | {600l 00021 0002t 00021 0002t 0002} 0002t 0002 $ | 0002l 0002} 00021 0002} 00005} Kiosiapy feueuly
000102 7000°'8F  § | 00081 00081 00084 000°SH 00051 000°S1 5 [ 0008t $ | 000'8+ 000'81 000°GH 0005 ¥88°69E SANENSIUILIPY % (205 DURINSUSD
000'8t 008 $ 005"t $ [ 005"t $ | 0051 $ [ 005t $ | 005" §]005t $ 005"t §1005% $ [ 0051 $| 005t §[ 005t B S $ 89 yueq g esuadx3 ueo]
00006} - $1- $- $ 0000z 0000z 5] 0000Z §|0000Z  §|0000Z 00002 §${0000c $|0006 §|000GC $[e0LSHE $ Bupipny  BujuNoa3Y|
SI|AJD0G |PUO|SSBJCLd
B06WZET | § 1, [ EPYOE ¢ | SYY'PIE 8 | SYY'66Z | Sv¥ i E s S [eweRt S| ewwie S ewvoc  §|SieTer §[Gigdez  §|Seseiz ¢ |ZLssz § [period | §|  sesuedxaieuucsied =0
000'%S 005y 005'% 005 005 005 005’y 005V 005V 005'v 005 005'% 005'% 86y oIny 3 [9ABIL
000201 "000°L 000'Z 000'Z 0002 0002 000°2 000'Z 0002 0002 000°E} 000°€L 000°€L 928'2S diey Kieiodwa )
€EZ 16L . . £2L19 £2L°29 €2.29 £2L'49 £2L'19 €219 €219 €2L49 S15'¥9 S15'v9 G529 288°LS 81107 sjyeueg
00008} 00002 000°0€ 000'St 000'S 000'S 000'S 000°0E 000°02 00002 000'St 0000} 000G - ue|d BAjUBOU]
9/926€'C 222602 722'60C 22502 Z22's0C 222502 282’502 222’502 222502 005561 005561 005681 00¥'SL1 Z56°96%°1 saxe), g uojjesuadiuo]
sasuadxg [auuosiod
sasuedxgy

sesuadxg aunp Aew Judy yasew| Kenugeq| Aenuep Joquiedeg| JaqueAoN| JeqoloQ| Jequieideg snBny Ane| pezjenuuy

BupesadQ ‘ jeBpng
S00Z AdfejoL . w8l 002

yobpng BunesadO G002 Ad V4l



T e5 \_v §



AD
Wd 81:v v0/¥1/90

(o€ aunp Buipua) sea A |eosi4

€00ZA4  Z00Z Ad l00ZAd  000ZAd 666} Ad

L L L L L |w
£92'658'€ $ oL B— X ¥
02559 auyl
18569/ V4HI 000°000°1$
S10°2LE vadi

€el'e8 \ZE! ~_ L

710'810°C $ v4al ~z= 000°000'2$
(go/LerzL papus

SUyjuoW XIS) SONUBASY

*... 000°000'c$
siueg puog [eny —x— P o
Auoyiny seniioe YieaH —x— 000°000°+$
Aoyiny juswdojaaag wie4 ‘ //\ mm
Ajuoyiny sanijioed [2UONBINPT —C— 000'000'G§ 3
Aoyiny aoueulq Juswdojprsg —e— m

0/0€/¥ ubnouy ] [enoy —— 000°'000'9$
uonoafol en)o
Y00CAd uonodlold + [eNOY —e— _“M,amm.om” “ //

000°000°2$

/\o\ 000'000'8$

000°000°6$

000°000°01$

Auoyny Agq senuanay



ALO
Nd 81 ¥0/¥1/90

(o€ aunp Buipua) Jea A |eostd

£00Z Ad 2002 Ad L00Z Ad 0002 Ad 6661 Ad
: : _ : : -$
PR X & ‘nJﬂ. — X
vLL'YLLG $ [ejol
F€1'695 gay| - 000°000°}$
168'2.G'L V4HI
1GL°19G va4d
LL1'zee V43l 000'000'2$
81v¥'6/9'C $ v4al
(€0/1€/21 Popud
syjuow xis) sasuadxy N 000°000'€$
Nueg puog [BinY —x—
Auoyiny sanijioed YyesH —«—
000°000'v$

Auoyny Juswdojaasg wiey
Auoyiny sanijioe feuoieonp3 ——
LoYINY aoueul4 juawdoerag —e—
Auoyiny 143 [ereQ 000°000'S$
£0/0€/¥ ybnoayy [enyoy ——
00ZAd uonoslold + [enoy —e—

sasuadxy

. 000°000'9$

\ 000°000°.$
mwmw_\ //-\\ 000°000°8$
000'000°6$

Auoyiny Aq sesuadx3y



(o€ a2unp Buipud) Jea A |eoSi4

(1sp'ceg’l) $ [ejoL
68€°0V agu
(91€'208) V3HI A
(9e1'681) vadi _H
(¥86'er2) v43
(yov'199) ¢ v4ai

(€o0/1€/2) Popua
Syjuow xis) awoou| }9N

yueg puog [einy —k—

Aoyny saiioed UjedH —¢«
Aoyiny juswdojpaaq wiey

Auoyiny saiyjioed [euoneanps —5—

Alloyiny aoueutd Juawdopasq —e—

#0/0€/¥ ubnoiyy |enjoy ——

#00ZA4 uonodalid + [enjoy —e—

r1°0$

ALD

Wd 81:¢v v0/v1/90

(000'000°2)$

(000'00S°L)$

€00§Ad 200¢ A

Auoyiny Aq awodu| }39N

(000°000°1)$

(000°'009)$

$

awoou| }1@N

000°005$

000°'000°L$

000°005°1$

000°'000°C$

000°005°2$



MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORTY

The Board of Directors (the “Board) of the lllinois Finance Authority (the “IFA”),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a regularly scheduled meeting at 2:00 P.M.,
on May 18, 2004 in the Sears Tower, 33" floor, located at 233 South Wacker
Drive in Chicago, lllinois.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Joseph Alford Martin Nesbitt

Natalia Delgado Demetris Giannoulias
David Gustman

Michael Goetz

Edward Leonard
Terrence O'Brien
Talat Othman
Timothy Ozark
Jill Rendleman
Andrew Rice
Joseph Valenti

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS

Call to Order

Chairman Gustman called the meeting to order at approximately 2:10 P.M., with
the above members present.

Roll Call

Chairman Gustman asked Secretary Pisarcik to call the roll. Having eleven
members present, a quorum was declared.

Item 1 - Acceptance of April 2004 Preliminary Financial Stateménts

Upon a motion by Mr. Ozark and seconded by Mr. Rice, Chairman Gustman
requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and O
abstentions/present. (04-05-01)

Item 2 — Acceptance of the March 31, 2004 Minutes

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote. Leave was
granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0 nays,and 0
abstentions/present (04-05-02).



Initial Project Considerations

Item-03

Item-04

Item-05

Item-06

Item-07

H-NH-RE-TE-CD-414: Rest Haven Christian Services

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $50,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3), Refunding Revenue Bonds to finance projects
located in Multiple locations throughout the State.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-03).

H-SL-RE-TE-CD-415: Fairview Obligated Group

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $50,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3), Refunding Revenue Bonds to finance projects
located in Downers Grove, lllinois and Rockford, lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-04).

I-ID-TX-DC-405: Illinois Biodiesel Company — Pekin, LLC
This applicant requests preliminary approval of $21,800,000 in

conduit Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance projects
located in Pekin, lllinois. This project is expected to create 11 new
jobs and 100 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-05).

I-ID-TE-CD-406: American BioScience, Inc. (American
Pharmaceutical Partners, Inc. Project)

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $10,000,000 in
conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance a project
located in Elk Grove Village, lllinois. This project is expected to
create 38 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-06).

E-PS-TE-CD-405: Harvest Bible Chapel (Harvest Christian
Academy)

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $16,250,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in




- s e

Item-08

Item-09

Item-10

Item-11

Elgin, lllinois and Rolling Meadows, lilinois. This project is
expected to create 38 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved, subject to
legislative changes to the Authority’s statute, with 11 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present. (04-04-07)

E-PC-TE-CD-406: Robert Morris College

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $14,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in
various locations across the State.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-05-08).

M-MH-TE-CD-405: Waterton Vistas II, L.L.C. and its Affiliates
(New Vistas Il Apartments Project)

These applicants request preliminary approval of $8,500,000 in
conduit, Tax-Exempt Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds to
finance a project located in Chicago, lilinois. Itis expected that
this project will create 10 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-05-09).

M-MH-TE-CD-404: Architektur/80, Inc. and its Affiliates (Valley
View Apartments Project)

These applicants request preliminary approval of $7,500,000 in
conduit, Tax-Exempt Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds to
finance a project located in Rockford, lllinois. Itis expected that
this project will create 85 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-05-10).

A-FB-TE-CD-417: Scott Soberg

A-FB-TE-CD-418: Jeremiah D. Fleming

A-FB-TE-CD-419: Eric W. Beyers and Dawn M. Beyers
A-FB-TE-CD-421: Scott Lucas

A-FB-TE-CD-422: Marc P. Duffy and Allison M. Duffy

These applicants request preliminary approval for Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans for the amounts and locations listed below:




Scott Soberg - $250,000 (Chrisman, lllinois)

Jeremiah D. Fleming - $165,150 (Olney, lllinois)

Eric W. Beyers & Dawn M. Beyers - $100,000 (Rosamond,
Ilinois)

Scott Lucas - $137,700  (Aledo, lllinois)

Marc P. Duffy and Allison M. Duffy - $242,500 (Pontiac,
lllinois)

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-11).

Final Project Considerations

Item-12

Item-13

Item-14

M-FR-TE-NC-401: lllinois Finance Authority First Home lllinois
Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bond Program, Series 2004
Final approval for $50,000,000 in non-conduit Single Family
Mortgage Revenue Bonds to finance the Authority’s First Home
lllinois Program.

Upon a motion by Mr. Ozark and seconded by Ms. Delgado,
Chairman Gustman requested a role call vote. The motion was
approved with 11 ayes, O nays, and O present. (04-05-12)

I-ID-TE/TX-CD-404: MacLean-Foqq Company and Subsidiaries
This applicant requests final approval of $7,300,000 in conduit Tax-
Exempt/Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance projects
located in multiple locations across the State. This project is
expected to create 42 new jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Ozark and seconded by Ms. Delgado,
Chairman Gustman requested a role call vote. The motion was
approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1 present/abstention. Prior to
the vote, Chairman Gustman announced that he was abstaining
from voting on this matter due to the fact that the law firm at which
he is a partner, Freeborn & Peters, is serving as Issuer's Counsel
to the Authority on this transaction. (04-05-13)

N-NP-TE-CD-404: Search Development Center

This applicant requests final approval of $5,600,000 in conduit
501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in multiple
locations across the State.




- W e

Item-15

Item-16

Item-17

Item-18

Item-19

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, O
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-14).

N-NP-TE-CD-406: Hopedale Medical Complex

This applicant requests final approval of $1,400,000 in conduit,
501(c)(3), Lease to finance a project located in Hopedale, lllinois.
This project is expected to create 10 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-15).

Kishwaukee Family Young Men’s Christian Association, Inc.
(Kishwaukee Family YMCA)

This applicant requests final approval of $1,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located Sycamore,
Hlinois. This project is expected to create 16 new jobs and 50
construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-16).

E-PC-Te-CD-404: DePaul University

This applicant requests final approval of $56,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Chicago,
Illinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-17).

E-PC-RE-CD-402: Columbia College Chicago

This applicant requests final approval of $10,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Refunding Revenue Bonds for a project located in
Chicago, lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-18).

B-LL-TX-404: Roho, Inc. ,
This applicant requests final approval of $300,000 in Participation
Loans for a project located in Belleville, lllinois.




Item 20

Item 21

Item 22

Item-23

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-19).

V-TD-403: zuChem, Inc.

This applicant is requesting final approval for a $250,000
investment from the lllinois Venture Investment Fund. This
company is located in Chicago, lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-05-20).

V-TD-404: Metalforming Controls Corporation

This applicant is requesting final approval for a $100,000
investment from the lllinois Venture Investment Fund. This
company is located in Cary, lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-21).

A-DR-GT-TX-420: Kent Wesson

This applicant is requesting final approval for $500,000 in Agri-
Industries Guaranteed Loans to finance a project located in Leland,
lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-22).

A-FB-TE-CD-413: Brent Vanholven and Kyria Vanholven
A-FB-TE-CD-414: William R. Clothier ‘
A-FB-TE-CD-415: Matthew Blum
These applicants request final approval for Beginning Farmer Bond
Loans for amounts listed below:

Brent Vanholven and Kyria Vanholven - $108,000 (El Paso,

lllinois)
William R. Clothier - $250,000 (Polo, lllinois)
Matthew Blum - $107,000 (Polo, lilinois)

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-23).



A-AD-GT-TX-424: Keith Bouillon
This applicant is requesting final approval for $175,000 in Agri-
Industries Guaranteed Loans to finance a project located in

Carlinville, lllinois.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-05-23).

A-AD-GT-TX-417: William E. Shane and Peqqy E. Shane
This applicant is requesting final approval for $500,000 in Agri-
Industries Guaranteed Loans to finance a project located in
Princeville, lllinois.

Chairman Gustman requested a motion to approve. There being
no motion made, the applicant was not approved.

Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions

Item-24

A.E. Staley Manufacturing Co.

This applicant requests approval to extend the maturity of existing
bonds and to permit changes to the corresponding documents.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-05-24).

There being no further business, Chairman Gustman adjourned the meeting at
approximately 3:05 P.M.

_/ Michael Pisarcik\Segretary



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: June 22, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Northwestern University

* Borrower/Project Name: Northwestern University

e Location: Evanston and Chicago (Cook County)

e Principal Project Contact: Ingrid S. Safford, AVP for Finance and Controller
e Amount: $145,000,000

¢ Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution

o Project Type: New money to (i) construct and/or renovate facilities at the University’s two campuses,
(i) purchase fumniture, fixtures, and equipment, and (jii) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

e IFA Benefits: Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

s [FA Fee: $125,000

o Ratings: The bonds constitute a general obligation of the University whose short-term debt is rated
MIG-1 and P-1, and whose long-term debt is rated S&P “AA+”, and Moodys “Aa-1".

ta/h/northwesternunivmemo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Northwestern University

STATISTICS
Number: E-PC-TE-CD-408 Amount: $145,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) bonds PA: Townsend Albright
Locations: Evanston, Chicago Tax ID: 36-2167817
Est. fee: $125,000 SIC: 8221

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Not for Profit Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IDFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct and/or renovate facilities at the University’s two campuses, (ii) purchase furniture, fixtures, and
equipment, and (iii) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

Volume Cap is not required for 501(c)(3) bonds.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project will be presented to the Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA Bonds $145,000,000 Uses: Project costs $570,800,000
Equity* 427,000,000 Bond issuance costs 1,200,000
Bond issuance costs 347,800
Total $572.000,000 Total $572.000,000

*The University’s unrestricted net assets as of 8/31/03 exceeded $3.3 billion

JOBS
Current employment: 2,500 Projected new jobs: 50 (estimate)
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 250 (36 months)



-

Northwestern University

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Northwestern University (the “University” the “Applicant™) was founded in 1831 to serve the Northwest Territory, an
area that now includes the states of Illinois, Indiana. and Ohio. In 1853 the founders purchased a 379-acre tract of land
on the shore of Lake Michigan 12 miles north of Chicago. They established the land and developed then land around it
and named the surrounding town Evanston in honor of one of the University's founders, John Evans. The University is
an Illinois not-for-profit corporation. . The University has two campuses; a 240-acre campus in Evanston and a 25-acre
campus in Chicago. A list of the University’s Board of Trustees is provided for IFA Board review.

The Applicant is recognized both nationally and internationally for the quality of its educational programs at all levels.
The Princeton Review in 2003 named the University as providing the best overall academic experience for
undergraduates. In April, 2004, U.S. News & World Report ranked the Kellogg School of Management as fifth in its
annual survey of the best graduate schools in the nation. Kellogg's Executive MBA program was ranked first. The
University employs approximately 2,500 full-time faculty. Faculty members include Nobel and Pulitzer Prize winners,
MacArthur Fellowship recipients. In its most recent assessment of doctoral programs, the National Research Council
ranked four of the Applicant’s programs in the top 10 percent and nine programs in the top 20 percent of private and

public universities.

Total fall 2003 opening enrollment of full-time students included (i) 7,804 undergraduate, (if) 4,529 graduate, (iii) 882
law, and (iv) 700 medicine. Approximately 77.0% of the 2003 enrollment consisted of out-of-state and international

students. The University offers scholarships based upon need.

The proposed financing will enable the University to continue its quality of education and maintain its status as one of

the world’s premier universities. The University believes the impact of these projects will be an important contribution
to the economy of the State of Illinois.

Applicant’s Audited consolidated statements of financial position for fiscal years August 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003
(Dollars in 000s)

2001 2002 2003
Income Statement -
Total Income $959,399 $988,477 $1,054,480
Total Expenses (1,249.603) (1,207.847) 729,632
Change in Net Assets (290204) (219.370) 324,843
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 4,072,268 3,864,810 4,154,749
PP&E 753,589 858,240 941,242
Other Assets 104.380 4532 36.097
Total 4930237 4,768.375 35,132,088
Current Liabilities 347,611 369,099 401,281
Other LT Liabilities 43,054 41,689 41,102
Debt 409,308 446,693 453,963
Net Assets 4,130264 3910,894 4.235.742
Total 4930237 $4.768.375 $5.132,088
Ratios:
Debt coverage N/A N/A 21.47x
Current Ratio 11.72 10.47 10.35
Debt/Net Assets 0.10 0.11 0.11



Northwestern University

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: University revenues. The bonds constitute a general obligation of the University whose short-term debt is rated MIG-1
and P-1; and whose long-term debt is rated S&P “AA+”, and Moodys “Aa-1". :
Structure: Multi-Mode Seven-day weekly floating rate bonds.
Maturity: 35 years
Note: The University has approximately $100 million of taxable commercial paper outstanding for working capital.
PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct and/or renovate the Lurie Medical Research Center Phase 1 & 2, Pancoe Evanston Life Sciences
Building Phase 2 and 3, Olson Pavilion, Ward/Morton/Searle Center, Ford Engineering Design Center, Co-generation facilities — both
campuses, Central Utility Plant, Residence hall ADA improvements, Norris Student Center, Erie II Garage, Englehart Garage, Annie Mae
Swift facility, Music Building, Proteomics, Harris facility, Kresge facility, Organic Chemistry teaching laboratory, Evanston campus
pedestrian mall, Abbott Hall, and Lakeshore facility, which as a group are located at 619 Clark Street, Evanston, Cook County and
Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, respectively, in Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, (ii) purchase furniture fixtures and equipment, and (iii)
fund professional and bond issuance costs.

Project Costs:  Renovation/equipment $570.800.000
Total $570.,800.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Northwestern University
Project name: Northwestern University Capital Projects, Series 2004
Location: 619 Clark Street, Evanston, Cook County, Illinois and Chicago, Cook County, Illinois 60616
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation
State: Illinois
Board: List attached for [FA Board review
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Todd Freer
Accountants: Deloitte & Touche LLP Chicago, IL
Bond Counsel: TBD
Issuer’s Counsel TBD
Underwriter/ Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.  Chicago, IL John H. Peterson

Placement Agent:
Underwriter’s Counsel: TBD

Financial Advisor:  Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.  Chicago, IL John H. Peterson
Trustee: TBD
Architect: TBD

General Contractor: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 09, Janice D. Schakowsky; 07, Danny K. Davis
State Senate: 09, Jeffrey M. Schoenberg; 07, Carol Ronen
State House: 18, Julie Ramos; 05, Kenneth Dunkin

ta/h/northwesternuniv



- -

Northwestern University
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Peter J. Barris

Judith S. Block

Neil G. Bluhm
John A. Canning Jr.
Nicholas D. Chabraja
Dennis H. Chookaszian
Christopher B. Combe
Philip M. Condit

A. Steven Crown
William L. Davis
Richard H. Dean
Deborah L. DeHaas
Charles W. Douglas
W. James Farrell
Dennis J. FitzSimons
Barbara Gaines
Christopher B. Galvin
David H. Gersh

J. Douglas Gray
Herbert W. Gullquist
Philip L. Harris
Thomas Z. Hayward Jr.
M. Catherine Jaros
David G. Kabiller
Nancy Trienens Kaehler
Ellen Philips Katz
William S. Kirsch
Lester B. Knight

Harry M. Jansen Kraemer Jr.
Timothy K. Krauskopf
Alan M. Leventhal
Edward M. Liddy
John Jeffry Louis

Ann Lurie

Martha Grimes Mabie
John W. Madigan

J. Landis Martin

R. Eden Martin

Blair Collins Maus

W. James McNerney, Jr.
Lee M. Mitchell
James J. O’Connor
William A. Osborn
Dale Park Jr.

Jerry K. Pearlman
Jane DiRenzo Pigott
Jerry M. Reinsdorf
Christine O. Robb
John W. Rowe



Patrick G. Ryan
Patrick G. Ryan Jr.
William E. Sagan
Robert P. Saitzman
Charles E. Schroeder
D. Gideon Searle
Gordon I. Segal
Andrew E. Senyei
Benjamin W. Slivka
William D. Smithburg
Judith A. Sprieser
John R. Walter
Wayne D. Watson
David B. Weinberg
Miles D. White
William J. White
William Wrigley Jr.
Ava Harth Youngblood

LIFE TRUSTEES

William F. Aldinger
Thomas G. Ayers
Warren L. Batts
Lee Phillip Bell
Charles M. Bliss
Charles T. Brumback
Patricia Holmes Buehler
Duane L. Burnham
Donald C. Clark
George A. Cohon
Franklin A. Cole
Stanton R. Cook
John W. Croghan
Lester Crown
Raymond F. Farley
William E. Fay Jr.
James L. Garard Jr.
Lavern N. Gaynor
Dary! F. Grisham

J. Ira Harris

George E. Johnson
James R. Kackley
Morris A. Kaplan
James L. Ketelsen
Martin J. Koldyke
Duane R. Kullberg
Sherman R. Lewis Jr.
Frank W. Luerssen
Robert A. Lurie
Garry K. Marshall
Arthur C. Martinez
James R. McManus
Michael A. Miles



Newton N. Minow
Graham J. Morgan
Leo F. Mullin
John J. Nevin
Harry J. Pearce
Donald S. Perkins
John H. Perkins
Bryan S. Reid Jr.
Don H. Reuben
John M. Richman
John S. Runnells II
James P. Schadt
John B. Schwemm
D. C. Searle
Arthur R. Seder Jr.
Charles H. Shaw
Harold B. Smith
E. Norman Staub
Edward F. Swift
Thomas C. Theobald
Richard L. Thomas
Shinichiro Torti
Howard J. Trienens
Betty A. Van Gorkom
Lawrence A. Weinbach
Judd A. Weinberg
Stephen M. Wolf
Blaine J. Yarrington



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
June 22, 2004

Overview Memo for MJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)
E-PC-TE-CD-407

Borrower/Project Name: MJH Education Assistance IV LLC
Location: 1257 W. Fullerton Ave., Chicago (Cook County), IL 60657

Principal Project Contact: Benjamin Noble, President, MJH Education
Foundation, Philadelphia, PA; Ph.: 610-525-8185

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $71.0 million (anticipated amount $60 million to $70
million)
e Uses:
¢ Finance the acquisition of land and the construction and equipping of a
new 169-unit/626-bed student dormitory facility at DePaul’s Lincoln Park

campus.
e Project will provide campus housing designed primarily for
upperclassmen.

Project Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds:
— Series 2004A-C Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $141,600 (for an estimated $60

million transaction.



e Structure/Ratings:
Structured, non-recourse, project financing
Bonds will be rated by at least two of the three major credit rating agencies

Bonds will be secured solely by:

1.

Project revenues

2. First Mortgage and First Security Interest in project assets

The Bonds will not be secured by DePaul University or MJH Education
Foundation.

Expected Ratings for the proposed 3-Series Structure Senior Bonds:

Series 2004A (2.25x coverage): AA/AA (S&P/Fitch)

Series 2004B (1.50x coverage): A/A (S&P/Fitch)

Series 2004C (1.20x - 1.25x coverage): BBB/BBB- (S&P/Fitch)
*Proposed Series Subordinated 2004D: non-rated (must be privately
placed, if issued)

Current and estimated rates: Bonds will be sold with term and serial bonds
maturing over 30 years. The final structure will depend on prevailing market
rates at pricing and negotiations with prospective bondholders.

e Recommendations/Conditions:
o Staff recommends approval — subject to the following extraordinary conditions:

Extraordinary Conditions:

1.
2.

Bonds must be sold in minimum denominations of $100,000.
Any Series 2004 C (Subordinated) Bonds must be privately placed if
issued.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: MJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)
STATISTICS
Project Number: E-PC-TE-CD-407 Amount: $71,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Chicago Est. fee: $135,600 (assumes $60M issue)
BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution
Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
No IFA funds at risk

Extraordinary conditions:

1. Bonds must be sold in minimum denominations of $100,000.
2. Any subordinated series of Bonds must be privately placed.

Comment: Project financing commitment from bond purchasers will be contingent on rezoning of 1257 W.
Fullerton to Residential/Institutional Planned Unit Development.

PURPOSE

Construction of a new, 169 unit/626-bed student dormitory facility at DePaul University’s Lincoln Park campus.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Conveyance of federal tax-exempt status on Bonds.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been reviewed by the IFA Board.

PRELIMINARY SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Senior A-C Bonds $60,025,000 Uses: Project Costs $51,500,000
Work. Cap/

*IFA Series D Sub. Bds. * Capital Reserves 6,950,000

Issuance Costs 1.675.000

Total $60,525.000 Total $60.525.000

*If issued, IFA Subordinated Series D Bonds would involve the issuance of up to approximately $4.5 million of
Subordinated Bonds to finance a portion of the costs to purchase the subject property. Any non-rated bonds would
be privately placed by Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. with institutional investors in minimum denominations of
$100,000. Because the Sources and Uses of Funds reported above are only preliminary, the amount of the
Inducement Resolution is set at an amount not to exceed $71 million.



MIJH Education Assistance IV LL.C
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)

Page 2

JOBS

Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 22
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 150 (16 months)

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

MJH Education Assistance IV LLC (the “Borrower” and “Obligor”) is a to-be-formed Illinois
limited liability company. The sole member of the Borrower will be MJH Education & Healthcare
Assistance Foundation (the “Foundation™), a California 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation. The
Foundation is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (see Economic Disclosure Statement
section on Page 5 of this report).

The Obligor is being established by the Foundation solely for the purpose of developing the subject
project (Fullerton Residential Village) for lease to DePaul University.

In early 2002, the Foundation terminated its private foundation status and became a “supporting
organization” of DePaul University under Section 509(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

As a “supporting organization” to DePaul, the Foundation has previously established three separate

single-member limited liability companies to develop and finance various facilities for lease to DePaul.

These facilities have included dormitories and parking facilities on DePaul’s Lincoln Park campus
(including a dormitory facility that DePaul will be purchasing from MJH with IFA Bond Financing
approved by the IFA Board at the May 2004 Board Meeting).

The Foundation has built or substantially renovated approximately 1,000 student housing beds for
DePaul over the last five years.

The proposed project involves construction of a new 620-bed apartment-style student housing facility
with 100% single occupancy bedrooms, and 80 indoor, on-grade parking spaces. Additionally, the
facility will also have 5,000 to 10,000 feet of ground floor retail space. These non-qualified uses will
represent less than 3.7% of space and less than 5% of revenues, thereby allowing the facility to be
100% financed with tax-exempt bonds.

The new facility will help address the current housing shortage for students, particularly
upperclassmen, at DePaul’s Lincoln Park campus. DePaul has had ongoing waiting list of several
hundred students for on-campus housing. This project will serve those students (i.e., 3" and 4" year
undergraduates) who have the most difficulty obtaining affordable housing close to the campus.
DePaul is hopeful that the proposed facility will reduce its transfer rate by upperclassmen.

According to the Foundation, the proposed tax-exempt bond issue will enable MJH to construct a
high-quality hybrid dormitory facility that will provide amenities typically found in apartments but in
an on-campus facility. The anticipated per-bed cost to students will be approximately $990/month for
a four-bedroom, four-student unit.

Development

Team:

Smithfield Properties, LLC, (“Smithfield”) of Chicago will construct the project on behalf of the
Borrower. Smithfield has purchased the subject property. At closing of the proposed bond issue,
Smithfield will convey the property to MJH. The anticipated project completion date is August 2006.
Smithfield has successfully developed more than 700 student housing units on behalf of the School of
the Art Institute.



MIJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)
Page 3

The Scion Group LLC of Chicago will be the Development Consultant and Property Manager. Scion
has previously managed two properties for DePaul and has also served as Development Consultant and
Property Manager for the new University Center dormitory opening in the South Loop in August 2004
to serve students of DePaul, Roosevelt University, and Columbia College.

The site of the project is currently the site of a functionally obsolete trade school facility (Coyne
American Institute) that will be relocating to the West Side of Chicago in December 2004.

All payments relating to the $50.88 million of outstanding IFA/IEFA Bonds previously issued on
behalf of MJH Educational Foundation have been current.

Financials: Projected financials for fiscal years ended 7/31/2007 through 7/31/2011 as prepared by the Applicant.

(Dollars in $ 000’s)

Year Ended July 31

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Revenue Stabilized
Gross Rent $7,519 §$7,820 $8,132 $8,458 $8,796
Less Vacancy Loss (1,128) (391) (407) (423) (440)
Less 1% Bad Debt (75) (78) (81) (85) (8%)
Less Staff Housing (121) (126) (131) (136) (142)
Ancil.Rev.(laundry, vending, etc.) 128 186 193 201 209
Retail Space Net Rent ($12/SF) 51 53 55 57 60
Parking Revenue 120 125 130 135 140
Projected Total Revenue 6,494 7,589 7,891 8,207 8,535

Operating Expenses:

Utilities 648 674 701 729 758
Maintenance 573 670 774 805 837
Management Fee (4.5%) 287 298 310 323 336
Residence Life Expenses 438 456 474 493 512
Insurance 162 169 176 183 190
Maintenance Reserve ($0.60/SF) 163 169 176 183 191
Project Total Oper. Exp. 2,271 2,436 2,611 2716 2,824
Net Operating Income: 4,223 5,153 5,280 5,491 5,711
Series 2004A Net Debt Service: 665 2,202 2,203 2,201 2,201

Series 2004A Debt Service Coverage: 6.35 2.34 2.40 2.49 2.59

Series 2004B Net Debt Service: 215 759 762 760 761
Series 2004B Debt Service Coverage: 4.80 1.74 1.78 1.85 1.93

Series 2004C Net Debt Service: 205 795 793 795 795
Series 2004C Debt Service Coverage: 3.89 1.37 141 1.46 1.52

Project Income After Debt Service: 3,138 1,397 1,522 1,735 1,954

Discussion: These projections were prepared by the Borrower.

Key projection assumptions include the following:
¢ Bonds issued as of 12/1/2004
e Construction will be completed in July 2006
e  The property will commence occupancy in August 2006
e  Vacancy assumptions: Year 1: 15%; Ongoing: 5%



MIJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)

Page 4

Rent Escalation: 4% per annum
Expense Growth: 4% per annum
Monthly rental rates identical to University Center project in South Loop (University
Center was 85% pre-leased as of 5/1/04, in advance of 8/04 initial occupancy)
¢ 149 4-BR units ($990/mo. ave.); 10 2-BR units ($1,093/mo. ave.) ; 10 studio units
($1,487/mo. ave.)
Capitalized interest through 1/1/2007
Principal payments begin as of 1/1/2007

Flow of Funds Assumptions (3-Series Structure — Preliminary Subject to Change as
proposed by Borrower):

¢  Student Rents first applied to make required deposits to Operations & Maintenance Reserves
e Rents then applied to service debt service payments under 3-Tranche Structure
¢  3-Tranche Structure (with each tranche sold and rated based on projected debt
service coverage as necessary to achieve benchmark ratings)
e  Series 2004A: 2.25x coverage (AA Rated)
*  Series 2004B: 1.50x coverage (A Rated)
e Series 2004C: 1.20-1.25x coverage (BBB/BBB- Rated)
e Payments Subordinated to all Bonds:
e Capital Maintenance Reserves
e  Debt Service Reserve

e Developer Payments Subordinated to Capital and Debt Service Reserves

o Excess Funds after Developer Fees distributed to MJH with excess cash
flow gifted to DePaul University

Upon stabilization beginning with the 2007-2008 academic year, based on the foregoing
assumptions, the Fullerton Residential Village will generate Net Operating Income sufficient to
attain debt service coverage benchmarks required to attain the projected ratings.

Upon repayment of the proposed Bonds in 2034, MJH will donate Fullerton Residential Village to
DePaul University.

Bonds:

Payments:

Security:

Debt

Svc. Reserves:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Fixed rate bonds to be sold without credit enhancement with a maturity of 30 years.

The Bonds will be issued as multiple series of one issue, with differing levels of debt service
coverage to take advantage of lower rates associated with the more highly rated portions of the
transaction (as noted in the preceding section of this report). Minimum coverage is anticipated at
between 1.20x and 1.25x for the lowest rated senior portion (Series 2004C currently assumed to
be rated “BBB”/ “BBB-" (S&P/Fitch)). An alternate structure using a subordinated subseries (i.e.,
Series 2004D) may also be issued to complete the purchase of the land and would be privately
placed (subject to market conditions and subsequent evaluation by Borrower and Financing
Team).

Level annual debt service payments. Final maturity date: 1/1/2034
The Bonds will be solely secured by (i) project revenues and (ii) a First Mortgage on Project

Assets. The Bonds will not be guaranteed by DePaul University.

Funded for all subseries capitalized at a level sufficient to cover 1 year of Maximum Annual Debt
Service payments.



MIJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)
Page S

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will finance the acquisition of land, site improvements (including the demolition of existing
improvements located thereon), and the construction and equipping of a new 620-bed, multi-story student
residential facility with 80 indoor parking spaces and approximately 10,000 square feet of ground floor retail space
to be located at 1257 W. Fullerton Ave., Chicago (Cook County), IL. 60614-2102. The facility will be commonly
known as Fullerton Residential Village and will serve students of DePaul University’s Lincoln Park campus.

A summary of preliminary estimated project costs follow:

Land Acquisition: $13,750,000
Construction/Equipping 32,250,000
Capitalized Interest 5,500,000
Total $51,500,000

A summary of Working Capital, Reserve Accounts and Developer Fees follows:

Debt Service Reserve Fund $4,000,000
Working Capital Operating Res. 1,000,000
Capital Reserve 150,000
Development Fee 1.800,000
Total: $6,950,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: MJH Education Assistance IV LLC, (¢/o Mr. Benjamin Noble, President, Civic Finance
Associates, Inc., 603 Great Springs Road, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-1701; Tel.: 610-525-8185; e-
mail: blnoble@cfainc.net)

Project name:  Fullerton Residential Village

Location: 1257 W. Fullerton Avenue, Chicago (Cook County), IL 60614-2102

Organization: California 501(c)(3) organization.

Board
Membership: David L. Horne
Sheri Lynn Jensen
Dennis E. Howarth, Independent Director, National Registered Agents, Inc.

Current

Property

Owner: Coyne American Institute. Contact: Mr. R. T. Freeman, President, Coyne American Institute,
1235-57 W. Fullerton Ave., Chicago, IL 60614; Ph.: 800-999-5220. This property may be
purchased by Smithfield Properties, LLC for an interim period in order to expedite relocation of
Coyne American Institute prior to closing of the proposed Bonds. (Upon closing of the Bonds,
MJH Education Assistance IV LLC will purchase the subject property.)



MIJH Education Assistance IV LLC
(Fullerton Residential Village Project)
Page 6

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Davis Wright Tremaine LLP Los Angeles, CA Steve Hazen
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL Jim Luebchow
Underwriter: Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. Philadelphia, PA Chris McNichol
Chicago, IL Ray Kljajic

Underwriter Counsel: Orrick Herrington New York, NY
Trustee: TBD
Accountant: Isdaner & Co. Bala Cywnyd, PA Gene Ristaino
Development
Consultant: Smithfield Properties, LLC Chicago, IL Robert Buono
Architect: Antunovich Associates Chicago, IL Joseph Antunovich
General Contractor: Wooton Construciton Ltd. Chicago, IL W. Harris Smith
Student Housing
Consultant/Prop.Mgr.:The Scion Group LLC Chicago, IL Robert Bronstein
IFA Counsel: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 5 Rahm Emanuel
State Senate: 6 John J. Cullerton
State House: 11 John A. Fritchey

i\rich\O IFA 2004 Board Summaries\06-June\MJH Educational Assistance IV PBR 06-04

6/6/2004 11:20 AM
RKF

i S U U BN & BN G BN AN U A B TR T e



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: June 22, 2004
RE: Overview Memo Central City Studios, L.L.C.

e Borrower/Project Name: Central City Studios, L.L.C.

e Location: Chicago, Cook County, Illinois

e Principal Project Contact: Stephen A. Allison, Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon, LLP, Chicago,
Ilinois

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution.

¢ Amount: $25,100,000

e Project Type: Conduit Empowerment Zone Industrial Revenue Bonds

o IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

o IFA Fee: $102,500

e Security: The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter froma bank to be determined or sold on a
non-rated, non-credit enhanced basis.

ta/h/9870centralcitystuidiosmemo



Project:

[LLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUNMMARY

Central City Studios, L.L.C.

Project Number:
Type:

Location:

Est. fee:

STATISTICS
[-ID-TE-CD-410 Amount: $25,100.000 (Phase )
[RB PA: Townsend Albright
Chicago Tax IDs: 36-4297526
$102,500 SIC: 51-2110

Initial Bond Resolution
No IDFA funds at risk

BOARD ACTION

Conduit Empowerment Zone Industriai Revenue Bonds
Staff recommends approval

Extraordinary condition: $100,000 minimum denominations if sold on a non-rated non-credit enthanced basis

PURPOSE

Phase I: (i) purchase land, two buildings to house five stages, (ii) purchase and install equipment and fixtures, (iii)
construct a service area drive, and (iv) fund legal and professional costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap would be used. The City of Chicago, as Empowerment Zone Grantee for Federal Empowerment
Zone debt limit, would enter into Intergovernmental Agreement

VOTING RECORD

This is a Preliminary Bond Resolution. There is no prior vote.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: [DFA Bonds 325,100,000 Uses: Project Costs $44 510,000
Equity 17,400,000 Legal/Professional - 490,000
[linois First Grant 2.500.000 '
Total 545,000,000 Total 545,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: N/A Projected new jobs: 1015
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 235 (16 months)



Central City Studios, L.L.C.

Page 2

Background:

About Raleigh:

Description:

Empowerment
Zone Bonds:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Central City Studios, L.L.C. (the “Applicant”, “CCS”) is an Illinois Limited Liability Corporation
established in 1999. CCS endeavors to develop a state-of- the art film and sound studio facility
(the “Project”). CCS serves as the operating company of the Project. Currently, on a pre-dilution
basis, Allison-Whitlock Incorporated (“Allison”) owns 75.0% of CCS and Central City Holding
Corporation (“CCHC”) owns 25.0% of CCS.

The equity of the initial members will be diluted once outside equity financing is contributed.
Raleigh Enterprises (“Raleigh™) will contribute most of the outside equity and become the
managing partner responsible for all studio operations of CSS, its largest equity investor, and the
leader of its development team. Raleigh’s contribution will give Raleigh (and others) an
ownership in the operating company of up to 80.0%, leaving the initial member entities, AWI and
CCHC, with as little as 15.0% and 5.0%, respectively. A list of equity shareholders is attached.

Raleigh, a domestic US corporation and parent company of Raleigh Studios and Hollywood
Rentals, is recognized as the largest and best operator of independent film studio facilities in
North America and the leading rental provider of professional lighting and grip equipment to the
motion picture, television, and commercial production and special events industries. Raleigh has
been in business for almost 50 years and currently owns and operates 26 state-of-the-art sound
stages and has over 600,000 sq. ft. of ancillary office and produgction support space at its
California studio complexes. Raleigh generated revenues of nearly $65 million in 2003, and
owned over $200 million in assets.

Phase one of the project consists of the construction of a complex of film and television
production studios, sound stages, and related support facilities on eleven acres of land in the
Roosevelt-Cicero Industrial TIF District. The project will be located in the Roosevelt-Kostner
Brownfield Site in the Lawndale neighborhood, which lies within the TIF District. The initial
phase of the project will include (i) three 18,000 sq.ft. sound stages and two 28,800 sq.ft.
production stages, (ii) a 28,000 sq.ft. production office building, (iii) a 21,600 sq.ft. production
support mezzanine area, (iv) a 21,600 sq.ft. service area, and (v) a 435-space parking lot. CCS
plans to begin Phase II development in 2006. Phase IT will consist of more production facilities.
The proposed Phase II expansion is expected to generate an additional 1000+ jobs for Illinois
workers. CCS will rent/provide sound stage space, office space, related services and any camera,
grip and lighting equipment to film and television companies/tenants for the production of feature
films and television shows. Related services include film, editing, and completing pre-production
and post-production tasks.

This program resulted from the enactment of the Community Renewal Tax Relief Act of 2000
(HR 12387), which expanded the scope and dollar limit for the issuance of Industrial Revenue
Bonds (“IRBs”) in federally designated Empowerment Zones (“EZs”). EZ bonds, unlike IRBs
much h higher limits on the dollar amount of bond issuance, and allows bonds to be issued for
non-manufacturing projects. Dollar limits cannot exceed $60 million if such zone is in a rural
area, $130 million if such zone is located in an urban area and the zone has a population of less
than 100,000; and $230 million if such zone is in an urban area and the zone has a population of at
least 100,000. EZ bonds were developed to assist the most economically distressed communities.



Central City Studios, L.L.C.

Page 3
Remarks: The project is critical in assisting Chicago and Illinois’ retention of current film and television
opportunities, and is necessary in attracting new productions to Chicago. The film and television
production industry spends large amounts of money to produce films and television shows, and is
a large employer of both skilled and semi-skilled labor.
In an effort to facilitate significant hiring to fill jobs from residents of the Lawndale and
surrounding neighborhoods, the CCS intends to engage the services of the North Lawndale
Employment Network, or similar neighborhood organization through the City of Chicago’s
Mayor’s Office of Workforce Development to source and train a qualified pool of residents
and qualified prospective employees for television and production jobs as well as
construction jobs on the project.
Financials: Pro-forma cash flow statements for December 31, 2006 -2012
(Dollars in 000s)
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Revenue $6,085 $8,992 $9,929 $10,913 $11,948 $12,306  $12,675
Expenses (4418) (7.281) (8.548) (8.909) (9,284) (9.455) (9.834)
NI 31,667 $1.711 $1.381 $2.004 2,664 2.85 2,84
Projected Debt Service 3.08 3.11 2.91 3.28 3.68 3.79 3.78
Coverage

Note: the pro-forma revenues assume a 50.0% utilization rate for 2006, the first year after completion, and a 63.0%
utilization rate in future years.

Type:
Structure:
Structure:
Maturity:
Note:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Direct Pay Letter of Credit from a bank to be determined or as non-rated bonds.

Seven-day weekly floating rate bonds

Multi-Mode Seven-Day Floating Rate bonds

25 years

The Internal Revenue Code authorizes issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds for non-manufacturing
projects located in federally designated Empowerment Zones.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase approximately 11.0 acres land from the City of Chicago which is located in the
Roosevelt-Kostner Brownfield Site in the Roosevelt-Cicero Industrial TIF District, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois,
(ii) construct an approximately 154,920 sq. ft. building which will house five production stages, an approximately
28,000 sq. ft. office building, and an approximately 21,660 sq. ft. service area production support area on the above
property, (iii) purchase and install equipment and fixtures, and (iv) fund legal and professional costs.

Project Costs:

Land $ 1,100,000

Building 30,000,000
Equipment 13,010,000
Total $44,510,000



Central City Studios, L.L.C.

Page 4
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Central City Studios, L.L.C.
Project name:  CCS New Facilities Project
Location: Roosevelt-Cicero Industrial TIF District, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois
Organizations:  Limited Liability Corporation
State: [linois
Ownership: Current Ownership (Before the proposed infusion of equity from Raleigh)
Allison-Whittock Incorporated 75.0%
225 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 2800
Chicago, IL 60606
¢/o Wildman, Harrold & Dixon, LLP
Central City Holdings Corporation 25.0%
¢/o Donald Jackson
410 N. Wabash Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Ownership (estimated maximums) after proposed infusion of equity from Raleigh
Allison-Whitlock Incorporated 15.0%
Contact and address: see above
Central City Holdings Corporation 5.0%
Contact and address: see above
Raleigh Enterprises 80.0%
C/O George 1. Rosenthal
Chairman and CEO
100 Wilshire Boulevard
8* Floor
Santa Monica, CA 90401
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Chicago, IL Stephen A. Allison
Dixon :
Accountant: Deloitte & Touche LLP Chicago, IL Tom Elmer
Bond Counsel: Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Chicago, IL James M. Snyder
Dixon
Underwriter/: TBD
Placement Agent
Underwriter’s TBD
Counsel:
Trustee:
Issuer’s Counsel: TBD
Contractor: McHugh Construction Co.
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 07 Danny K. Davis

State Senate:
State House:

05 Rickey R. Hendon
10 Annazette R. Collins

ta/h/centralcitystudios



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
June 22, 2004
Overview Memo for NVL, LLC
(Olympia Food Industries, Inc. Project)
[-ID-TE-CD-408

Borrower/Project Name: NVL, LLC (Olympia Food Industries, Inc. Project)
Location: 401 Joe Orr Road, Chicago Heights (Cook County), IL

Principal Project Contact: Andre Papantoniou, Member, NVL and President,
Olympia Food Industries, Inc., Chicago

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $8.5 million
o Uses:
¢ Finance the acquisition of land, renovation of existing facilities,
construction of a building addition, and purchase of equipment
e Will enlarge a vacant manufacturing facility in Chicago Heights from

52,000 SF to 82,000 SF
o Project located in the DCEO-designated Chicago Heights Enterprise
Zone

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
e Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds -- no direct IFA or State funds at risk

e IFA will convey federal tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $65,400 (for an estimated $8.5

million transaction)



NVL,LLC

(Olympia Food Industries, Inc.)

Page 2

The Company plans to transfer approximately 65 employees from the Company’s existing pita/flatbread and meat
processing facility located near Midway Airport. The project site is located in the DCEO-designated Chicago
Heights Enterprise Zone.

Background:

Description:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

NVL, LLC, (“NVL” or the “Borrower”) is an Illinois Limited Liability Company formed
specifically to develop and own the subject real estate for lease to Olympia Food Industries, Inc.
(“Olympia” or the “Operating Company”). NVL and Olympia Food Industries, Inc. are affiliated
under common ownership. The principal members of the Borrower and shareholders of the
Operating Company are Mr. Andre Papantoniou and Mr. Kostas Papantoniou and their families
(see Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report on Page 4 for additional information).

Olympia Food Industries, Inc. was incorporated under Illinois law as an S Corporation in 1992.

Predecessors of Olympia Food Industries, Inc. were established in 1972 and is a federally
inspected food processor, producing gyros loaves and cones, and manufacturing pita flatbread.
Olympia sells its foods locally through wholesalers and nationally through Olympia Food
Industries, Inc.’s direct sales force.

The Company’s primary market is institutional food sales. (Confidential: A significant portion
of the Company’s recent sales growth has been attributable to pita flatbread sales to YUM!
Brands, Incorporated’s Taco Bell unit.)

This financing will enable NVL to acquire an existing shuttered bakery facility at an economical
cost. Upon acquisition, the facility will be substantially renovated and equipped. The project will
enable Olympia to substantially expand its manufacturing capacity of pita and flatbread products.
The subject property has rail spurs that will enable lower cost, rail car deliveries to facilitate bulk
purchases of raw materials.

Reviewed consolidated financial statements for fiscal year 2003. Combined compiled financial
statements for fiscal years 2001-2002. Applicant/CPA-prepared projections for fiscal years 2004-
2006.

Year Ended Dec. 31 Year Ended Dec. 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000's) (Dollars in 000's)
Income statement:
Sales $9,279 $10,999 $12,214 $14,000 $16,800 $20,160
Net income 154 579 352 920 776 883
Balance sheet:
Current Assets 1,413 1,956 2,646 2,556 3,291 3,710
Net PP&E 1,450 1,999 1,982 2,234 10,200 10,482
Other Assets 351 330 266 266 600 500
Total 3,214 4,285 4.894 5.056 14,091 14,692
Current Liabilities 1,311 1,582 2,087 1,783 1,869 2,167
Long Term Liab. 522 869 743 1,390 9,563 8,983
Other Non-Cur. Liab. 725 1,170 1,101 - -- -
Equity 656 664 963 1,883 2,659 3.542
Total 3.214 4,285 4.894 5.056 14,091 14,692




NVL,LLC
(Olympia Food Industries, Inc.)
Page 3

Ratios:
Debt coverage 1.41x 2.10x 1.94x 2.96x 1.68x 1.99x

Current ratio 1.08 1.24 1.27 1.43 1.76 1.71
Debt/equity 0.54 0.53 0.68 0.93 3.81 2.70

Discussion: The Company reported 10% sales growth in both 2002 and 2003. This sales growth was primarily
attributable to increased baked product sales (i.e., pita flatbreads).

Olympia has generated strong operating cash flows sufficient to service the Company’s debt
service obligations by multiples of 1.41 times or better since 2001.

The Company prepared the accompanying projections, which assume that (1) the proposed bonds
are issued as of 12/31/04, (2) the proposed acquisition, renovation, and construction project in
Chicago Heights will be completed and placed in service as of by 1/2/05, and (3) the Company
will record 20% sales growth in both 2005 and 2006, following relocation to the new Chicago
Heights facility. Based on the foregoing assumptions, Olympia anticipates generating cash flows
sufficient to cover debt service payments on the subject bonds by a multiple of 1.68 times in 2005,
the Company’s first full year of operation at the new facility.

The Company has a $750,000 Line of Credit from LaSalle National Bank. The Company is also
negotiating with LaSalle to increase the borrowing capacity under this Line of Credit as part of its
overall financing plan.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds will be secured by a LaSalle National Bank Direct Pay Letter of Credit [Aa3/Stable (long- g
term) by Moody’s; AA-/Stable (long-term) and A-1+ (short-term) by S&P].
Structure: Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day floaters (i.e., 7-day variable rate demand bonds) based on
LaSalle’s short-term A-1+ rating (S&P). The most recent average rate on 7-day floaters was
1.15% as of 6/9/2004 (thereby resulting in an effective interest rate of approximately 2.40% --
inclusive of all credit enhancement, remarketing agent, and trustee fees).

Maturity: 20 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the purchase, renovation, and equipping of an existing 52,000 SF
manufacturing facility located on an approximately 4.0 acre site at 401 Joe Orr Road, Chicago Heights (Cook
County), Illinois 60411-1608. Bond proceeds will also be used to finance the construction and equipping of a new,
30,000 square foot addition thereon. Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to finance capitalized interest during
construction, to finance miscellaneous site improvements, and to pay bond issuance costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows:

Land and Building Acquisition: $750,000
Renovation: 700,000
New Construction: 3,670,000
Equipment: 3,100,000
Total: $8,220,000



NVL,LLC

(Olympia Food Industries, Inc.)

Page 4

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: NVL, LLC (Contact: Mr. Andre Papantoniou, Member, c¢/o Olympic Food Industries, Inc., 5757
West 59 Street, Chicago, IL 60638; Ph.: 773/735-2250; Fax: 773/735-9108; email:
andre@lolympiafoods.com)

Projectname:  Olympia Food Industries, Inc.

Location: 401 Joe Orr Road, Chicago Heights (Cook County), IL 60441-1608

Organization: S Corporation

State: Ilinois

Ownership: Andre Papantoniou Family Limited Partnership, Glenview, IL: 50.0%
Kostas Papantoniou Family Limited Partnership, Glenview, IL: 50.0%

Seller

Disclosure: NVL, LLC is planning to close on the acquisition of the subject property around June 20, 2004

b

prior to the IFA Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Robbins, Saloman & Patt Chicago, IL Alan Wolf

Bond Counsel: TBD

LOC Bank: LaSalle National Bank Chicago, IL Wayne Kotka
Greg Woodin

Placement Agent: LaSalle Capital Markets, Inc. . Chicago, IL Peter Glick

Remarketing Agent: LaSalle Capital Markets, Inc. Chicago, IL Peter Glick

Bank Counsel: TBD

Placement

Counsel: TBD

Accountant: Schaffer, Vietinghoff & Wallach, PC  Northbrook, IL Kurt Vietinghoff

Architect: TBD

General Contractor: TBD

Trustee: TBD

Issuer’s Counsel: To be determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 2

State Senate: 40

State House: 80

i:\rich\2004 Board Reports 06-June\NVL Olympic Food Ind. Inc. PBR 06-04
06/08/04 2:36 PM\

RKF



Illinois Finance Authority

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Transparent Container Co., Inc.

IFA Project # I-ID-TE-CD-407

Borrower: Transparent Container Co., Inc.

Location(s): Addison, Bensenville and Berkeley

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Ronald Pranger, Controller
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution
Amount: $6,000,000

Project Type: Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds

IF A Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds
- Estimated interest rate savings is to be determined
IFA Fees:
- Application Fee $1,500
- Issuance Fee $46,200
Structure/Ratings:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit provided by Bank One
- Variable Rate Demand Bonds
- 15 year maturity
Recommendation:

- Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Transparent Coatainer Co., Inc.
STATISTICS
Project No.: I-ID-TE-CD-407 Amount:  $6,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds PA: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Addison, Berkeley, Bensenville Tax ID: 36-2473908
SIC Code: 3089 Est fee: $46,200
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of building, acquisition of machinery and equipment,
renovations, and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

The Applicant will be seeking approximately $6.0 million in Authority Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $6,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $9,390,000
Equity 2,000,000 Bond Issuance Costs 173.800
Bank Financing 1,563.800
Total $9.563.800 Total $9,563,800
JOBS
Current employment: 292 (252 Illinois and 40 Georgia) Projected new jobs: 37 (lllinois)
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 20 (3 months)




Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Transparent Container Company, “Transparent” or the “Company”, was established in September
1961. In 1971, Mr. Dan Greiwe joined the company as President and became the sole owner in
1999. Mr. Steve Fifer, Division Manager, manages the day-to-day operations of the Company.

Transparent manufactures custom and stock thermoformed and fabricated plastic packaging for
use in the food an consumer products manufacturers located in the U.S., Canada and Europe. The
Company has three facilities located in Berkeley, Bensenville, and Chicago, linois and one
facility in Conyers, Georgia.

The new facility located in Addison will replace an existing facility located in Chicago. The
present employees at the Chicago facility will be offered the opportunity to transfer to the

" Addison location. New machinery and equipment will also be added to the Berkeley and

Bensenville facilities. Some of Transparent’s key customers include: Motus Media, Sanford
Corporation, Ideal Industries, Avery-Dennison and American Trade Products.

Reviewed Financial Statements 9/30/01 — 9/30/03
Internally prepared Financial projections 9/30/04 — 9/30/06

Year Ended Sept 30 Year Ending Sept 30
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:
Sales $34,401 $34,395  $36,135 $36,400 $38,948 $41,674
Net income 1,239 760 3,013 1,631 1,855 2,001
Balance sheet: )
Current assets $9,074 $10,196 $9,921 $12,502 $9,860 $9,925
PP&E 8,475 8,410 7,353 11,095 13,791 15,416
Other assets 2,774 2,981 2177 2.177 2,363 2177
Total assets 20323 21,387 19451 25,774 26,014 27,518
Current liabilities 7,830 8,734 4,802 4,959 4,811 5,720
Non Current liabilities 12,029 12,360 11,007 14,991 13,855 12,643
Equity 464 493 3.642 5.824 1,348 9,155
Total liabilities/equity 20,323 $21. $19.451 $25.774 $26.014 $27,518
Ratios:

Debt coverage 1.43x 1.69x 1.65x 1.34x 1.44x 1.42x

Current ratio 1.16 1.17 2.07 2.52 2.05 1.74

Debt/equity 29.73 27.20 3.54 2.80 2.06 1.54

Discussion: In 2002, the Company experienced an increase in COGS expense of approximately $1.1 million. Asa
result, Transparent’s net income was reduced to approximately $760,000. In 2003, the Company’s net income was
significantly higher than in past years. This was due to an increase in revenues and partially due to a gain from the
sale of assets from discontinued operations.

Security:
Structure:
Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One
Variable Rate Demand Bonds
15 Years




PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of a 93,000 square foot manufacturing facility located at 325
S. Lombard, Addison, IL (DuPage County), renovations, machinery and equipment and to pay certain costs of
issuance. Additional bond proceeds will also be used to finance the acquisition and installation of machinery and
equipment at facilities located at 5744 McDermott Drive in Berkeley, IL (Cook County) and 625 Thomas Drive in
Bensenville, IL (DuPage County). Project costs are estimated as follows:

Machinery and Equipment $5,200,000
Building 3,250,000
Land 500,000
Renovations 440,000
Total Project Costs 0,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Transparent Container Co., Inc.
5744 McDermott Drive, Berkeley, IL 60163 (Cook County)
Project name:  Transparent Container New Facility
Location: 325 S. Lombard, Addison, IL 60101 (DuPage County)
5744 McDermott Drive, Berkeley, IL 60163 (Cook County)
625 Thomas Drive, Bensenville, IL. 60106 (DuPage County)
Organization:  Corporation
State: Illinois
Ownership: Mr. Daniel L. Greiwe ~ 100%
Land Sellers: 502 Vista Limited Partnership
Partners: Richard E. Muhlethaler
Ronald E. Muhlethaler
Dale R. Muhlethaler

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel:  Schnell Bazos Freeman Kramer Schuster and Vanek  Elgin Peter Bazos
Accountant: Lipschultz, Levin & Gray Northbrook . Bill Finestone
Bond Counsel: Wildman Harrold Chicago Jim Snyder
LOC Bank: Bank One Chicago

Underwriter: Banc One Capital Markets Chicago Shelley Phillips
Underwriter’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Issuer’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Trustee: To Be Determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

" Addison
Congressional: 6 — Henry Hyde
State Senate: 46 — George P. Shadid
State House: 23 — Daniel J. Burke



Berkeley

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

Bensenville
Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

4 — Luis Gutierrez
41 — Christine Radogno
21 — Robert S. Molaro

6 — Henry Hyde
39 — Don Harmon
77 - Angelo Saviano



B R N a.

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
June 22, 2004

Overview Memo for The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-406

Borrower/Project Name: The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates (Hinsdale
Lake Terrace Apartments Project)

Location: Unincorporated Willowbrook (DuPage County)

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Bennett Neuman, The Laramar Group LLC,
Chicago

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $45.0 million

e Uses:
e Acquisition of existing 582-unit, 2-story, 24-building multifamily rental
property with clubhouse

e Property will be substantially renovated (unit interiors, building exteriors,
and common areas)

e Property is currently a market rent property. Upon closing of the Bonds,
100% of the units will be rented to low/moderate income households (who
satisfy the pertinent federal income limit tests).

Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds

IF A Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
— IFA Tax-Exempt Bonds will enable the Developer to automatically qualify
for 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
— 100%-Developer Acquired Volume Cap: Project will use dedicated $31
million of 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap acquired by Developer and
Financing Team for this Project from Home Rule Units



— Developer/Financing Team will obtain the balance of Volume Cap
required for this project from Home Rule Units and transfer to IFA for
this financing prior to closing (amount currently estimated at $11.5
million)

o IFA Fees:

Recommend approval of one-time, negotiated closing fee of $185,000 (see
below). 100% of project Volume Cap was acquired by Developer/Financing team
for transfer to IFA. IFA’s historical maximum private activity bond issuance fees
for private sector borrowers that do not require Volume Cap has been capped at
$185,000.

e Structure/Ratings:

Bonds to be sold directly based on HUD/GNMA or FNMA credit enhancement
Ratings — based on Aaa/AAA/AAA-rated HUD/GNMA or FNMA credit
enhancement (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)

Current and estimated rates: Bonds will be sold as fixed rate bonds (current
estimated effective interest rate of 6.25% as of 5/13/04)

¢ Recommendations/Conditions:

Staff recommends approval of:

1. aPreliminary Bond Resolution in an amount not to exceed $45 million.

2. an issuance fee capped at $185,000 (since no IFA Volume Cap will be used)
Because transaction is an investment grade conduit bond issue, no additional
conditions will be required.

Page 2



~

mE =

- . — -

-/-

N I N .

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments Project)
STATISTICS
I[FA Project # M-MH-TE-CD-406 Amount: $45 ,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bond IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Unincorporated Willowbrook
(DuPage County) Tax ID: Applied for
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $185,000 (negotiated based on transferred
Home Rule Volume Cap — no IFA
Volume Cap will be used)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Staff recommends approval
Conduit Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Purchase and renovation of an existing 582-unit, 2-story, 24-building low-income multifamily rental property, with a
clubhouse/community building. This Project will convert an existing market rate property into a 100% affordable
apartment/rental townhome property.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The Developer and Financing Team will use approximately $31 million of 2003 IFA Carryforward Volume Cap that
they acquired from various Home Rule municipalities for this project and transferred to IFA. Additionally, the
Developer and Financing Team will acquire and transfer an additional $11.5 million of unused 2004 Home Rule

Volume Cap to IFA for this project.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Tax-Exempt Bonds $42,500,000 Uses: Project costs $ 47,577,015
LIH Tax Credits 14,509,515 Prepayment of 1,000,000
Existing Loan
Total $57,009,515 Purchase of Vol. Cap 637,500
Tax Credit Costs 150,000
Oper. Deficit Reserve 580,000
Other Reserves 395,000
Issuance/Fin. Costs 720,000
Developer Fee 5.950,000
Total ’ $57,009,515



The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)
Page 2

*Note: Ultimately, a portion of the Developers Fee may be deferred and paid over time subject to negotiation and
agreement with a Tax Credit Syndicator subject to satisfying certain debt service coverage, occupancy, or other
negotiated covenants.

JOBS
Current employment: 13 Projected new jobs: N/A
. Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs (18-24 mo’s.): 20 (average)
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Laramar Group LLC (the “Initial Applicant” or “Laramar”) is an [llinois Limited Liability
* Company established in 2000. The predecessor of the Initial Applicant was Elkor, Inc., formed in
1989. The Laramar Group LLC is a privately held real estate investment and management
company specializing in multifamily real estate. The principal owner of Laramar is Mr. Jeff Elowe
of Chicago (also see the accompanying Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report on
pages 6-7).

Ultimately, an affiliate of the Initial Applicant will serve as General Partner and will own a 1.0%
interest in a to-be-formed Illinois Limited Partnership to own the subject property prior to closing
of the proposed bond issue. The Limited Partner and 99.0% owner will be a Low Income Tax
Credit Syndicator to be determined. (This project will generate equity through the syndication of
4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits.)

Description: Hinsdale Lake Terrace is a 582-unit rental apartment property containing 480 apartment units and
102 rental “townhome” units. The property was constructed in 1968 and is located west of
Kingery Highway (Illinois Hwy. 83) and is bounded by 91 Street to the north and Mockingbird
Lane to the south, approximately 0.5 miles south of the I-55/IL 83 interchange in unincorporated
Willowbrook (DuPage County), Illinois 60521.

The property is located on an approximately 56.4 acre site (including areas dedicated for roads,
easements, a lake, and other common areas).

The property’s rental buildings consist of 24, 2-story, multifamily residential buildings. Of the
property’s 24 buildings, 15 are apartment-type, each with 32 rental units; 8 buildings are attached
row-type townhouses with 9 rental units each; and one building consists of 30 row-type rental
units.

The property’s common facilities include a 3,420 SF community resource building, tennis courts,
and outdoor swimming, a retention pond/lake, 1,455 parking spaces (i.e., 2.5 spaces per unit).

The property is currently a non-subsidized, market-rate property. The proposed project will
convert the property into a 100% affordable rental property for a minimum period of 15 years (ie.,
the initial 15-year Tax Credit compliance period).

The proposed project will include a substantial renovation of interiors, exteriors, and common
areas, as are described in further detail later (see Project Summary section, Page 6). Laramar
estimated an average renovation cost per unit at $13,018 as of 6/1/04.

. Background on
Developer and
Affiliates: Laramar and its principals have been active investors and manager of multifamily properties and
have acquired and sold approximately 20,000 units nationwide. Laramar’s current multifamily
portfolio consists of over 14,000 apartment units in ten states. The Company’s current focus is

acquiring and renovating properties located in the Northeast, Midwest, Florida, and the Southwest.



The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)

Page 3

Finanpcials:

Income:

Laramar current owns 37 properties comprising 14,587 rental units nationally. Laramar owns
seven properties in Illinois comprising approximately 3, 105 units including properties in Aurora
(Hunters Glen — 320 units); Bolingbrook (Amberton — 789 units); Crest Hill (Woodlands of Crest
Hill — 730 units); Gurnee (Grand Oaks — 150 units); Mount Prospect (Timberlake Apartments -
222 units); Mundelein (The Park Butterfield - 522 units); and, Park Forest (Autumn Ridge — 372
units).

Laramar currently owns nine properties financed with tax-exempt bonds totaling 4,406 units.
Laramar and its predecessors have sold three other properties originally financed with tax-exempt
bonds.

Laramar Construction Services L.L.C., another Chicago-based, Laramar affiliate, will serve as
General Contractor for the proposed renovations, subject to approval by the project lender (i.e.,
HUD or FNMA). Laramar Construction Services has completed over $140,000,000 of new
construction and renovation projects for Laramar-owned properties.

The proposed property manager is Laramar Communities L.L.C., also a Laramar affiliate. Again,
the project lender and proposed Tax Credit Syndicator must consent to Laramar Communities
serving as the property manager. Laramar Communities was created to provide property and asset
management services to company-owned properties. Laramar has five regional managers and a
training department that provides employee training in marketing, regulatory compliance, customer
service, and fair housing. Laramar Communities currently oversees compliance with tax-exermpt
bond income/rental compliance requirements at its nine bond financed properties.

There will be no tenant relocation during the renovation period except for temporary hotel stays
paid by Laramar.

Historical Results Prepared by Applicant based on Audited Results: 12/31/01-12/31/03
Projected Net Operating Income Statements 2004-2008. ($ in Thousands)

12/31/2001 12/31/2002 12/31/2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Year! Year2 Year3 Year4d

Gross Rental Income $6,503  $6,743  $6,907 $6,862 $6,862 37,034 $7,209 $7,390
Vacancy/Coll. Loss -617 -839 970 -1,043 -831  -708 613  -628
Other Income (Net): 276 267 272 22 271 279 285 203

Project Income:

6162 6171 6209 6001 6302 6.605 6831 105

Operating Expenses:

Payroll 747 753 904 573 590 607 623 638
General Administrative 162 127 280 127 131 135 139 142
Operating & Maintenance 761 826 969 597 615 634 649 666
Utilities 572 551 578 588 404 416 426 437
R/E Taxes 386 396 405 414 484 499 511 524
Insurance 111 159 165 166 171 176 180 185
Mgmt. Fees 185 185 190 179 172 180 184 188

. Replacement Reserve - -- -- 175 175 175 175 175
Other EXP - - - == - o= = -
Total Oper. Expenses & 2,924 2,997 3491 2819 2742 2.822 2887 2355
Repl. Reserve:



The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)

Page 4

Net Operating Cash Flow
before

Debt Service (excl.
Depr./Amort.):

Projected Annual Debt
Service Payments IFA
Series 2004 Bonds:
Pro Forma Debt Svc.
Coverage (x)

3,238 3,174 2,718 3,272 3,560 3,783 3,994 4,100

2,656 2656 2636 2656 2656 2656 2895 2895

122 1.20 1.02 123 1.34 1.42 1.38 142

Discussion: The projections assume:

M

@)
€)

4
()
(6)

%
G

©)

Fixed Bond Rate: 5.80% amortized over 40 years plus 0.45% Mortgage Insurance
Premium (i.e., effective interest rate of 6.25% amortized over 40 years)

Structural rehabilitation will be 100% complete as of 7/1/06 (24 months);

The proposed renovations will result in vacancies during the initial two years following
acquisition (i.e., through 7/1/2006).

15% vacancy rate — 2004; 12% vacancy rate — 2005; 10% vacancy rate — 2006 8.5%
vacancy rates in 2007-2008 (stabilization).

Project generates cash flow to service interest payments during renovation period.
Principal payments to begin 2007 (Year 3).

Debt service payments assume fixed effective interest rate of approximately 6.25% for
projections (inclusive of 0.45% mortgage insurance premium) and 40-year amortization.
Projected rent escalation of approximately 2.5% in 2007 and 2008.

Projected expense escalation of approximately 2.9% in 2007 and 2.4% in 2008
(representing improved operating efficiencies).

$175,000 annual replacement reserve to be funded from operations beginning in
2004.

Based on these assumptions, New Vistas II has generated historical debt service coverage (based
on the proposed payments on the IFA Series 2004 Bonds) to cover proposed bond payment by
multiples of 1.02 times or better over the last three years.

The proposed substantial renovations will improve the property thereby improving the property’s
vacancy rate. The Developer projects that the property will attain a stabilized vacancy rate of
8.5% beginning in 2007 (Year 3).

Pre-stabilization coverages are projected at 1.23x in 2004 and 1.34x in 2005, both in excess of the
respective debt service coverage requirements imposed by HUD (1.10x) and FNMA (1.20x).
Additionally, the projections indicate coverage of 1.44 times or better beginning in 2005, the first
full year following acquisition of the property.

Upon stabilization, Laramar projects debt service coverage at 1.38 times in 2007 (Year 3)and 1.42
times in 2008 (with improved operating efficiencies).



The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)

Page 5

Market Facts:

Subsidies:

The combined unit mix for the Hinsdale Lake Village’s 24 buildings is as follows. All 582 units

will be low income (i.e., affordable) units upon completion:

# Units Unit Type Ave. SF Monthly
Rents
(include.
utilities)
120 1 BR 767 $829
180 2 BR 942 $934
60 2BR 1,057 $974
120 3BR 1,270 $1,149
102 3 BR Townhome 1,862 $1,211
582 Total Units $0.86/SF $571,672
rental income
per month

The Applicant has provided a competitive rent analysis of three comparable market rate,
multifamily properties located within 5 miles of the subject property in Darien (Farmingdale
Apartments — 240 units) and Woodridge (Westwood Springs ~ 541 units and Windsor Lakes — 654
units).

Compared to comparable properties, Hinsdale Lake Terrace has (1) a relatively high proportion of
3 BR units for rental to working families (38%), and (2) larger units for each respective unit than 2
of the 3 comparables (typically 100 SF to 750 SF larger depending on unit size).

The Current vacancy rate at Farmingdale Apartments in Darien (240 units constructed in 1982),
the nearest and most comparable in terms of units size was 11% as of 5/13/2004. The current
vacancy rate at Hinsdale Lake Terrace averaged 14% for calendar 2003. In comparison, the
vacancy rate at Westwood Springs in Woodridge (a 541-unit property constructed in 1974 with
rental rates comparable to Hinsdale Lake Terrace) was 13% as of 5/13/2004. In contrast, the
vacancy rate for Windsor Lakes, a well-maintained 654-unit property (with rental rates 10% to
15% lower than the 3 comparables), was only 5% as of 5/13/2004.

The Applicant will renovate the subject property and convert the property to 100% affordable units
with rent restrictions (as required for Low Income Housing Tax Credit compliance). The
Applicant believes the substantial renovations on the property will improve the competitive
position of the property in the marketplace. :

Al three of the comparables are currently market rent properties. Laramar has determined that the
necessary improvements to Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments can be most effectively financed
with tax-exempt bond financing and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. This financing will
help assure that property rents are affordable for qualified low- and moderate income households
in the market area.

HUD or FNMA will require a market study as a precondition to closing. Key market facts (e.g.,
submarket vacancy rates) will be extracted from the market study/appraisal report for presentation
to the IFA Board at the time of the Final Bond Resolution.

This financing will include syndication proceeds generated by the sale of 4% Low Income Housing
Tax Credits. The credit rate on the project has been estimated at $0.82 per credit and is estimated
to generate approximately $14,509,015 in proceeds. Upon completion of the proposed




The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)
Page 6

renovations, a minimum of 40% of the units will be set aside to households earning no more than
60% of area median income. Ultimately, 100% of the units will be designated as “affordable”.
The property will be rent restricted for the initial 15-year tax credit compliance period.

Accessibility: According to the Applicant, this project is exempt from Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”)
requirements regarding minimum unit set-asides and related accessibility and adaptability
requirements due to the age of the property (i.e., originally constructed in 1968).

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Credit Enhancement (Guaranty) from HUD/GNMA or FNMA
Structure: Fixed Rate Bonds (estimated rate: 5.80% as of 6/1/04; with 0.45% Mortgage Insurance Premium,
thereby resulting in an effective, all-in borrowing rate of 6.25%)
Maturity: 40 Years (with 40-year amortizatién)
Subordinated
Debt: None
PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and substantial renovation of Hinsdale Lake Terrace
apartments, a twenty-four building, two-story, 562-unit rental property with an approximately 3,420 SF clubhouse
facility located on a 56.5 acre site located west and northwest of the intersection of Kingery Hwy (Illinois Hwy. 83)
and Mockingbird Lane in unincorporated Willowbrook (DuPage County), IL 60521.

Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to pay costs of issuance, capitalized interest, an operating deficit reserve,
and development-related soft costs.

Preliminary estimated project costs are as follows:

Land/Bldg. Acquisition: $40,000,000
**Renovations: 7,577,015
Total: $47,577,015

**Renovations will include the following: (1) exterior improvements — approximately $2.8 million (roof
replacement, gutter and downspout replacement, vinyl siding replacement, balcony replacement, window
replacement, patio door replacement, drywall repairs to window openings, and exterior painting/caulking replace
swimming pool deck and walls, resurface tennis courts, add pond aerator, improve site drainage, landscaping
improvements, parking lot/pavement, common area carpeting, common area painting), and (2) building interiors —
approximately $4.7 million (replace refrigerators, ranges, dishwasher, range hoods, HVAC [forced air furnace and
central A/C], new carpeting, new vinyl/ceramic flooring, new tub surrounds, tub resurfacing).

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates (c/o Mr. Bennett Neuman, Vice President-Acquisitions,
The Laramar Group LLC, 222 S. Riverside Plaza, Chicago, IL 60606; Ph.: 312-879-7536)
Project name:  Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments
Locations: 8 Apartment Buildings (32-Units each) from 16W434-16W580 Honeysuckle Rose Lane;
5 Apartment Buildings (32-Units each) from 105626-10S710 Lilac Lane;
2 Apartment Buildings (32-Units each) from 10S481-10S515 Ivy Lane;
1 30-Unit Townhome: 16W626 Honeysuckle Rose Lane;
2 Townhomes (9-Units each): 16W 571-16W615 Honeysuckle Rose Lane;
2 Townhomes (9-Units each): 10S635-10S671 Ivy Lane
2 Townhomes (9-Units each): 16W630-16W660 Mockingbird Lane
2 Townhomes (9-Units each): 105652-10S700 Hyacinth Drive
all in unincorporated Willowbrook (DuPage County), Illinois 60521
Organization: The Laramar Group LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company, will ultimately convey its rights
in the IFA Inducement Resolution to an Illinois Limited Partnership to be formed



The Laramar Group LLC and its affiliates
(Hinsdale Lake Terrace Apartments)

Page 7

State: Illinois

Ownership of

Applicant: The Laramar Group LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company, General Partner: 1.00% (The
only member with a 7.5% or greater membership interest is Mr. Jeff Elowe, Chicago, L)
A Tax Credit Syndicator to be determined: 99.00% (through syndication of 4% low income
housing tax credits to large corporations, including affiliates, subsequent to closing)

Current Property

Owner: Hinsdale Lake Terrace Venture, an Illinois joint venture, ¢/o, Mr. David Sawusch, Citadel Realty,
Inc., 2700 River Road, Suite 102, Des Plaines, IL 60018, Ph.: 847/390-8350. Attorney: Mr.
Robert Higgins, 55 E. Monroe St., Suite 3850, Chicago, IL 60603, Ph.: 312/424-3999.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Piper Rudnick Chicago, IL Mark Yura
Bond Counsel: Sidley Austin Brown & Wood, LLP Chicago, IL Marty Robinson
Washington, DC Peter Canzano

Underwriter: Stern Brothers & Co. Chicago, IL Dave Rasch

Underwriter’s Coun.: Sidley Austin Brown & Wood Chicago, IL Marty Robinson

Guaranty: HUD/GNMA or FNMA Washington, DC

Counsel to Credit

Enhancer: To be determined

Trustee: Amalgamated Bank Chicago, IL Gail Klewin

General Contractor: Laramar Construction Services LLC ~ Chicago, IL Jim Merkey

Management Agent: Laramar Communities LLC Chicago, IL Dave Woodward

Tax Credit

Syndicator: To be determined

Counsel to

Syndicator: To be determined

Rating Agencies: To be determined

IFA Counsel: To be determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 13

State Senate: 41

State House: 82

i\rich\0 IFA Board Reports\06-June\06-04 Laramar Hinsdale Lake PBR
6/6/04 10:30 AM
RKF



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Hispanic Housing Development Corporation

STATISTICS
Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-408 Amount: $2,400,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit IFA Staff: Steve Trout
Location: Chicago Tax ID: 36-28889871
Est. fee: $12,500

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bond Financing No Extraordinary Conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Finance the acquisition and renovation of the 8% floor of the former Helene Curtis Office Building (425 N. Wells)
for use as the headquarters for the Hispanic Housing Development Corporation and partially pay issuance costs

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond Financing.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA Bonds $2,300,000 Uses: Project Costs $2,779,350
IL Facilities Fund Loan 414,844 Issuance Costs 70,650
Equity 160,156 Moving Costs 25,000
Total 2,875,000 Total - $2.875,000
JOBS
Current employment: 156 Projected new jobs: 21
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 0
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Hispanic Housing Development Corporation (“HHDC” or “the Corporation”) is an Illinois
501c)(3) not-for-profit organization that was incorporated on May 1, 1975 to develop and rehabilitate
housing to combat physical deterioration and blight in the Latino community. Tropic Construction
Corporation is a wholly owned for-profit subsidiary that serves as a general contractor to certain -
HHDC projects and provides consulting services to existing Corporation developments.

Description: Since inception, HHDC has developed almost 30 projects at a total cost of $125,000,000. The
Corporation currently manages over 3,400 housing units. HHDC serves the Chicago and Danville
metropolitan areas. The Corporation serves almost 5,000 clients each year, consisting of 1,900 youth,

1,900 adults and 1,200 seniors.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Steven Trout, Program Administrator
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Hispanic Housing Development Corporation

N-NP-TE-CD-408

Borrower/Project Name: Hispanic Housing Development Corporation Acquisition Project
Locations: Chicago (Cook Co.)

Principal Project Contact: Laura Selby, Vice President Accounting (312) 443-1360
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: Not to exceed $2,400,000
= Uses:

s Acquisition and renovation of office condominium space on the eighth floor of the

former Helene Curtis building for relocation of headquarters
Project Type: Not-for-Profit 501(c)(3) Bonds

IFA Benefits:
= Convey federal tax-exempt status
= No IFA or State funds at risk

IFA Fees:
= $12,500

Structure:

» Fixed rate bonds (initial rate of 4.88% for the first 5 years; to be reset every 5 years)

= 20 year amortization and maturity

* To be purchased directly by First American Bank as a direct investment to be held to
maturity



Hispanic Housing Development Corporation

Page 2 of 3

Financials: Financial summary prepared from consolidated audited financial statements for years-ended 2001,

Discussion:

2002 and 2003. Projections for years 2004, 2005 and 2006 prepared by IFA staff. (Figures in $000s.)

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Income Statement
Program Revenues $2,873 $2,611 $2,598 $3,150 $3,213 §3,278
Contributions 747 2,463 158 225 300 325
Revenues & Support 3,620 5,074 2,756 3375 3,513 3,603
Net Asset Change 766 2,345 (99) 291 206 273
Earnings Before Interest,
Deprec. & Amort. 1,478 3,235 705 1,151 1,244 1,288
Balance sheet:
Current assets 5,831 8,621 7,002 7,034 7,104 7,171
Net PP&E 4560 4,393 4,235 6,903 6,639 6,423
Other Assets 3,638 6433 6,085 6,115 6,146 6,178
Total assets 14,029 19,447 17,322 20,052 19,889 19,772
Current liabilities 696 488 334 428 450 472
Long-term Debt 8,945 11,156 9,739 12,070 11,666 11,241
Other Long-term Liabs. 26 1,095 640 653 666 680
Net Assets 4362 6,708 6,609 6,901 7,107 7379
Tot Liabs & Net Assets 14,029 19,447 17,322 20,052 19,889 19,772
Ratios:
Debt Service
Coverage 2.11(x) 3.45(x) 0.77(x) 1.22(x) 1.23(x) 1.19(x)
Current Ratio 8.4 17.7 21.0 16.4 15.8 15.2
Days Cash on Hand 115.4 83.1 1272 1148 108.5 1088
LT Debt/Net Assets (x)  2.05 1.66 1.47 1.75 1.64 1.52

The consolidated financial statements summarized above include the accounts of Hispanic Housing
Development Corporation and its for-profit subsidiaries, Hogar Development Corporation 1, II, ITI
and IV, Englewood Apartment Development Corporation, Gateway Apartments LLP and Tropic
Construction.

Revenues for 2003 were generated from property management fees (56%), developer fees (28%),
net rental income (11%), parmership income (5%) and loss on sale of inventory (-19%, which
reduced revenue by $491,000). Revenues have remained relatively stable for the period reviewed.
HHDC supplements its income with grants from US Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD”), Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity and City of
Chicago Department of Housing and contributions from the Chicago Community Trust, United
Way, Washington Mutual, Bank of America and Field Foundations. Contributions have ranged
from 6% to 94% of program revenues. A $2.1 million grant from HUD dramatically increased
contributions in 2002.

HHDC has remained highly liquid over the period reviewed. As December 31, 2003, HHDC had
nearly $1 million in cash on hand, or 127 days of operating expenses. Leverage appears
manageable. Debt service coverage was quite strong in 2001 and 2002 and would have been 1.3
times in 2003, absent the 2003 loss of $491,000 on the sale of inventory, which consisted of
affordable homes that were acquired, renovated and sold under the HUD ACA program.

The forecast assumes 2% growth in revenues and expenses and a 6% average rate of interest on the
Bonds and loan from the Illinois Facilities Fund. Debt service will be paid from HHDC's
operating cashflows and reserves. In 2003, the Corporation paid $125,000 in rent expense that
will no longer be incurred once the project is occupied. This saving represents 52% of estimated



Hispanic Housing Development Corporation

Page 3 of 3

debt service on the Bonds and the IFF loan. Some space purchased by HHDC may be leased to
another 501(c)(3) organization. Payments on the sublease would be another payment source.

Bonds:

Bond/Bank
Security:

Secondary
Financing:

FINANCING SUMMARY
Tax-exempt 501(c)(3) bonds amortizing over 20 years. The bonds will be purchased by First

American Bank as lender/investor and will pay interest at 4.88% for the first 5 years. Final
maturity in 20 years.

First mortgage interest in the subject property.

The Illinois Facilities Fund will provide a subordinate 5.69% fixed rate loan that is secured by a
second mortgage interest in the subject property. The loan will amortize over 15 years.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds together with a loan from the IFF and equity from the borrower will be used to finance the acquisition
and improvement of the former Helene Curtis Building located at 425 N. Wells, Chicago (Cook County), Illinois
60610 and pay costs of issuance. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building Acquisition $2,500,000
Rehabilitation 240,000
Contingency _ 39,350

Total $2,779.350

Applicant:

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Hispanic Housing Development Corporation, 205 W Wacker Drive, Suite 2300, Chicago, Illinois
60606 (Contact: Laura Selby, Vice President Accounting, Phone: (312) 443-1360)
Hispanic Housing Development Corporation Acquisition Project

Location: 325 N Wells, Suite 800, Chicago (Cook County), IL 60610
Organization:  Illinois 501(c)(3) organization
Land Owner: Marc Realty, Inc., an Illinois Corporation
Principal Owners: Elliot Weiner, Laurence Weiner and Gerald Nudo
Board Members: See attached list of Trustees
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Applegate & Thorne-Thomsen Chicago, IL Tom Thorne-Thomsen
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL Matt Lewin
Bond Purchaser First American Bank Elk Grove Village, IL Brian Hagan

Bank Counsel: To be determined

IFA Counsel: To be determined

Financial Advisor:  Total Capttal Solutions Oak Park, IL. Tony Grant
Accountant Friduss, Lukee, Schiff Chicago, IL Bruce Schiff

General Contractor  Tropic Construction Corporation  Chicago, IL

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

7 Danny Davis
S Mattie Hunter
3 Kenneth Dunkin



HISPANIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Terry Young, Chairman
Fannie Mae

One South Wacker, Suite 1300
Chicago, [llinois 60606

Tel: (312) 368-6200 x8817
Fax: (312) 454-4550

(1990 - Present)

Assir R. DaSilva, Vice Chairman
Exelon Corporation

Bank One Building — 37 CHQ

10 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL. 60603

Tel: (312) 394-3437

Fax: (312) 394-5440

(1990 - Present)

Paul Slade, Treasurer
7671 Steeple Chase Drive
Frankfort, II. 60423
(312) 305-4663

(1995 - Present)

James Sneider, Counsel
325 Jeffery

Northfield, Illinois 60093
(847) 446-5975

(1976 - Present)

Ann Alvarez, Secretary
Casa Central

1343 North California
Chicago, linois 60622
Tel: (773) 645-2300
Fax: (773) 645-2335
(1990 - Present)




Dr. Wilfredo Cruz
Columbia College

Liberal Education Department
624 South Michigan

Chicago, llinois 60605

Tel: (312) 663-1600 x7533
Fax: (312) 344-8061

(1997 — Present)

Lawrence W. Rosser
Opportunity Inc.

1200 Old Skokie Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
Tel: (847) 831-9400 Ext. 36
Fax: (847) 831-9418

(1990 - Present)

Hank Mendoza

811 S. Lytle, Unit 308
Chicago, IL 60607
(312) 421-9440
(2000-Present)

Hipolito Roldan, President

Hispanic Housing Development Corporation
205 West Wacker Dr., Suite 2300

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel: (312) 443-1360

Fax: (443) 443-1058



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Marcia L. Cochran, Program Administrator
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.

Borrower/Project Name: Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Location: Greenville (Bond County)

Principal Project Contact: Jerry Graber, Chief Finance Officer
Board Action Requested: Initial approval to issue not-for-profit lease
Amount: $1,662,000

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Lease — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

- New Money Lease: Convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
- Application fee: $1,000
- One-time, upfront closing fee: $8,642

Structure:

- Not-For-Profit Lease, issued by IFA; will be purchased by Seimens Financial
Services, Inc.

- Tax-Exempt rate to Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc. set by Seimens
Financial Services, Inc. at 5-year U.S. Treasury Note yield in effect

- Maturity is five years with Purchase Option to renew the Lease at the end of the
lease term for an additional twelve (12) months. Upon expiration of the Renewal
Term, the Hospital shall have the option to purchase all of the equipment for
$1.00.

- IFA will be named as a co-beneficiary with Siemens Financial Services, Inc. in an
insurance policy providing liability coverage relating to the operation of the MRI
equipment.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

June 22, 2004

Project: Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.
STATISTICS

Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-416 ' Amount: $1,662,000
Type: Not-for-Profit Lease PA: Marcia Cochran
Location: Greenville Tax ID: 37-0792770
SIC Code: 6221 Est. fee: $9,642

BOARD ACTION
Initial Presentation to the Board Staff recommends approval

Conduit 501(c)3 Lease
IFA will be named as a co-beneficiary with Siemens Financial Services, Inc. in an insurance policy
providing liability coverage relating to the operation of the MRI equipment.

PURPOSE

Acquisition and installation of Siemens MRI equipment and modification to the room that houses the MRI
equipment.

VOTING RECORD

No voting record. This is the first time the IFA Board of Directors has reviewed this project.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $1,662,000 Uses: Project Costs $1,662,000
Equity 25,000 Legal/Professonal Fees 25,000
Total $1,687,000 Total $1,687,000
JOBS
Current employment: 330 Projected new jobs: 11
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 20
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc. (the “Hospital”) was established April 3,
1956, which is a 501(c)3 acute care hospital. In addition, the Hospital also operates a
skilled care nursing home and independent care apartments. The service area of the
Hospital is Bond County and surrounding counties totaling approximately 35,000 in
population.

Edward A. Utlaut Health Services, Inc. (“Health Services”) is an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation which owns six medical office buildings containing approximately 20,000
total square feet of space. Health Services is the parent company to Edward A. Utlaut
Memorial Hospital, Inc. (the Applicant) and the Edward A. Utlaut Foundation, Inc. The
membership of the Boards of Directors of the Hospital Corporation, the Foundation and
Health Services are identical.



Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.

Page 2
Description: The project includes the acquisition and installation of new MRI equipment and
modification to the room on the hospital premises that houses the MRI equipment. The
MRI equipment is manufactured and distributed by Siemens Medical Solutions USA,
Inc. Siemens Design and Construction Services will perform the construction room
modifications. The total costs will be financed through a lease by Siemens Financial
Services.
This is a net lease transaction, whereby all fees and costs for documentation, insurance,
maintenance, filing, registration, searches and taxes relating to the purchase, lease,
ownership, possession and use of the Equipment and the transaction are paid by the
Hospital.
Remarks: The new MRI service will be available to physicians and patients seven days a week.
Currently, the service is outsourced, and the service is only available on a limited basis.
Financials: Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of Edward A. Utlaut Hospital Services, Inc.,
Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc. and Edward A. Utlaut Foundation, Inc.:
12/31/01 - 12/31/03
Year Ended December 2001 — 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)
Income Statement 2001 2002 2003
Support and Revenues 18,116 20,350 22,173
Revenue over Expenses 1,333 1,234 1,592
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 3,967 4,568 5,426
PP&E-Net 10,476 10,569 15,201
Total Assets 18,589 19,564
Current Liabilities 1,384 3,470 3,470
LT Liabilities 551 -- 11,635
Total Net Assets 16,654 17,480 19,545
Total Liabilities & Net Assets 18,589 19,564 34,650
Ratios:
Debt Service Coverage 75.5 25.8 2,792.0
Days Cash 87.77 95.21 112.85
Current Ratio 2.87 1.32 1.56
Debt/Net Assets .04 -- .61
Discussion:

e The Borrower has experienced increased revenues of 22.4% from 2001 to 2003.
Revenue over Expenses has also increased 19.4% over the same period.

o  The Long-Term Debt of $11.635 million listed at Fiscal Year Ending 2003
represents Revenue Bonds outstanding in the original amount of $12 million dated
April 1, 2003. Bonds were issued to construct a new addition to the Hospital for ER,
OR and Clinic Services to the Hospital. The Bonds are secured by the net revenues |
and accounts receivable of the Hospital and the assets restricted under the bond
indenture agreement.



Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Page 3

¢ The FY 2004 budget indicates a conservative increase projected in most
departments, with a total projected revenue growth of 3.5%.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: IFA will be the Issuer of the Lease, to be purchased by Siemens Financial Services, Inc.
(the Lessor). Siemens will have a first priority interest in the MRI equipment. IFA will
be named as a co-beneficiary with Siemens Financial Services, Inc. in an insurance
policy providing liability coverage relating to the operation of the MRI equipment.

Structure: Installment Purchase Agreement. Interest rate based on a five-year Treasury Note yield
in effect one week prior to lease commencement. (Currently, the interest rate is 3.329%.)

Maturity: Five-Year Lease period with Purchase Option to renew the Lease at the end of the lease
term for an additional twelve (12) months. Purchase Option Amount: $269,640. Upon
expiration of the Renewal Term, the Hospital shall have the option to purchase all of the

equipment for $1.00.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Lease proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and installation of Siemens MRI equipment and
modification to the room in the Hospital that houses the MRI equipment. Project costs are estimated as
follows:

MRI Equipment and Installation $1,284,000
Construction — Room Modification 378,000
Total $1,662,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.

Location: 200 Healthcare Drive, Greenville, IL 62246-0808 (Bond County)

Organization: 501(c)3 Not-For-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Directors: Morris L. Bond Boyd A. McCracken, M.D.
Richard D. Funneman, M.D. Susan E. Hughey-Rasler, PhD
Hugh E. Siefken, PhD Tom W. Timmermann
Michael L. Coling Thomas W. Harmetiaux
Douglas R. Stroud Jeffrey A. Mollet
Sarah M. Bolen Kevin L. Sybert
Betty F. DeLaurenti Keonarad C. Taylor
Frank R. Joy, Jr.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Greensfeler, Hemker & Gale, PC St. Louis, MO  Kathy Butler
Accountant: BKD, LLP St. Louis, MO  John Sheehan
Lease Purchaser: Siemens Financial Services, Inc. Iselin, NJ Lisa Grieco
Bond Counsel: Evans, Froehlich & Beth Champaign, [ Ken Beth
Issuer Counsel: To Be Determined



Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Page 4

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 19  John Shimkus
State Senate: 51 Frank Watson
State House: 102 Ron Stephens



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Laura Lanterman
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Througout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolutions/Inducement Resolutions
for each attached project

Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

- New Money Bonds:

—~ convey tax-exempt status
_  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:
e  One-time closing fee equal to 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($4,355) combined for

Preliminary Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s

Bank
e The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating

Bank, just as with any commercial loan
e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Barnk, just as on any secured

commercial loan



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
New Project for Inducement Resolution
June 22, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-427
Borrower(s): Brandon Niekamp

City: Coatsburg

Amount: $108,000

Use of Funds: Farmland - 133 acres
County: Adams

Lender/Bond Purchaser: First Bankers Trust, Mendon

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to be January 1, 2005. Accrued interest shall be
paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.50% per annum until January 1, 2010, thereafter
adjusted annually to a rate not to exceed 80% of the then Prime Rate as quoted in The Wall
Street Journal.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-428

Borrower(s): Chad S. Weaver

City: Erie

Amount: $50,000

Use of Funds: Farmland - 43 acres

County: Whiteside

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Community State Bank of Rock Falls

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment date to be one year from close. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.50% per annum for the first five years, thereafter
adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 0.50% above the then Prime Rate as quoted in
The Wall Street Journal. -




BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
New Project for Inducement Resolution
June 22, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-429

Borrower(s): Kyle Kiefer

City: Belle Rive

Amount: $132,300

Use of Funds: Farmland - 119 acres

County: Jefferson

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Peoples National Bank, Mt. Vernon

Principal shall be paid annually with the first principal payment date to be one year from close.
The first fourteen installments shall be determined pursuant to a thirty year amortization
schedule, and the fifteenth shall be a balloon of all principal and interest then outstanding.

Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 3.60% per annum for the first three years, thereafter
adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 90% of the then Prime Rate as quoted in The

Wall Street Journal, with a floor of 3.60%.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane and Steve Trout
Date: June 11, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Fairview Obligated Group

e Borrower/Project Name: Fairview Obligated Group

Locations: Downers Grove, Rockford
Principal Project Contact: Steve Stewart, CFO
Board Action Requested: Purchase Contract Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $50,000,000, comprised of

Refunding: approximately $35.6 million of Fairview Obligated Group’s outstanding IFA
(THFA) Series 1995 Bonds and approximately $8.3 million of Fairview Residence of
Rockford’s outstanding [FA (IHFA) Series 1999 Bonds

Project Type: Continuing Care Retirement Community

IFA Benefits:

—  Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status
—  Refunding Bonds: the underwriters estimate that the refunding bonds will realize net
present value savings of $3.3 million, or 7.5% of the refunded bonds, which will resultin

interest savings of $875,000 per year

o IFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee will be $100,000

e Structure/Ratings:

Structure- The bonds will be secured by a direct-pay letter of credit from LaSalle Bank.

Ratings — Non-rated
Bank Security — Gross revenue pledge, mortgage and master notes under a master indenture.

Days cash on hand — 276 days

Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
June 22, 2004
Deal: Fairview Obligated Group
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  H-SL-NH-TE-CD-415 Amount: $50,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane and Steve Trout
Location: Downers Grove, Rockford Estimated fee:  $100,000
BOARD ACTION
Purchase Contract Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to: 1) advance refund approximately $35.6 million of Fairview Obligated Group’s
outstanding IHFA Series 1995 bonds and approximately $8.3 million of Fairview Residence of Rockford’s
outstanding IHFA Series 1999 bonds, 2) enhance liquidity, 3) capitalize a debt service reserve and 4) pay costs of
issuance.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financing.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution adopted on May 18, 2004, by the following vote:
Ayes —11 Nays - 0

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $45,710,000 Uses: Liquidity _ $900,000
Equity 115,426 Refunding Escrow 47,729,218
Trustee Held Funds 5,408,471 Debt Service Reserve 1,360,753
Issuance Costs 1,243.926
Total $51,233,897 . Total 123 7
JOBS
Current employment: 318 FTEs Jobs Retained: 0 Construction jobs:  N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: FAIRVIEW OBLIGATED GROUP: Fairview Ministries, Inc. (the “Corporation”), Fairview
Baptist Home (the “Home™), and Fairview Village (the “Village™) are the current not-for-profit
members of the Fairview Obligated Group (“FOG”). Together, they are known as Fairview
Village, a continuing care retirement community (the “CCRC™) located in Downers Grove, Illinois,
approximately twenty-five miles west of downtown Chicago. The Village consists of
approximately 218 independent living apartments, 56 town/garden homes, and 232 licensed



Fairview Obligated Group

Page 2

Financials:

nursing beds of which 72 are sheltered and 160 skilled care.

The Home, and affiliate of the Corporation, was founded in 1902 as the Fridhem Home of Rest in
the Morgan Park neighborhood of Chicago and moved to its current location in 1942. The first
residents moved into the Village in 1991. Construction was completed in 1994.

FAIRVIEW RESIDENCE OF ROCKFORD OBLIGATED GROUP: The subject financing
will bring Fairview Residence of Rockford (“FRR”) into the Fairview Obligated Group. The
Residence of Rockford is a 54,000 square-foot residential building with 73 assisted-living units,
which opened in the autumn of 1999. The campus is designed to accommodate the physical,
spiritual, emotional, recreational and other similar needs of aged persons in a Christian setting.

Fairview Residence of Rockford is located on a 3.2-acre campus in Rockford, Illinois,
approximately 80 miles northwest of the Fairview Village campus. Fairview Residence of
Rockford is the sole member of the FRR Obligated Group under a Master Trust Indenture dated
September 1, 1999.

The Baptist General Conference, an international protestant denomination with 860 churches in the
United States, endorses all the Corporation, The Home, the Village and FRR. Fairview Ministries,
Inc. is the sole corporate member of the Home, the Village, FRR and certain other affiliate
corporations that are outside the Fairview Obligated Group.

Fairview Obligated Group & Fairview Residence of Rockford
Audited Financial Statements 2001 - 2003

Obligated Group Group with FRR
Actual Actual Proforma
2001 2002 2003 2003 2003
Statement of Operations
Net Revenues 15,831 17.397 17,098 18,795 18,795
Operating Income (382) 71 (690) (889) (14)
Earnings Before Interest,
Depreciation & Amortization 3,820 4,468 3,256 3,940 3,940
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets (506) 243 (822) (912) 37
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 11,015 11,874 12,735 12,966 14,741
Net Property, Plant & Equipment45,687 44,444 43,526 49,311 49,311
Other Assets 5,131 5,185 4,793 5,824 5824
Total Assets 61,833 61,503 61,054 68,101 69,876
Current Liabilities 2,836 2,891 3,023 3,626 3,626
Long-term Debt 35,667 34,702 34,407 42,486 43,386
Entrance Fees, Deposits &
Prepayments 34,166 34,503 35,038 35,041 35,041
Net Assets (10,836)(10,593)(11,414) (13,052) (12,177)
Total Liabilities & Net Assets 61,833 61,503 61,054 68,101 69,876
Ratios:
Debt Service Coverage 1.29x  1.50x 1.33x 1.28x  1.70x
Current Ratio 3.88 4.11 4.21 3.58 4.06
Days Cash on Hand ' 214 218 246 225 276
Long-term Debt to Equity (3.29) (331 (30D (3.26) (3.56)
Long-term Debt to Unrestr. Cash 23.7% 26.5% 31.2% 25.6% 29.1%



Fairview Obligated Group

Page 3

Discussion:

The foregoing table summarizes the Obligated Group’s actual financial results and position for
fiscal years 2001, 2002 and 2003. Actual financial results and position for Fairview Residence of
Rockford for fiscal year 2003 are added to the Obligated Group’s totals for the year to estimate the
impact of adding this organization into the Group. The “Proforma” column estimates future
income and balance sheet results by adjusting the combined FY 2003 results and position to reflect
the issuance of the 2004 Bonds, along with $875,000 in anticipated interest savings each year.

The Obligated Group has generated sufficient cashflows to cover operating and capital costs by an
acceptable margin in each of the years reviewed. The Group maintains ample reserves of
unrestricted cash and investments to cover an unanticipated shortfall should one arise.

Both the Obligated Group and Fairview Residence of Rockford (“FRR”), require new residents to
pay a substantial entrance fee to gain admission. The entrance fee is refundable in full after a new
tenant occupies the unit. Applicants must deposit 10% of the entrance fee to reserve a place on the
waiting list for a unit. Both the Obligated Group members and FRR record as revenue each year a
portion of the entrance fee collected based on the estimated remaining life expectancy of each
tenant. Applicant deposits and unamortized entrance fees are recorded as deferred revenue a
liability that is detailed in the summary balance sheet presented above. These large liabilities
contribute to the negative net assets carried by both the Obligated Group members and FRR.
Negative net assets are not unusual for newer continuing care retirement centers because they have
not operated long enough to earn the deferred revenue balance.

FRR lost $91,000 in FY 2003 and has limited liquidity. The impact of including that organization
in the Obligated Group appears limited, as it represents only 10% of the combined group’s total
revenues and assets. In FY 2003, Fairview Ministries contributed $115,000 toward debt service
on FRR’s Series 1999 Bonds pursuant to a support agreement that it executed at closing to ensure
timely payment of debt service. Fairview Ministries contributed $280,000 and $75,000, in fiscal
years 2001 and 2002, respectively to fulfill its obligations under the support agreement.
Management anticipates that improving occupancy and reducing interest costs by refinancing the
Series 1999 Bonds will minimize the need for continued support from Fairview Ministries.

The expected availability of a bank letter of credit mitigates concerns over the Obligated Group’s
negative net assets and FRR’s dependence on contributions to cover operating and capital costs.

Security:
Bank Security:

Structure:

Maturity:
Interest Savings:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds will be secured by a Direct-Pay Letter of Credit from a LaSalle Bank.

Gross revenue pledge and master notes under a master indenture. Covenants and other legal
provisions that are generally consistent with those in use for similar obligations.

Fairview Obligated Group desires to fund the Series 2004 Bonds through Tax-Exempt Fixed Rate
Serial and Term Bonds, Three and Five Year Taxable EXTRAS™ and Taxable Variable Rate
Demand Bonds. The 7-day Taxable Variable Rate Demand Bonds credit enhanced through a
bank’s letter of credit are expected to be redeemed after August 15, 2006 (call date on outstanding
Series 1995 Institutional Fixed Rate Bonds) with the proceeds of new bonds, Series 2006, which
are expected to be issued on a tax-exempt basis. The final maturity of the new bonds is extended
from August 15, 2029 to 2034.

30 years

The underwriters estimate that the refunding bonds will realize net present value savings of $3.3
million, or 7.5% of the refunded bonds, which will result in interest savings of $875,000 per year.



—_ ,\ ‘

Fairview Obligated Group

Page 4
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Project name: Fairview Obligated Group
Location: 210 Village Drive, Downer’s Grove, IL 60516-3036 and 7130 Crimson Ridge Drive,
Rockford, IL 61107-6222
Applicant: Fairview Obligated Group and Fairview Residence of Rockford Obligated Group
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Illinois

Board of Trustees:  Forthcoming

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Katten Muchin Zavis Rosenman Chicago Elizabeth Weber
Accountant: Wolf & Company Chicago Norbert Misiora
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago John Bibby
Underwriter: Ziegler Capital Markets Group Chicago D. Hermann/S. Johnson
Underwriter’s Counsel: Michael Best & Friedrich Chicago John Durso
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Corporate Trust Chicago Julie Pelletier
Issuer’s Counsel: Mayer Brown Chicago David Narefsky
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Downers Grove Rockford
Congressional: 13 ~ Judy Biggert 16 — Donald Manzullo
State Senate: 24 — Kirk Dillard 35 - J. Bradley Burzynski
State House: 47 — Patricia Bellock 69 — Ronald Wait



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: June 22, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago

Jewish Charities Revenue Anticipation Note Program, Series 2004 and 2005-A

e Borrower/Project Name: Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago
e Location: Various
e Principal Project Contact: Michael Tarnoff, Chief Financial Officer

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution. This is an ongoing Program which
requires annual IFA Board annual approval.

e Amount: $35,000,000
e Project Type: Revenue Anticipation Notes
e IFA Benefits: Conduit Tax-Exempt notes — no direct [FA or State funds at risk

o IFA Fee: $25,000

e Security: The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Harris Bank and Trust
Company, Chicago, Illinois

ta/h/jewishfedRAN2004memo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago
Project: Jewish Charities Revenue Anticipation Note Program, Series 2004 and 2005-A

STATISTICS
Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-409 Amount: $35,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Locations: Multiple PA: Townsend Albright
Est. fee: $25,000 Tax ID: 37-0988139
(Fiscal Year 2004 ($17,500,000) - 2005A ($17,500,000)
SIC: 8399
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No extraordinary conditions
Not-For-Profit RANs Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

To provide cash management savings to the Federation to be used to expand services provided to its affiliated
organizations.

VOLUME CAP
Volume Cap is not required for not-for-profit bonds or notes.

VOTING RECORD

Final IDFA Bond Resolution
(FY 03-04A)
Voting Date: 6/12/03

Ayes: 9

Nays: 0

Absent: 7 Alper, Filan, Gidwitz, Lavin, P. O’Brien, Ratner, Santo
Abstentions: 1 Kaplan

Vacancy 0

Note: This is an ongoing program, which requires the Board’s annual approval. The Program was initially
approved by the IDFA Board in 1990.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Source: IDFA RANS $35.000,000 Use: Working Capital 35.000.0
Total $35.,000,000 Total $35,000,000




Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago

Page 2
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago is a 501(c)(3) Corporation.

Description: The Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago serves as the fund raising entity for its affiliated
organizations.

Remarks: The five borrowing organizations are all Illinois not-for-profit corporations that provide
community services to the Chicago metropolitan area. The organizations are: (i) Jewish Family
and Community Services, (ii) Jewish Vocational Service and Employment Center, (iii) Jewish
Community Centers, (iv) Council for Jewish Elderly, and (v) Jewish Children’s Bureau of
Chicago

Financials: Estimated Borrower’s Cash Flow for Fiscal Year July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005

VS ICC JECS JCB CIE TOTAL

Expenses $12,604,900 $31,485,500 $5,762,700 $11,506,500 $42,186,500 $103,546,100

Income 10,182,586 23,786,181 1,377,836 7345322 29,717,833 72.409.758

Deficit $ 2422314 $ 7.699.319 $4,384 864 $4,161.178 $12.468,667 $ 31,136,342

Discussion: The Applicant provides working capital support for its affiliated organizations. The notes fund

any deficits. The Borrower’s audited financial statements for Fiscal year ending June 30, 2003 are
available for Board review.
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Harris Bank and Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois.

Structure: 7-day Variable Rate Demand

Terms: Series 2004 will be dated 7/01/04 and mature 7/01/05; Series 2005-A will be dated 1/01/05 and
mature 7/01/05.

Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Anticipation Notes

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to fund a working capital loan. This is the eleventh annual request for Revenue Anticipation
Note financing under the terms of an ongoing semi-annual loan program designed to produce cash management
savings to the Federation. The savings, which are approximately $100,000, are used to expand the services
provided by the Borrowers. Authorized borrowing amounts are:

Jewish Family and Community Services $ 5,000,000
Jewish Vocational Services and Employment Center 3,500,000
Jewish Community Centers 9,000,000
Council for Jewish Elderly 13,000,000
Jewish Children’s Bureau of Chicago 4,500,000
Total $35,000,000

Applicant:

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago of behalf of (i) Jewish Family and Community
Services, (ii) Jewish Vocational Service and Employment Center, (iii) Jewish Community
Centers, (iv) Council for Jewish Elderly, and (v) Jewish Children’s Bureau of Chicago
Jewish Charities Revenue Anticipation Note Program



Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago

Page 3

Locations: Buffalo Grove, Chicago, Skokie, Flossmoor, Highland Park, Northbrook, Evanston, Wilmette,
Glenview, and Vernon Hills, Cook County, Illinois
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: [llinois
Board: List of Applicant Board members attached

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: D’Ancona & Pflaum Chicago, IL Michael J. Calhoun
Accountant: Altschuler, Melvoin & Glasser Chicago, IL Barry Rosenthal
Bond Counsel: KMZ Rosenman Chicago, IL Mark E. Laughman
LOC Bank: Harris Trust and Savings Bank Chicago, IL Gregory Bins
Placement Agent: Harris Trust and Savings Bank Chicago, IL Nicholas Knorr
Placement Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL R. William Hunter
Issuer’s Counsel: Pugh, Jones & Johnson Chicago, IL Scott Bremer
Trustee: LaSalle Bank NA Chicago, IL Kristine Schossow

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional:
State Senate:

State House:

ta/h/jewishfedRAN2004

2, Jesse L. Jackson; 7, Danny K. Davis, 9, Janice Schakowsky; 10, Mark S. Kirk;

6, John J. Cullerton; 7, Carol Ronen; 8, Ira R. Silverstein; 9, Jeffrey M. Schoenberg; 19,
M. Maggie Crotty; 26, William E. Peterson; 28, Kathleen Wojcik; 29, Susan Garrett; 30,
Terry Link; 31, Adeline J. Geo-Karis; 40, Debbie DeFrancesco Halvorson

11, John A. Fritchey; 13, Larry McKeon; 16, Louis I. Lang; 18, Julie Hamos; 37,

Kevin McCarthy; 59, Kathleen A.‘ Ryg; 60, Eddie Washington; 61, JoAnn Osmond;

80, George F. Scully Jr.



Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago -- 2003-2004 Officers and Board of Directors

*Lester Rosenberg, Chairman
*Steven B. Nasatir, Ph.D., President

*Harvey J. Barnett, Vice Chairman
*Steve M. Barnett, Vice Chairman
*Howard D. Geller, Vice Chairman
*Richard Goodman, Vice Chairman
*Ann-Louise Kleper, Vice Chairman
*Andrew Lappin, Vice Chairman

*Mark S. Levy, Vice Chaimman
*Richard G. Levy, Vice Chairman
*Midge Perlman Shafton, Vice Chairman

*Dr. Marc Slutsky, Vice Chairman

*Alan P. Solow, Vice Chairman

*{inda Winick, Vice Chairman

*Eric Rothner, Treasurer

*Max R. Schrayer, I, Assistant Treasurer

*Dr. Betsy R. Gidwitz, Secretary

*Sen. Howard W. Carroll, Assistant Secretary
Nathaniel Sack, Legal Counsel

*Stacy Singer, President

Caryn Rosen Adelman
Theodore Banks
Teri D. Bamnett
Debbie Berman
Jack R. Bierig
Steven P. Blonder
*Fred Bondy
David T. Brown
Sharon Lederman Burack
Douglas E. Cohen
Norman Cutler
Rosanne Diamond
Laurence B. Dobkin
Rabbi Ellen W. Dreyfus
Gary Elkins
Maury Fertig
Donna Field
*Edward A. Fox
Lawrence E. Glick
Rabbi Irving Glickman
Bruce Goldman
Ann D. Goodman
*Charles H. Goodman
Lawrence Goodman
Martin Gradman
Gail Greenspahn
Ellen Spira Hattenbach
Andrew S. Hochberg
*Larry J. Bochberg
Nettie Isenberg
*Howard G. Kaplan
Dennis Kessler
Diane Keller Kessler
Ira M. Korman
Charles Kriser
Harold M. Kugelman
Rabbi Vernon Kurtz
Bruce J. Lederman
Ronna Bows Leibach
Robert T. Mann

Wendy Platt Newberger
Vicki Pines
Howard Reese
Thomas Rivkin
Elliott Robinson
Dr. Marc Rubenstein
David Rudis
Robert Schlossberg
*Robert M. Schrayer
Wendy Berger Shapiro
David A. Sherman
Daniel Shure
Rabbi Michael Siegel
Andrea Srulovitz
*Manfred Steinfeld
Barbara Stone
*Joel A. Stone
Joseph Wein
Jeffrey A. Wellek
*Richard L. Wexler
*Maynard [. Wishner
Gregg F. Wit
Brenda J. Wolf
Andrea R. Yablon
Eugene Zemsky
*Lois Zoller

Ex-Officio

*[lene Novack, President
Women's Board, Women’s
Division

Barbara Kaplan Slutsky, Vice
President, Women’s Board,
Women’s Division

Jill Rose, President
Young Women’s Board,
Women’s Division

Young Leadership Division
Karen Kogan, Campaign

Vice President, Young

Leadership Division

Staff Cabinet

Peter B. Friedman, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President
Michael C. Kotzin, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President
Michael Tarnoff
Executive Vice President
Joel M. Carp, CSW, ACSW
Senior Vice President,
Community Services, Grants &
Government Relations
Jeffrey L. Cohen
Senior Vice President, Campaigns
David S. Rosen, 1.D., L.LM.
Senior Vice President, Endowments
Susan Rifas
Vice President, Operations
Beth Cherner
Vice President, Campaign
Richard G. Katz
Executive Director,
JFMC Facilities Corp.
Jay Tcath
Director, JCRC

*Members of Executive Committee



Ilinois Finance Authority

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Robert Morris College

IFA Project # E-PC-TE-CD-406

Borrower: Robert Morris College
Location(s): Chicago, Bensenville, Orland Park, Peoria and Springfield
Principal Project Contact: Mr. Ronald Arnold, Vice President for Business Affairs

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution to finance campus expansions at various
locations

Amount: $14,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

Project Type: Not-For-Profit Bonds

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds
- Estimated interest rate savings is approximately $165,000 annually
IFA Fees:
- Application Fee of $1,000
- Issuance Fee of $63,100
Structure:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One
- Variable Rate Demand Bonds
- 20 year maturity
" Recommendation:

- Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Robert Morris College
STATISTICS
Deal Number: E-PC-TE-CD-406 Amount: $14,000,000 (Not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-For-Profit Bond PA: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Various Tax ID: 37-0864020
SIC Code: 8211 Est. fee: $63,100
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the expansion of campus facilities in Bensenville, Chicago, Orland Park,
Peoria and Springfield, to pay capitalized interest and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

Volume Cap is not required for Not-For-Profit projects.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, May 18, 2004

Ayes: 1
Nays: 0
Absent: 2 (Nesbitt, Giannoulias)
Abstentions: 0
Vacancies: 2
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $12,900,000 Uses: Project Costs $12,200,000

' Capitalized Interest 475,000

Bond [ssuance Costs 225,000

Total $12.900,000 Total $12,900,000




JOBS
Current employment: 37 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 20 (15 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Robert Morris College, “RMC” or the “Applicant”, is a private, coeducational undergraduate

institution founded in 1913. The Applicant is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation with its main
location at 401 South State Street in downtown Chicago, Illinois. Other campus locations include
Aurora, O'Hare, Orland Park, Peoria, and Springfield, Waukegan, and Joliet.

Description: The Applicant offers programs in five major areas: business, allied health, computer studies,
culinary arts and graphic arts. Students in these programs can obtain a professional diploma,
associate degree or baccalaureate degrees.

The Chicago Campus will have expanded Administration Offices, Student Center, Library,
Culinary Wing, Surgical Tech Labs, Student Services, Art Gallery, and Food Services. Other
locations will have classroom expansion, new library facilities, new book store and Student Center

expansion.
Financials: Audited Financial Statements 6/30/01 — 6/30/03
Year Ended June 30
2001 2002 2003
(Dollars in 000's)

Statement of Activities
Total Operating Revenues $65,723 $72,669 $74,271
Change in Net assets 7,978 2,055 4,274
Balance sheet:
Current assets $64,515 $56,233 $58,682
PP&E 36,871 46,280 51.601
Total assets 101.386 102,513 110,283
Current liabilities 4,604 4,681 9,236
Non Current liabilities 26,351 25,346 24,287
Net Assets 70,431 72,486 76,760
Total liabilities/Net Assets 101,386 $102,513 $110,283
Ratios:

Debt coverage 6.70x 4.14x 4.56x

Current ratio 14.01 12.01 6.35

Debt/net assets - 0.39 0.36 0.33

Discussion: In 2002, RMC opened two new campuses in Peoria and Waukegan. As a result of these campuses
operating at less than full capacity, RMC’s change in net assets were reduced in 2002.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One
Structure: Variable rate demand bonds

Maturity: 20-year maturity




PROJECT SUMMARY
Bond proceeds will be used to finance the expansion of campus facilities located at:

401 S. State Street, Chicago, Ilinois, 60605 (Cook County)

1000 Tower Lane, Bensenville, Illinois, 60106 (DuPage County)

43 Orland Square and 82 Orland Square, Orland Park, Illinois 60462 (Cook County)
211 Fulton Street, Peoria, Illinois 61602 (Peoria County)

3101 Montvale Drive Springfield, IL 62704 (Sangamon County)

Additionally bond proceeds will be used to pay capitalized interest and to pay certain bond issuance costs. Project
costs are estimated as follows:

Construction/Renovations $12,000,000
Contingency 200,000
Total Project Costs $12,200.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Robert Morris College
401 South State Street, Suite 410, Chicago, IL. 60605

Project name: Robert Morris College Campus Expansion

Location: Various

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Trustees: Donald J. Andorfer Randall B. Becker
Nick J. Mavros Roland 1. Finkelman
Thomas H. Donahoe Gladys Jossell
Marcia Burke Claudia Freed
Jack Gonder Richard Orzechowski
Michael P. Viollt Joseph D. Wright

Land Sellers: Not Applicable

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: McDermott, Will & Emery Chicago Fred Feinstein
Accountant: McClintock & Associates Bridgeville, PA Bruce McClintock
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago James Luebchow
LOC Bank: Bank One Chicago Pamela Paradies
LOC Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Julie Seymour
Underwriter: Bank One Capital Markets Chicago Shelly Phillips
Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Chapman and Cutler Chicago James Luebchow
Issuer’s Counsel: McGuire Woods LLP Chicago Dary! Davidson
Trustee: LaSalle Bank Chicago Wayne Evans
" Financial Advisor: Cassidy & Pinkard Washington, DC Michael W. Scott
Rating Agency: Standard and Poor’s Chicago Guyna Johnson




Chicago
Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

Bensenville
Congressional:
State Senate:

State House:

Orland Park:

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

Peoria

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

Springfield

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

7 -- Danny Davis
3 -- Mattie Hunter
5 -- Kenneth Dunkin

6 -- Henry Hyde
23 -- Ray Soden
46 -- Lee A. Daniels

13 -- Judy Biggert
19 -- Maggie Crotley
37 -- Kevin A. McCarthy

18 -- Ray LaHood
46 -- George P. Shadid
92 -- Ricca Slone

18 -- Ray LaHood
50 -- Lary K. Bomke
100 -- Rich Brauer



—~ - "

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton, Principal Program Administrator
Sharnell Curtis-Martin, Senior Program Administrator

June 22, 2004

Buena Vista Apartments, L.P. (Buena Vista Apartments Project)
IFA Project #2 M-MH-TE-CD-403

e Borrower/Project Name: Buena Vista Apartments L.P. (Buena Vista Apartments)

e Location: Elgin (Kane County)

e Principal Project Contact: Jeffrey C. Rappin, Chairman, c/o Evergreen Real Estate Services,
L.L.C., 566 W. Lake Street, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60661

e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $12.8 million

New Money: $12.8 million
Uses: Acquisition and renovation of an existing 231-unit multifamily apartment property

New appliances, carpet, flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, common area improvements

e Project Type: Multifamily Rental Housing Revenue Bonds

e IFA Benefits:

o JIFA Fees:

- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds - no direct IFA or State funds at risk
- New Money Bonds:

— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use approximately $1.5 million of dedicated 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap obtained by the
Developer
—  the City of Elgin will also transfer approximately $7.4 million of its 2004 Volume Cap allocation for this
: project
—  the City of Naperville will also transfer approximately $3.6 million its 2004 Volume Cap allocation for
this project )
—  IFA tax-exempt bonds will the enable project to qualify for 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits from
the Tlinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA). These credits will serve as equity contribution to
assist with the support of the project.

Application Fee of $1,500
One-time, upfront closing fee will be $78,740



Structure/Ratings:

¢ Bonds will be sold with Fannie Mae (“FNMA”) credit enhancement

e Ratings - bonds would be rated AAA by S&P.

o Estimated term/rates: 30 years at a fixed rate, currently estimated at 4.75% (as of 6/14/04)

Positive Factors for Recommendation:

Conduit transaction

No IFA or State funds at risk

Support from Cities of Elgin as evidenced by willingness to transfer earmarked Volume Cap to IFA for this project
IFA will use available Carryforward Volume Cap dedicated to Multifamily Rental Housing Projects purchased by the

Underwriter and transferred to IFA

Recommendations/Conditions:
e  Staff recommends approval - because transaction will be credit enhanced by an AAA-rated credit enhancement and no

extraordinary conditions will be required.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.
(Buena Vista Apartments Project)

STATISTICS

Deal Number: M-MH-TE-CD-403 Amount:  $12,800,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Multi-Family Housing Bonds ~ PA: Rich Frampton and Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Elgin Tax ID: 36-4274778
SIC Code: 6513 Est fee: $78,740

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Purchase of an existing 231-unit multifamily apartment property, and renovations including new appliances, carpet,
flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, common area improvements

VOLUME CAP

This project will use approximately $1.5 million of dedicated 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap obtained by the Developer in
addition to approximately $7.4 million of Volume Cap transferred from the City of Elgin and $3.6 million from the City of
Naperville from their 2004 allocation.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution: April 20, 2004

Ayes: 10
Nays: 0
Absent: 3 (Leonard, Valenti, Rendleman)
Abstentions: 0
Vacancies: 2




SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $12,700,000 Uses: Project Costs $15,238,000
Equity 5.020,000 Deferred Developer Fee 2,000,000

Costs of Issuance 482,000

Total $17,720,000 Total $17.720,000

The project equity will be generated through the syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. The Deferred Developer
Fee will be paid out over time based on project performance as permitted in the Partnership Agreement with the Tax
Syndicator, and acceptable to HUD.

JOBS
Current employment: 10 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  18-20 (12 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Description:

Buena Vista Apartments, L.P. (“BVA”, the “Partnership”, or the “Borrower”) was formed as an Illinois
Limited Partnership pursuant to an agreement executed as of 3/1/2004.

The beneficial owners are (1) Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C. of Chicago, the General Partner, and (2)
Jeffrey Rappin and Philip Hickman. Messrs. Rappin and Hickman are each 50% owner of Evergreen Real
Estate Services, L.L.C. Ultimately, the limited partnership interests in the property will be sold by a tax credit
syndicator to unrelated third parties.

Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C. (“ERES”) was created in 1999 to develop and manage rental housing
for seniors and families. ERES is a full service real estatt management and development company with a
portfolio of 12 properties in six states. Evergreen’s property management division currently manages over
1,500 apartments and townhomes in the following locations: Illinois: Elgin, Joliet, and Rockford.
Additionally, Evergreen also manages properties located in Mishawaka, IN, Kansas City, MO, Olathe, KS,
Knoxville, TN, and Asheviile, NC.

In October 2001, Philip Hickman and Jeffrey Rappin acquired the ownership interest in ERES. Mr. Hickman
currently serves as the Company’s President and Mr. Rappin serves as Chairman. ERES’ corporate offices
are located at 566 West Lake Street in Chicago. ERES current employs 55 people.

The proposed project is an affordable multifamily residential apartment project known as the Mill Apartments in
Elgin, Illinois. On the Closing Date the project will be renamed Buena Vista Apartments. This project is a low-
income subsidized housing project with 100% project-based Section 8 certificates. Other comparable affordable
projects located within close proximity include: Hunter’s Ridge, Garden Quarter Apartments and Blackhawk
Apartments of Elgin, [llinois.

Buena Vista Apartments is a renovation project originally built in 1976. As a result, it is exempt from
Americans with Disabilities Act requirements with the exception of the projects common areas. The property
consists of seven separate buildings located on approximately 27.6 acres near the intersection of McLean
Boulevard and Fleetwood Drive in Elgin, Illinois.



Financials: Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 2001-2003
Internally prepared projections 2004-2006

ea ded D e
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000’s)
Income:
Gross Rental Income $2,287 $2,343 $2,400 $2,472 $2,546 $2,622
Vacancy (13) (29) (83) (123) 127) (131)
Other Income 163 128 79 38 39 40
Project Income (Net) 2,437 2,442 2,396 2,387 2,458 2,531
Operating Expenses:
Payroll $280 $267 $273 $199 $205 5211
General & Administrative 118 86 136 104 107 110
Operating and Maintenance 358 540 522 135 139 142
Utilities 169 175 202 199 205 211
R/E Taxes 273 282 320 312 321 331
Insurance 68 102 124 122 126 130
Management Fees 166 175 188 119 123 126
Replacement Reserve 70 73 73 39 71 73
Other Expenses 82 107 114 60 62 &4
Total Operating Expenses 1,584 1,807 1,952 1,289 1,359 1,398
Net Operating Income 853 635 444 1,098 1,099 1,133
Debt Service Payments 711 529 370 865 865 865
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.20x 1.20x 1.20x 1.27x 1.27x 1.31x
Discussion: The projected Statement of Net Operating Income is based on information prepared by the Applicant. The

projections assume a $12.8 million bond issue, an estimated 5.5% interest rate and a 35-year term. These
projections also assume a 3% annual increase in Revenues and Expenses over the next three years and a 95%
occupancy rate. The Applicant also projects debt service coverage of at least 1.27 times in 2005, the first year
after completion.

Market Facts:  The combined unit mix for the seven buildings is as follows:

# of Units Unit Types Average Square Ft.
42 1 Bedroom - Small 529

84 1 Bedroom - Large 655

91 2 Bedrooms 796

4 3 Bedrooms 970

231 Total Units

The project consists of 231 units in seven 3-story buildings and one 2-story building with approximately
123,000 net rentable square feet residential only. A set aside of 40% of the units in the project to be
designated for rental to persons or families having incomes at or below 60% of area median gross income.
The project was built in 1980 and has approximately 338 parking spaces.



Subsidies: The development is presently under an original HUD Project-Based Section 8 Rental Assistance Program
contract until 2016. In 2017, the development will continue to be eligible for renewal of the contract on an
annual basis. All of the units are designated as Low Income Units and will be reserved by the Borrower for
rent to Section 8 eligible tenants who receive rental assistance under HUD'’s Section 8 program. The
contemplated 4% tax credits will require that the project remain low and moderate income for a minimum of
30 additional years. 100% of the units will remain low income.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Bonds to be sold with FNMA credit enhancement
Ratings: Based on FNMA credit enhancement, would be rated AAA by S&P
Structure: Fixed Rate Tax-Exempt Bonds (projected interest rate of 4.75%)
Maturity: 30 years
PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and renovation of an existing 231-unjt multifamily apartment property
located at 1199 - 1319 Fleetwood Drive on an approximately 27.7 acre site in Elgin, Illinois (Kane County) 60123. Bond
proceeds will be used to pay costs of issuance.

Additional renovations will include new appliances, carpet, flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, and common area
improvements. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building Acquisition $12,065,000
Construction/Renovations 2,200,000
Land 635,000
Miscellaneous 338,000
Total Project Costs $15,238.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Borrower: Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.
Project Contact: Mr. Jeffrey C. Rappin, Chairman, Evergreen Real Estate, L.L.C./Buena Vista
Apartments L.P. 566 West Lake Street, Chicago, IL 60661

Phone: 312/382-3232 Fax: 312/382-3250 e-mail:jrappin@evergreenres.com
Project Name: Buena Vista Apartments L.P.

Organization: Partnership

State: Iliinois

Ownership: Buena Vista Apartments L.P.

General Partner: Evergreen Real Estate, L.L.C -- 0.01%

Beneficial owners: Jeffrey Rappin and Philip Hickman.
Limited Partner: Red Capital Markets, Boston, MA - 99% (through syndication of 4% low income
housing tax credits to large corporation, including affiliates, subsequent to closing)

Current Property Owner: Mill Associates, L.P.
. National Realty Partners - 1%
Beneficial Owners: Phillip Hickman -- 50% Iaterest
Jeffrey Rappin -- 50% Interest

Elgin Association II Limited Partnership ~ 99%
Partners: Please see attached list



Borrower’s Counsel:
Accountant:

Bond Counsel:
Credit Enhancement:

Credit Enhancement Counsel:

Underwriter:

Underwriter’s Counsel:
Issuer’s Counsel:

Bond Trustee:

Management Agent:
General Contractor:

Project Administrator:
Architect:

DUS Lender/Loan Servicer:

DUS Lender/Loan Servicer’s Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Kutak Rock

Friduss Lukee Schiff & Company

Sidley Austin Brown & Wood
FNMA

O’Melveny & Myers LLP
Stern Brothers & Co.

Sidley Austin Brown & Wood

Pugh Jones Johnson and Quandt

Amalgamated Bank

Evergreen Real Estate Services, LLC
Evergreen Construction Company, LLC
Evergreen Real Estate Services, LLC
Christus Design Group Architects, Inc.

Red Mortgage Capital, Inc.

Chicagoe
Chicago
Washington, DC
Washington, DC
Los Angeles, CA
Chicago
Washington, DC
Chicago
Chicago
Chicago
Chicago
Chicago

Elgin, IL
Newport Beach, CA

Ballard, Spahr, Andres & Ingersoll, LLP Baltimore, MD

Jay Gilbert
Bruce Schiff
Peter Canzano

Masood Sohaili
Dave Rasch

Peter Canzano

Scott Bremer

Gail Klewin
Michelle Kamenjarin

James Castner

Nicholas A. Hamilton
Thomas A. Hauser

Tax Credit Invester: Red Capital Markets, Inc. Boston, MA Richard Coomber
Tax Credit Invester’s Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Boston, MA Walter Spiegel
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 14 - J. Dennis Hastert
22 - Steven J. Rauschenberger
43 - Ruth Munson

State Senate:
State House:



Pariner % |

National Realty Partners, [nc,
566 Wcst Lake Strect, Ste 400
Chicago, [L 60603

Partner & 2

* 1it] Fxecutives, L.P.

. o Metwenal Realty Partners, Inc.
156 West Lake Street, Ste 400
Chicago, IL 60603

Partmer £ 3

M. Albert C. Hogan

c/o Arrowhead Corporation
P.0.Box 819

Old Fort, NC 28762

Partner # 4

Mr. A.J. Bass, Jr.
P.O. Box 835
Clinton, NC 28329

Partner # 5

Dr. George A. Binder
401 Lakeshore Drive
Fayetteville, NC 283035

Partner # 6

Mr. Ronald BV. Black
25883 SE 22nd PL
Sammamish, WA 98075

Partner # 7
N/A

Partner # 8

Mr. George J. Brooks, Ir.
1005 Driftwood Drive
Siler City, NC 27344

Partner # 9

Mr. Robert M. Bundy
804 Florham

High Point, NC 27262

Partner # 10

Mr. Warren P. Cantrell
Mrs. Linda M. Cantrell

20 Capitan Court
Hanghan, SC 29418-8607

Partner # 11

Mr. Michael S. Colo

P.O. Bax 353

Rocky Mount, NC 27801

Elgin Il Investors List

4/9/2004

Partner # 12

Dr. A. Robert Cordell

349 Arbor Road
Winston-Salem, NC 27104

Partner # 13

Ms. Anna Wolff Dixon
2317 Danbury Road
Greensboro, NC 27408

Partner # 14
N/A

Partner # 15

Mc. W. Thomas Fickling

503 20thh Avenue North, unit 31-D
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582

Partner # 16

Mr. M. Ronald Gahan
Mrs. Agatha J. Gahan
19313 Silver Oak Drive
Fort Myers, FL 33912

Partner # 17
Mr. Abdul R. Gangoo
404 N. Garrison Street

- Kings Mountain, NC 28086

Partner # 18

Mr. Don N. Gregson
Mrs. Gail L. Gregson
13562 Oid Wire Road
Laurel Hill, NC 283351

Purtner 4 19

Mr. Joel §. Goldberg
Route 1, Box 2602
Hillsborough, NC 27278

Partner # 20

Mr. Gene T. Hamilton
Mrs. Sumiko T. Hamilton
419 Lee Street
Greenville, NC 27834

Partner # 21

Mr. Gary L. Honbarrier
493 Griffith Road
Advance, NC 27006

Partner # 22
N/A

Partner # 23

Mr. Arthur T. Hunt

1359 Elysium Boulevard
Mount Dora, FL. 32757



Pariner # 24

Dr. Donald L. Jarret
Ashton Park Medical Center
33 S. French Braod Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

Pariner # 25

Dr [rwin S. Johnsrude
Mrs. Wanda D. joknsrade
171 Holly Hill Road
Greenville, NC 27858

Partner # 26

Mr. Robert H. Kahn

2500 Arbroath Trace
Gastonia, NC 28054

Partner # 27
Mr. William H. Kincheloe
P.O. Box 671
Rocky Mount, NC 27802

Partner # 28

Mr. Talmadge Knight, Jr.
500 Ambler Road

Saluda, SC 29138

Partner # 29

Dr. Rufus H. Knott, Jr.
7144 River Road
Washington, NC 27889

Partner # 30

Mr. Charles T. Lane

P.O. Box 353

Rocky Mount, NC 27801

Partner # 31

Mr. Haywood Laughinghouse, Ir. Trustee
Haywood Dail Laughinghouse Living Trust
P.O. Drawer H

Greenville, NC 27835

Partner # 32

Mr. Charles E. Mashburn
P.O.Box 98

Marshall, NC 28753

Partner # 33

Mr. Joseph H. Nelson

1528 West Haven Boulevard
Rocky Mount, NC 27803

Partner # 34
N/A

Partner # 35
N/A

Elgin II Investors List

4/9/2004

Partrer # 36

Mr. Henry Overton

312 Gravely Drive
Rocky Mouns, NC 27801

Partner # 37

Mr. Ronald H. Parterson
14411 Clipper Cove Court
Midlothian, VA 23112

Partner # 38

Mr. H. Grahamn Reynolds
P.O. Box 10

Trenton, SC 29847

Partner # 39

Mr. James S. Roebuck
1816 Rjvershore Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Partrner # 40
N/A

Partner # 4/

Ms. Helen C. Rowe
106 Wild Horse Trail
Mount Airy, NC 27030

Partner # 42

Mr. James A. Sibley, Jr.
22 Nicka Jack Road
Mableton, GA 30059

Partner # 43

Dr. Jerry J. Smaha
4733 Braebum Lanc
Macon, GA 31210

Partner # 44

Mr. William R. Stallings
Stallings Group, Ltd. .
1643 E. Arlington Bivd,, Ste E
Greenville, NC 27858

Partner # 45

Mr. Robert E. Stroupe
P.O.Box 728
Thomasville, NC 27360

Partner # 46

Mr. Wiiliam B. Sturgis
209 Wilmington Road
Greenville, SC 29615

Partner # 47

Mr. Phillip R. Sturm
P.O.Box 431
Dayton, VA 22821



Partner % 48

Mr. Gerald B. Swanson
Silicones, Inc.

6904 Woodenrail Lane
Summerfield, NC 27358

Partner # 49

Mr. Johnny F. Ward

P.O. Box 98

Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Partner # 50

Mr. Carl B. Watson
137 Edisto Avenue
Columbia, SC 29205

Partner & 51
N/A

Partner # 52

Mr. Donald H. Williams, Jr.

c/a Lewis Advertising—CONFIDENTIAL
P.O. Drawer L

Rocky Mount, SC 27801

* Partner # 53

Dr. Shyam S.R.V. Yallapragada
402 Lakeyiew Drive
Summerville, SC 29483

Partner & 54
N/A

Partner 4 53
N/A

Parmer # 56

Raobert W. Rogers, Sr. Trust

¢/o Wachovia Bank, N.A. (NC 6778)
ATTN: Closely-Held Business Group
P.O. Box 3099

Winston-Salemn, NC 27150

Partner # 57

Ms, Susan L. Holland

2 Crowders Ridge Road
Lake Wylie, SC 29710-8929

Partner # 58

Aileen B. Oldham lrrevocable Life Insurance Trust

¢/o Ms. Parker H. Washbum
1007 North Elm Street
Green§b0ro‘ SC 27401

Elgin II Investors List

4/9/2004

Pariner # 39

Estate of Mildred S. Wells
James G. Sullivan, Executor
P.Q. Box 20067

Greenville, NC 27858

Partner % 60

B.M. Blease Revocable Trust Blease Share

¢/o C.M. Reames, M.C. Blease, or R.E. Trotter
P.O. Box 677

Saluda, SC 29138

Partner # 61

B.M. Blease Revocable Trust Reames Share
¢/o C.M. Reames, M.C. Blease, or R.E. Trotter
P.0O. Box 677

Saluda, SC 29138

Pariner 4 62

Mr. D. Henry Ohlandt
8730 Raccoon Island Road
Edisto Island, SC 29438

Partner # 63

Estate of F. W, Ohlandt
Sinkler & Boyd, P.A.
¢/o0 Tammela Suggs
P.O. Box 340
Charleston, SC 29402

Partner # 64
N/A

Partner # 65

Ms. Lucy Earnest Wilcox
255 N. Wallace Avenue
Wilmington, NC 28403

Partner # 66

Mr. Scott Emest Griffin
P.O. Box 51435
Amaritlo, TX 79159

Partner # 67

Mr. L. M. Ernest, |V
702 E. Main St.
Washington, NC 27889

Partner # 68

Ms. Brenda Emest
108 N. Harding Street
Greenville, NC 27858



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors

FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: June 22, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Kohl Children’s Museum of Greater Chicago

Borrower/Project Name: Kohl Children’s Museum of Greater Chicago
Location: Glenview (Cook County)
Principal Project Contact: Sheridan Turner, President and CEO

Amount: $14,000,000

Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution

Project Type: New money to (i) construct a new facility including exhibition and special and interactive
program areas, a museum store and café, (ii) purchase furniture, fixtures, and equipment, (iii) capitalize
interest, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

IFA Fee: $64,000

Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Fifth Third bank, Chicago, IL.

ta’h/kohlchildrenmuseummemo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Kohl Children's Museum of Greater Chicago, Inc.
STATISTICS
Number: N-NP-TE-CD-410 Amount: $14,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) bonds PA: Townsend Albright
Location: Glenview Tax ID: 36-3706878
Est. fee: $64,000 SIC: 8412
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Not for Profit Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IDFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct a new facility including exhibition and special and interactive program areas, a museum store and
café, (ii) purchase furniture, fixtures, and equipment, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

Volume Cap is not required for 501(c)(3) bonds.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project will be presented to the Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA bonds $14,000,000 Uses: Project costs $18,205,000
Equity* 5,000,000 Capitalized Interest 527,000

Bond issuance costs 268.000

Total 1 0,00 Total $19.000,000

*Equity consists of (i) a grant from the Illinois Department of Natural Resources for $4,750,000, and (ii) $250,000 from the Capital
Development Board

JOBS
Current employment: 34 Projected new jobs: 46
Jobs retained: 34 Construction jobs: 100 (twelve months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY



. /I | I - \I I - /I — .

Konl Crildran’s Museum of Greater Chicago. inc.
2

Paze 2
Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

Konl Chiidren's Museum of Greater Chicago (“XCM”. the “Apglicant”) was incorporated as an {{linois 33i7c,3)
corporation in 1590, KCM is a leader in demonstrating the roie of interactive play in learming and creating 2xemplary.
developmentaily appropriate, hands-on 2ducation zxperiences for voung children in a fun and intimate anvironment
KCM strives o (1) 2ngage a multi-cultural and economicaily diverse audience to interact in the learning process. (ii)
serve as a catalyst for constructive new forms of participatory leaming for schools and families, (iii) implement
innovative programs at KCM and in the community, and (iv) impact schools through ongoing programs. KCM serves

children and families from the Chicagoland area and downstate {llinois.

KCM’s philosophy is that interactive axhibits sncourage hands-on learning and build strong social skills by crzating
situations that require children to heip =ach other and worXk as a team. Current KCM exhibits include (i) “StarMax
Technoiogy Center” by Motorola which is a new computer center featuring creative learning software, (ii) “The Great
Kohl Sailing Ship” which provides a stage for imaginary play, (iii) “People” which is 2 multi-cultural exhibit aimed at
prejudics prevention and the celebration of Chicago’s diversity, and (iv) “All Aboard!” a realistic CTA wain that
entertains riders through Chicago. KCM is governed by a 32-member Board of Directors. The Applicant’s Board list is

attached for [FA Board review.

The new KCM will be located on nine acres of land in “The Glen” area (formerly the Glenview Naval Air Station) of
Glenview, Illinois. The new facility will be approximately 47,000 sq. ft. in size and house exhibition space, special
program areas, and a museum store and café. Approximately 5.0% of the proposed facility’s square footage will consist
of revenue producing space. KCM currently serves 210,000 visitors per year. The new facility will accommodate up to
360,000 visitors per year.

The proposed financing will enable KCM to have a state-of-the-art facility. The proposed facility will allow KCM to
broaden its accessibility to under-served children in the Chicago metropolitan area including the west side of Chicago,
the northern suburbs, Wheeling and Waukegan.

Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2000- 2003, and pro forma financial statements for six months

ending December 3 1,,2003
(Dollars in 000s)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2003/2004
Income Statement
Total Revenues $1,997 $2,319 $1,933 $2,090 $1,006
Operating expenses (2.068) (1,939 (1,606) (1,525) 810y
Change in Net Assets an 380 327 365 196
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 371 417 639 1,054 1,161
PP&E A 97 688 786 1,230 1,323
Other Assets 23 [¢] Q Q Q
Total 493 Llll 1425 2,284 2,484
Current Liabilities 352 570 463 880 904
Other LT Liabilities 9 29 123 0 0
Debt 0 0 0 0 0
Net Assets 132 312 839 1,404 1.380
Total 493 SLILL $1.425  $2284 32484
Ratios:
Debt coverage N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Current Ratio 1.05 0.73 1.38 1.44 1.28.
Debt/Net Assets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A



Kohl Children’s Museum of Greater Chicago, Inc.

Page 3

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter from a Fifth Third Bank, Chicago, IL.
Structure: Multi-Mode Seven-day weekly floating rate bonds
Maturity 35 years

Note: (i) the first two years (24 months) of interest will be capitalized, and (ii) principal amortization will begin in 2009.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct an approximately 47,000 Sq. ft. new facility including exhibition and special and interactive
program areas, a museum store and café to be located at 2100 Patriot Boulevard, Glenview, Cook County, Illinois, (ii) purchase furniture
fixtures and equipment, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: New Construction $13,000,000
Furniture/fixtures/Equipment 5,205,000
Total $18,205.000
Note: The Village of Glenview, as owner of the proposed site, is leasing the land to KCM for a forty (40) year term. Lease payments
consist of annual cash payments and annual “in kind” services. In kind services consist of free afternoons per week and free family nights
per year for Glenview residents. The following table enumerates lease payments.

Years Annual Cash Payment Value of Annual In Kind services Value of Annual Lease Payment
1 through 5 $5,710 $14,920 $20,630
6 through 10 17,180 18,020 35,200
11 through 15 24,945 18,020 42,965
16 through 20 24,360 26,450 50,810
21 through 25 31,300 26,450 57,750
26 through 30 31,790 32,880 64,670
31 through 35 41,430 32,880 74,310
35 through 40 40,670 43,280 83,950

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Kohl Children’s Museum of Greater Chicago, Inc.
Project name: Kohl Children’s Museum of Greater Chicago Project
Location: 2100 Patriot Boulevard, Glenview, Cook County, Illinois 60025
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation
State: Illinois
Board: List attached for [FA Board review

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Shefsky & Froehlich, Ltd. Chicago, IL - Anthony Licata
Accountants: BKD LLP Ft. Wayne, IN Wallace P. Wetherill, CPA
Bond Counsel: Perkins Coie LLP Chicago, IL William E. Corbin, Jr.
Issuer’s Counsel Burke, Burns & Pinelli Chicago, IL Stephen Welcome
Underwriter/ William Blair & Company Chicago, IL Thomas E. Lanctot
Placement Agent:
Underwriter’s Counsel: Mayer, Brown, Row & Maw Chicago, IL David Narefsky
LOC Bank Counsel: Gardner, Carton & Douglas Chicago, IL Mary G. Wilson
Trustee: Amalgamated bank of Chicago Chicago, IL Robert Demos
Architect: Booth Hansen Associates Chicago, IL
General Contractor:  Pepper Construction Chicago, IL

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
10 Mark S. Kirk
09 Jeffrey M. Schoenberg
17 Elizabeth Coulson

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

ta/h/np9870kohl2



KOHL CHILDREN'S MUSEUM OF GREATER CHICAGO

Board Chairperson

RICK WADDELL
The Northern Trust Company

Officers
THOMAS DONAHOE
Pricewaterhouse Coopers, retired

DIANA MENDLEY RAUNER , Ph.D.

The Chapin Hall Center for Children at U of Chicago

ANN SICKON

W. FRITZ SOUDER
Reserve Capital Partners, LLC

DONNA SIMS WILSON
Loop Capital Markets

Trustees

JACK BALL
Morgan Stanley

JIM BECK
J P Morgan Fleming

KITTY BLISS

LYNN CHERKASKY-DAVIS
Chicago Teachers Union Quest Center

LESTER N. CONEY
Aon Risk Services

NANCY FIRFER
Chicago Metropolis 2020

MICHAEL FLAGG
The Meeting Group, Inc.

JUDY FRIEDMAN
DONNA GREENBERG

ROBERT LARGAY
Aon Risk Services

ANTHONY R. LICATA
Shefsky & Froelich Ltd.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2003 - 2004

Trustees (cont.)

DAVID B. LOUCKS
The Aethena Group, LLC

DORIS C. LOWRY
Aspen Pine Group, Inc.

MARK MADIGAN
Aon Risk Services

SHIREEN MOORE
141 Communicator

MARY O'BRIEN PEARLMAN
Kellogg GSM, Marketing Department

GENE D. SALVADALENA
The Boeing Company, World Headquarters

GORDON SCOTT

DEAN G. STIEBER
KPMG

PAUL SUTENBACH
ITW Impto

SHERIDAN TURNER
Kohl Children's Museum of Greater Chicago

ESTELLE WALGREEN
Converse Industries

MARY BETH STONE WEST .
Kraft Foods Inc. ’

JOHN J. SCHORNACK
Ernst and Young, retired

MARK STEVEN KIRK, Honorary Trustee
10th Congressional District

DOLORES KOHL, Life Trustee
Dolores Kohl Education Foundation



) EE N B =

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IF A Board of Directors
From: Jim Senica, Senior Program Administrator
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Springfield Center for Independent Living

Borrower/Project Name: Springfield Center for Independent Living
Location: Springfield (Sangamon County)

Principal Project Contact: Pete Roberts, Executive Director

Board Action Requested: Final approval to issue not-for-profit lease
Amount: $380,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

Project Type: Other Not-for-Profit

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Lease — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

- New Money Lease: Convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
- Application and closing fees: $2,976

Structure:

Not-for-profit lease issued by IFA will be purchased by National City

Bank - Springfield

- Tax-exempt rate to Springfield Center for Independent Living set by National

City Bank prior to closing
- Maturity not to exceed 20 years



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
June 22, 2004
Deal: Springfield Center for Independent Living
STATISTICS
Deal Number: ~ N-NP-TE-CD-407 Amount: $380,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: NP Lease PA: Jim Senica
Location: Springfield Tax ID: 37-1166326
Est fee: $1,976
BOARD ACTION
Final Presentation to Board Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) lease Private Placement with National City Bank - Springfield
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Acquisition of land and an office building on South Grand Avenue in Springfield.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Lease financing.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project is being presented to the IFA Board for approval.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Lease $380,000 Uses: Project Costs $365,000
Total $380,000 Issuance Costs 15,000
Total $380,000
JOBS
Current employment: 19 Projected new jobs: 6

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 30



SR Wy S ) B M 3

ma

Springfield Center for Independent Living

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Springfield Center for Independent Living (SCIL), a non-profit service provider to
people with disabilities, was founded in March, 1985. The organization is incorporated
under Illinois law and is a 501(c)(3) corporation.

Springfield Center for Independent Living (SCIL) provides numerous services to

disabled individuals throughout a five county service area in Central Illinois. Counties

in the program area include Sangamon, Menard, Christian, Logan and Montgomery

counties. Services provided include independent living skills training, individual and

systemic advocacy, youth transition programs, information and referral, reintegration

program, personal assistant program, deaf services, employment program, accessibility

services, low-income residential wheelchair ramp building program and home ownership coalition.

Springfield Center for Independent Living (SCIL) is currently serving approximately

315 clients from very confined quarters in downtown Springfield. The new facility, also
to be located near Springfield’s central business district, will allow the organization clients
to continue to avail themselves with public transportation in the area.

Springfield Center for Independent Living Audited Financial Statements 1999 - 2003

Year Ended September 30
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement

Support and revenues 626 698 732 734 684
Revenue over expenses 18 (10) 27 34 2
Balance Sheet
Current assets 247 201 197 228 224
PP &E 3 1 -0- -0- 8
Total assets 250 202 197 228 232
Current liabilities 142 92 60 57 59
Debt -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Net assets 108 110 137 171 173
Total liabilities & net assets 250 202 197 228 232
Ratios
Coverage on existing rent 1.54 0.76 1.76 1.87 1.08
Current ratio 1.74 2.18 3.28 4.00 3.80
Debt/net assets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A



Springfield Center for Independent Living
Page 3

Discussion: Springfield Center for Independent Living has operated under a healthy financial
condition throughout its 18 years of existence. Primary sources of revenue for the
organization include funding from Illinois Department of Human Services, Housing
and Urban Development, City of Springfield as well as donations received both from
individuals and business entities. :

Springfield Center for Independent Living is currently paying rent of approximately $3,000
monthly for its existing building on Jefferson Street; it will be paying nearly the same under
the 501(c)(3) lease for the new building.

Included in the $110,000 presented as fiscal year 2000 net assets are prior period
adjustments to the October 1, 1999 unrestricted net assets balance. Grant revenues

were increased by approximately $26,000 while payroll-related accruals were increased
by nearly $14,000, resulting in a net increase in the September 30, 2000 net asset balance
of $12,000.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: First mortgage on project real estate

Structure: Installment purchase agreement - maturity not to exceed 20 years
Purchaser Private placement with National City Bank — Springfield

Interest Rate Tax-exempt rate to be established by placement bank at time of closing

PROJECT SUMMARY

Lease proceeds will be used to acquire land and a 6,500 square foot office building at 330 S Grand Avenue in
Springfield. Project costs are as follows:

Land Acquisition $45,000
Building Acquisition 320,000

Total Project Costs $365,000

The new facility will provide improved services to patients in the community and will allow the organization
to operate more efficiently in the increased space of the new building.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Springfield Center for Independent Living New Facility

Location: 426 W Jefferson Springfield, IL 62702 (Sangamon County)

Applicant: Springfield Center for Independent Living

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Directors:  Joann Bayer Beverly Beard Diana Braun
Gerald Broeker Kathy Conour Renee Frederick
David Gurley Ron Hopwood Jan Huson
Howard Jack Deborah Johnson-Small Michael Knepler
John LandersJohnny Lott Chris Mulkin
Jeff Schumacher



-/ ‘ -

Springfield Center for Independent Living
Page 4

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Feldman, Wasser, Draper & Benson Springfield

Fred Benson

Accountant: Eck, Schafer & Punke Springfield J.D. Stewart

Bond Counsel: Hart, Southworth & Witsman Springfield Sam Witsman

Issuer’s Counsel: Evans, Froelich, Beth & Chamley Champaign Ken Beth
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood

State Senate: 50 — Larry K. Bompke

State House: 99 — Raymond Poe



-

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Marcia L. Cochran, Program Administrator
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Roesch, Inc.
e Borrower/Project Name: Roesch, Inc.
e Location: Belleville (St. Clair County)
e Principal Project Contact: Daniel Jackson, Vice President
o Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation
e Amount: $300,000
e Project Type: Business — Participation Loan
e IFA Benefits:

- Buy-down of interest rate - $300,000 IFA funds at risk

- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate
o IFA Fees:

- 2.5% additional interest income earned over CD rate: $7,500 (year one only)
e Structure

- Loan participation to be purchased from Southwest Bank, Belleville, Illinois

- Loan term will be five years with a ten-year amortization

- Interest rate will be 150 basis points below bank rate. The bank’s interest rate
will be a fixed rate of 6.85%; therefore, the blended interest will be 6.31%.

- Collateral will be a first pro-rata “pari passu” with Southwest Bank on all
business assets, including a blanket lien security interest on all equipment, which
includes the new equipment to be purchased with loan proceeds, plus accounts
receivable and inventory.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

June 22, 2004

Project: Roesch, Inc.
STATISTICS
Project Number: B-LL-TX-406 Amount: $300,000
Type: Participation Loan PA: Marcia Cochran
Location: Belleville Tax ID: 37-0490750
SIC Code: 3479, 3469, 3585 Est. fee: $7,500 (estimated
first year interest)
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loam from Southwest Bank — Belleville, Illinois
$300,000 IFA funds at risk

Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank

Staff recommends approval

PURPOSE

Purchase of production equipment for Roesch, Inc, a manufacturer of porcelain enamel and metal fabrication,
having been in business since 1916.

VOTING RECORD

No voting record. This is the first time the [FA Board of Directors has reviewed this project.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $300,000 Uses: Project Costs $700,000
Bank 400,000
Total $700,000 Total $700,000
JOBS
Current employment: 66 Projected new jobs: 16
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Roesch, Inc. was founded in 1916 as a porcelain enamel contract manufacturer. At that time,

Belleville was the site of about 50 stove foundries and Roesch was a supplier to many of
them. During the 1920s, Roesch manufactured coal and gas residential cooking ranges.
Metal fabrication was added during the 1940s. This allowed Roesch to further expand as a
custom jobber to the HVAC and major cooking appliance manufacturers. The corporate
offices, enamel plant and the fabrication departments are located in a 125,000 square foot
plant on 9.2 acres in Belleville, which is located in the Belleville Enterprise Zone #56.

Robert Voges joined Roesch in 1968 and assumed responsibility of metal fabrication,
purchasing and engineering. He bought controlling interest in 1974 and currently he and
wife, Pauline, own 99% of the company. Robert is Chairman of the Board and Pauline serves

= -



Roesch, Inc.

Page 2
as the company’s president and personnel director. Their daughter, Debra, owns 1% of the
company and is Executive Vice President, responsible for the day-to-day operations of the
company.

Description: The project involves the purchase of a porcelain enamel furnace system. The new state-of-
the-art furnace system is manufactured and installed by KMI System, Inc., an Illinois firm
located in Crystal Lake. Porcelain enamel products include cast iron grates, oven parts, drip
pans, cooktops, sealed burners and miscellaneous component parts. The new furnace system
will replace an older furnace, which has become inefficient. The new furmace will save
approximately 45% of natural gas costs, or about $15,000 per month.

Remarks: In the mid 1970’s, Roesch’s business was closely tied to several heating equipment
manufacturers. To offset the seasonal nature of the heating industry, the company started a
20,000 square foot plant in Evansville, Illinois, to manufacture ice merchandisers under the
Ice Maid brand name and other products associated with the packaged ice industry.

Roesch has divided the company into three separate departments:

e Fabrication: Metal stampings, welding and assembly. (26% of sales)

e Enamel: Porcelain coating services on steel and cast iron substrates. (54% of sales)
e Ice Maid:  Ice merchandisers and related ice equipment and supplies. (20% of sales)

Financials: Audited Financial Statements:  July 31, 2001 - 2003

Projected Financial Statements: July 31, 2004 - 2006
Year Ended 2001 — 2006
(Dollars in 000’s)
Income Statement 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Revenues 13,144 11,305 10,004 9,287 10,500 11,000
Net Income 219 229 203 (100) 400 500
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 3,525 3,381 3,715 3,554 3,923 4,229
PP&E-Net 3,598 3,345 3,692 4.046 3,588 3.334
Total Assets 1123 6,726 1,407 1,600 1511 1,563
Current Liabilities 2,122 1,643 2,110 2,320 2,033 1,885
LT Liabilities 1,736 1,589 1,600 1,683 1,481 1,181
Equity 3.265 3,494 3,697 3,597 3,997 4,497
Total Liabilities & Equity 1123 6,726 1407 1,600 511 1,563

Ratios:

Debt Service Coverage 2.01 1.96 1.89 1.36 2.64 2.82
Current Ratio 1.66 2.06 1.76 1.53 1.93 2.24
LTDebt/Tangible Net Worth 49 41 34 .84 .63 46

Discussion:

Several events in Fiscal Year 2003 impacted Roesch’s financial performance with revenues down 11% and

gross profit margin down 3.3%. However, the company was still profitable due to operating expense control,
down to 12% of revenues, compared to 15% a year earlier. Also, officer’s compensation was cut 139%

the previous year.

e Foreign competition significantly impacted margins due to pricing pressure. Several of the company’s

largest customers demanded price reductions. The company continues to improve efficiencies to recover

the margins.

from



Roesch, Inc.
Page 3

e The company’s largest supplier, a French foundry, closed operations in August 2003. Roesch incurred
significant cost to re-tool and qualify new suppliers in China.

e  Start-up costs for two new customers. Annual revenues will be approximately $2 million annually, and
weekly production shipments will begin June, 2003.

e Major upgrade in the company’s quality system, change in computer software, purchase of a new
electrostatic powder porcelain system and the purchase of a CNC machine. These items were financed

internally.
FINANCING SU*MMARY

Security: IFA’s security includes the following:

Pro-rata shared first position with Southwest Bank on all business assets, including a blanket
lien security interest on all equipment, which includes the new equipment to be purchased
with loan proceeds, plus accounts receivable and inventory. The collateral value is based on
liquidation value, using the standard guidelines of Southwest Bank, as listed below:

Book Value Liquidation Value & Discount %
Accounts Receivable $886,831 $709,465 (20%)
Inventory 2,250,000 562,500 (75%)
Equipment 7,388,750 1,847,188 (75%)
New Equipment 700,000 350,000 (50%)
Total Discounted Collateral $3,469,153
Existing Bank Debt to be cross-collaterized ($1,021,394)
Line of Credit to be cross-collaterized (1,271,965)
New $700,000 loan (700,000)
Collateral Coverage Ratio: 1.16 times
Additional security includes the personal guaranties of Robert and Pauline Voges, having a
net worth of $1,691,713 after eliminating Roesch stock value of $3,625,320.

Structure: Based on the guidelines of the Participation Loan Program, IFA’s interest rate will be 150
basis points below the rate the Bank is charging the customer. The Bank will retain 25 basis
points for loan servicing. The Bank’s interest rate will be a fixed rate of 6.85%. The blended
interest rate will be 6.31%.

Maturity: Five-year maturity. Ten-year amortization.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The project involves the purchase of a new state-of-the-art porcelain enamel furnace syste'm. The new furnace
system will replace an older furnace, which has become inefficient. The new furnace will save approximately
45% of natural gas costs, or about $15,000 per month. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Equipment $700,000
Total $700,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Roesch, Inc.
Location: 100 North 24" Street, Belleville, IL 62222 (St. Clair County)
Organization: C Corporation
State: Delaware
Ownership: W. Robert and Pauline Y Voges  99%
Debra L. Yoges 1%



Roesch, Inc.
Page 4
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Armstrong Teasdale, LLP St. Louis, MO
Accountant: Ganim, Meder, Childers & Hoering, PC Belleville, IL
Bank: Southwest Bank Belleville, IL Dan Jackson

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 12 Jerry Costello
State Senate: 58 David Luechtefeld
State House: 116 Dan Reitz



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica, Senior Program Administrator
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Borrower/Project Name: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Location: Pekin (Tazewell County)

Principal Project Contact: Kevin Goodman, CFO Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation

Amount: $300,000

Project Type: Business — Participation Loan

IFA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $300,000 IFA funds at risk

- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate

IFA Fees:
- 2.50% additional interest income eamned over CD rate: ~ $7,500

Structure:
- Loan participation to be purchased by Pekin Savings Bank — Pekin

- Loan term will be 5 years with a 10-year amortization and a balloon
payment due at the end of the 5-year loan term
Interest rate will be fixed at 5.5% for the full 5-year loan term

- Collateral will be a pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Pekin Savings
Bank on project machinery and equipment with a cost value of $840,000
providing collateral coverage of at least 1.12 times



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
June 22, 2004

Deal: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

STATISTICS
Deal Number:  B-LL-TX-407 Amount $300,000
Type: Participation Loan PA: Jim Senica
Location: Pekin Est fee: $7,500
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from Pekin Savings Bank
3300,000 IFA funds at risk.

Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank.
Staff recommends approval.

PURPOSE

Acquisition of manufacturing machinery and equipment.

VOTING RECORD

Initial board consideration, no voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $300,000 Uses: Project Costs $840,000
Pekin Savings Bank 450,000 Total $840,000
Equity* 90,000 ‘
Total 40,000
*Equity will be contributed from Company reserves.
JOBS
Current employment: 104 Projected new jobs: 3
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc., an Illinois S corporation, was established in
1932 and was purchased from the original owner by Merrill Parsons in 1975.
Merrill Parsons had worked for the Company since 1966 and remains as the
Company’s Chairman. Merrill’s sons, Doug and Rick, hold the positions of
President and Director of Sales respectively.

Description: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. is an air set foundry utilizing centrifugal force
and permanent molds. The Company manufactures and markets precision bronze,
brass, aluminum and steel castings for mining and rock-crushing equipment used
by mining and aggregate industries throughout the U. S., Canada, Mexico and
Australia. Raw material to manufacture the finished product is readily available.

Remarks: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc., committed to providing exceptional service,
is ISO 9001 certified and is recognized as an industry leader in bronze replacement
parts. The company utilizes both internal and external controls to monitor environmental
concerns of OSHA and EPA.

Financials: Audited financial statements for years 2000 through 2003.
Projected financial information for years 2004 and 2005.

Year Ended February 28
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 0

(Dollars in 000’s)

[yed
n

Income Statement

Sales 10,954 11,058 11,970 12,881 13,197 13,856
Net income 552 20 766 1,154 780 800
Balance sheet
Current assets 4,852 5,187 5,403 6,440 6,022 6,897
PP&E 4,526 4,438 4,027 4,150 4,827 4,520
Other assets 458 465 64 73 475 485
Total assets 9.836 10,090 9.494 10,663 11,324 11,902
Current Liabilities 1,240 2,237 1,505 1,375 1,575 1,600
Debt 2,210 2,113 1,980 2,256 2,900 2,653
Equity 6,386 5,740 6,009 7.032 6.849 7.649
Total Hab. & equity 9,836 10,090 9,494 10,663 11,324 11,902
Ratios
Debt service coverage 495 1.03 4.20 3.14 3.19 2.93
Current ratio 391 2.32 3.59 3.88 3.82 431
Debt/equity 0.37 0.39 0.35 0.29 0.33 0.38

Discussion: In conversation with the banker at Pekin Savings Bank, Excel has a consistent
earnings history as evidenced by 15 years of excellent financial results. (In fact,
the company has just experienced 12 consecutive months of record sales.) Results
for fiscal year-end February 28, 2003, for example, indicate a net profit of $1.15 million
on sales of $12.88million. Excel’s largest customer is Milwaukee-based Bucyrus
International, with sales of $1.10 million in the past fiscal year. Foreign sales
totaled $2.50 million in the past fiscal year. Excel is well capitalized and highly liquid,
as indicated by the current and debt-to-equity ratios.



Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Page 3

Bank covenants include the following:

1)  Annual financial statements
2)  Vendor invoice on the equipment being purchased
3)  Proof of insurance on the collateral

The Company has access to a $2,000,000 revolving line of credit for operating
purposes secured by receivables and inventory with Commerce Bank, N.A.
- Peoria. The Company had an outstanding balance of $1,800,000 as of April 30, 2004.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Borrower: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Security: Pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Pekin savings Bank on the project machinery and
equipment. Collateral is based on the cost basis of $840,000 representing collateral coverage to
IFA and the bank on this participation loan of 1.12 times. NOTE: IFA currently holds an
existing loan with Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. with a paid-down balance of approximately
$211,000. Collateral on this loan is a shared pro-rata first mortgage with Commerce Bank, N.A. -
Peoria on the Company’s real estate with an appraised value of $3.1 million.

Structure: Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IFA’s interest rate will be
150 basis points below what the Bank is charging the customer. The Bank’s interest
rate will be fixed at 5.5% for the 5-year term of the loan. The loan will be reviewed
at the end of the 5-year term for renewal.

Maturity: The loan will be set on a 10-year amortization with 60 payments of principal and interest
and a S-year balloon due at the end of the loan.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed project involves the acquisition of a new Toshulin Powerturn 1600 Vertical Turning
Machine (lathe), a new movable pendant (51.2”) 1300MM travel and a new 3PH Drive Isolation
Transformer. ‘
Project costs are estimated as follows:

Machinery & Equipment Acquisition ~ $840,000
Total $840,000

The proposed project will provide the applicant with additional manufacturing capacity to continue
its exceptional growth.




Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Page 4

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. Building Addition

Location: 14463 Wagonseller Road Pekin, Illinois 61554 (Tazewell County)
Applicant: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Organization: Ilinois S corporation
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Accountant: Wolf, Tesser & Co. CPA’s Peoria, Illinois Jim Wolf
Bank: Pekin Savings Bank Pekin, Illinois Andy Sparks
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18 —~ Ray LaHood
State Senate: 45 — Claude Stone
State House: 89 — Keith P. Sommer



-

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Applicant(s): David Thompson, Thompson Pearl Valley Eggs June 22,2004
Project Number: A-AI-GT-TX-416 Loan Amount;: $6,618,000
Type: Agri-Industries Guarantee Staff Contact: David Wirth
Location(s): Kent IL, Stephenson County Est fee: $25,000
Lender: 1** Farm Credit Services, Freeport IL

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk; full faith and credit of the State
Staff recommends approval
Farm visits have been conducted

PURPOSE

Major business expansion which includes: New pullet farm ($1.418 MM) and four new egg laying barns
($6 MM). Total new loan $6.618 MM, equity contribution $0.8 MM.

PREVIOUS AND EXISTING GUARANTEED LOANS

Loan Purpose Original Principal | Current $Principal | Maturity Date Interest Rate

Layers 1&2 (1987) 1,505,495 0

Layer 3 (1990) 650,000 0

Pullet farm (1992) 766,000 0

Feed mill (1995) 400,000 0

Layer 4 (1997) 1,000,000 572,283 2012 3.09%
Compost/Fert. (1999) 830,000 567,213 2014 3.29%
Layer 5 (2001) 1,100,000 964,065 2016 3.28%
Mallquist (2001) 700,000 623,505 2012 3.35%
Processing (2001) 1,150,000 1,016,615 2012 3.35%
Compost/Fert. (2003) 800,000 800,000 2019 3.74% est.

Totals 8,901,495 4,543,681




COLLATERAL

First lien on fully integrated egg farm production and processing facility with 529 acres

farmland.
To include 1.2 MM hen laying capacity, 280,000 pullet capacity, feed mill and fertilizer

production.

Appraised value of existing facility $7,522,000 less $522,000 depreciation = $7 MM
Value of new buildings ($8.6 MM cost @ 70%) $6 MM
Loan to Appraised Value (with new buildings)

$10,407,000* / $13,000,000 = 80% - 85% with conservative values

*Total loans: $6,618,000 new loan, plus $4,543,000 outstanding,.
less principal reduction before closing $754,000 = $10,407,000

REPAYMENT TERMS

15 year amortization, monthly payments,
Rate annually adjusted to 185 basis points over the 1 year Federal Farm Credit Bonds

2005 - 2006 CASH FLOW SOURCES

2005 - 19,500,000 dozen eggs
2006 -26,357,650 dozen eggs
fertilizer sales

€gg processing



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Consolidated pro forma

Balance Sheet 05/27/04 01/01/06

Assets: 14,117,761 16,381,261

Liabilities: 8,325,810 10,548,023

Net Worth: 5,791,951 5,833,238

Owner Equity (OE): 41% 36%

Consolidated

Income Statement 5yr avg 2003 2005 pro 2006 pro
Value of Production 2,862,284 5,762,307 3,693,410 5,254,562
-Depreciation 410,000 500,000 500,000 850,000
-Interest 174,152 158,751 318,774 706,000
-Production Expense 1,666,706 2,888,590 2,994,021 3,351,190
=Net Income 611,426 2,214,966 (119,385) 347,372

Debt Repayment Ability (2006 Projected)

Net income 347,000
+ Depreciation 850,000
+ Interest 706,000
- Living 70,000
= Capital debt repayment capacity 1,833,000
- Principal Payments 674,000
- Interest 706,000
- Capital Expenditures 176,000
= CDRC Margin 277,000
Debt Coverage Ratio 118%




[ —+— VALUE OF FARM PRODUCTION —a&— FARM EXPENSES

NET WORTH TRENDS ASSETS & LIABILITIES TRENDS
7,000,000 18,000,000 E
16,000,000 l
£,000,000 / 14,000,000 "
000, —
5,000,000 @ 12000000 - :
= i
£ 10,000,000 -
% 4000000 / 3 8.000.000 — —
g l_’_,_,—/ 4 ) ' /
= 3000000 = S 6,000,000 -
= 4,000,000 ¢ A
2,000,000 2000000
1,000,000
) yc\bﬁ‘ "'s)&dbﬁy@g‘g?d’;hﬁ@@
o) & & o
Q“a‘ﬁ@d‘,ﬁ’@bvﬁ‘&&d@@ﬁ’
N EFPE T BALANCE SHEET DATE
BALANCE SHEET DATE L"‘ e T "E?l
% OE TRENDS WORKING CAPITAL TRENDS
50% 2,500,000
Sa% _, 2000000 —
A =
o
40% a /
— T < 1,500,000
Cw <
2 0% o //
< £ 1,000,000
% g /
* s
10% bl <o
0% . - S — .
e\e\"'@'d"“’@&n&&&j’@@ 0\9\@“@&‘,&’&93‘*&‘#’@@
& <
F ‘go‘*@“g FEF ST § FESTFE S FE
BALAHNCE SHEET DATES BALAHNCE SHEET DATE
VALUE OF FARM PRODUCTION & EXPENSE TRENDS NET EARNINGS TRENDS
7,000,000 1,800,000
5,000,000 1,600,000 /’
/ 1,400,000
5,000,000 /
2 / .. 1,200,000
€ 4000000 3 /
! /{,__—«- S 1,000,000
S 3,000,000 van < /
a / ! < oo /
2,000,000 - 5 snom /
1,000,000 - ~ 400000
- . . . . 200,000 - /
1938 2000 2001 2002 2003 ‘%\\ / ,
HCOME STATEMENT DATE (200000 11958 o ol 2002 2003

INCOME STATEMENT DATE




PROJECT SUMMARY

The existing operation includes: five egg laying barns (capacity 525,000 hens), one pullet farm (capacity
100,000 birds), feed mill, composting / fertilizer production facility and egg processing facility with
washers, graders, packers and cooler.

The post expansion operation will include four additional laying barns, a new pullet facility and an
additional manure composting / fertilizer facility.

Capacity will be:
pullet raising space 280,000; laying hens 1,200,000; annual production of 26,357,650 dozen eggs.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve, no extraordinary terms
Key man life insurance $4 MM

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 16
State Senate: 45
State House: 89




To:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IF A Board of Directors

From: Kevin Koenigstein
Date:  June 20, 2004

Re:

Overview memo for Kevin Burgener

e Borrower/Project name: Kevin Burgener
e Location: Dundas (Richland County)

e Principal Contact: Kevin Burgener

e Board Action Requested: Final Approval

e Amount: $314,000

e Project Type: Loan Guarantee for agriculture debt restructuring

e Structure: 15 Year Amortization with monthly payments

The staff recommends denial due to insufficient income to service debt.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Applicant(s): Kevin Burgener and Donald Burgener

Project Number: A-AD-GT-TX-425 Amount: $314,000
Type: Agriculture Debt Restructuring Staff Contact: Kevin Koenigstein
Location(s):  Dundas in Richland County Est fee: $1,570

Lender : Heritage State Bank, Lawrenceville

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends declining the request

PURPOSE
Refinance existing Notes
FNB - Olney $250,000 - 7.25%
Remodeling Costs $34,000
Machinery Note $30,000
COLLATERAL

1* mortgage on 60 acres with 3 Turkey Barns $405,000
Machinery valued at $60,000

Loan to Appraised Value $314,000 / $465,000 = 67.5%

REPAYMENT TERMS

15 Year Amortization with Monthly payments
350 basis points over the 5 Year Treasury every 5 years
Currently = 7.25%

2004 CASH FLOW SOURCES

3 Turkey Barns under contract with Perdue
60 acres of crops
Social Security income




Balance Sheet 5/5/04
Assets: $692,800
Liabilities: $417,000
Net Worth: $275,800
Debt/Asset: 60.2%
Kevin Burgener’s

Income Statement 2003

Gross Farm Returns  $108,732

-Depreciation $7,855
-Interest $23,066
-Production Expenses $66,176
=Net Farm Income $11,635
+Wages $0
+Capital Gain $0
+QOther Income $43
Total Income $11,678
Adj. Gross Income $8,545
Interest Exp as a 21.2%
% of farm returns

Debt Repayment Abliltiy

Cashflow to service debt & living expenses

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Kevin and Donald

2002
$139,764
$34,671
$28,254
$65,450
$11,389
$2,965
$39,820
$33
$54,207
$51,865

20.2%

$55,000

(Total Income + Interest + Depreciation)

-Living Expenses & taxes
-Interest Expense

Capital & Term debt repayment capacity

(CDRC)
-Principal Payments

-Capital Expenditures

CDRC Margin

Debt Coverage Ratio

$15,000
$23,000

$17,000

$13,000
$0

|30
(=3
fourt

$107,586
$26,250
$27,497
$44,509
$9,332
$1,637
$282
$11,251
$9,865

25.6%




PROJECT SUMMARY

This project is a $314,000 Ag debt restructuring guaranteed loan. Kevin Burgener used our financing
program in late 1992 to build 3 turkey bamns for $290,000. The loan had difficulty in the late 90°s due to
heating bills for the turkeys and the bank refinanced the loan without the guarantee. Kevin has since
divorced his wife and raises the two children. Donald Burgener his father, will co-sign the loan, but he
provides limited assets and income. Purdue has provided turkeys for the last 11 years and will continue
to provide turkeys on a year to year contract basis.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Decline, due to insufficient income to service debt and living expenses

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 19
State Senate: 54
State House: 108




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Applicant(s): Hish, Daniel and Pamela June 22, 2004
Project Number: A-DR-GT-TX-426 Loan Amount: $205,000
Type: Agriculture Debt Restructuring Extension Staff Contact: David Wirth
Location(s): Ridgway, Gallatin County Est fee: $1025
Lender : Banterra Bank, Ridgway, IL

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no [FA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval

PURPOSE
Extend existing IFA guaranteed loan. No new money.

Banterra Bank, IFA guaranteed loan ~ $205,000

COLLATERAL

First lien on 172.5 acres farmland. Value $400,000
Loan to Value $205,000 / $400,000 = 51%

REPAYMENT TERMS

Ten year amortized annual payments, A
annually adjusted interest rate One Year Constant Maturity Treasury plus 300 basis points

2004 CASH FLOW SOURCES

Grain farm 3600 acres




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Balance Sheet 1/1/04
Assets: $1,137,600
Liabilities: $253,209
Net Worth: $ 884,391
Debt/Asset: 22%
Income Statement 2003

Gross Farm Returns  $898,559

-Depreciation $117,917
-Interest $110,796
-Production Expenses $869,436

=Net Farm Income ($190,590)

Interest Exp as a 13%
% of farm returns

Debt Repayment Abliltiy (Projected)
Gross Farm Receipts

-Production expenses

-Living Expenses & taxes

Capital Debt Repayment Capacity
(CDRC)

-Interest Payments

-Principal Payments

-Capital Expenditures

CDRC margin

CDRC coverage 108%

2004 projected

$1,270,128

$120,000
$118,049
$905,536

$101,915

10%

$1,270,128
$1,000,745
$45,000

$224.383

$118,049
$89,069
$10,000

$17,265



PROJECT SUMMARY

This is a simple extension of the remaining balance on an existing ag debt restructuring guaranteed loan.
Originally, all debt restructuring loans were written with ten year maturities. The law was subsequently

changed to allow maturities of up to 30 years.

Real estate mortgage makes this loan very safe.
Cash flow and profitability are improving asa result of better farm commodity prices.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve, no extraordinary terms.

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 19 Shimkus
State Senate: 59 Forby
State House: 118 Phelps



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Laura Lanterman
Date: June 22, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

e Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

e Locations: Throughout Illinois

e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project

e Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

e Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

e IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds:

— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

o IFA Fees:
e  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($8,888) combined for

Final Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

e Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s

Bank
The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan
o Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating

Bank, just as with any commercial loan
e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

o Bond Counsel: Jenner & Block, Chicago; Paula Goedert

Voting Records — Preliminary Bond Resolutions for all projects — May 18, 2004:
Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

Absent: 2 (Giannoulias, Nesbitt) Vacant: 2



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Previously Approved Projects for Bond Resolution

June 22, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-417
Borrower(s): Scott Soberg

City: Chrisman

Amount: $250,000

Use of Funds: Farmland - 180 acres
County: Edgar

Lender/Bond Purchaser: State Bank of Chrisman

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment date to be January 15, 2005. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% per annum until January 15, 2007, thereafter
adjusted annually to a rate not to exceed 90% of the then Prime Rate as quoted in The Wall
Street Journal, with a floor of 5.00%.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-419

Borrower(s): Eric W. Beyers and Dawn M. Beyers
City: Rosamond

Amount: $100,000

Use of Funds: Farmland - 40 acres

County: Christian

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Security National Bank, Witt

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment date to be one year from close. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 3.20% per annum for the first five years, thereafter
adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 80% of the then Prime Rate of United Missouri
Bank in St. Louis, Missouri. '



s o

_

BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Previously Approved Projects for Bond Resolution

June 22, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-422

Borrower(s): Marc P. Duffy and Allison M. Duffy
City: Pontiac

Amount: $242,500

Use of Funds: Farmland - 153 acres

County: Livingston

Lender/Bond Purchaser: State Bank of Graymont, Pontiac

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to be June 15, 2005. Accrued interest shall be

paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% per annum until June 15, 2014, thereafter -
adjusted every annually to a rate not to exceed 1.50% above the then Weekly Average Yield of
U.S. Treasury Securities at a Three Year Constant Maturity; provided, however, that the
Expressed Rate shall never be lower than 5.00%.



GLOSSARY OF ACRONYMS

AND TERMS
USED BY IFA

I. Terms commonly used in IFA write-ups

Bond Counsel

Issuers Counsel

AD
AL
B

CD

CF
CL
CpP
DC
E
FF
FR
FT
GO
GP

GR

On financing team for Borrower

Outside counsel to represent IFA

Restructuring Ag Debt Guarantee
Assisted Living

Business

Conduit

Coal Fired Power Plants
Construction Loan Interim Financing
Community Provider

Distressed Cities
Education/Cultural

Fund to Funds

FreshRate

Fire Truck Revolving Loan

Local Government Obligation
Local Government Pooled Bond
Local Government Revenue Bond

Health Care



HO

HF

ID
IF

IFA

LOC

M
MH
MS

NP or FP

NH

|
PC

Placement Agent/
Underwriter

PF

Hospital

Health Facility

Industrial

Industrial Development Bonds
Tax Increment Financing

Illinois Finance Authority

Local Government

A form of supplement or, in some cases,

direct security for a municipal bond
under which a commercial bank or
private corporation guarantees
payment on the bond under certain
specified conditions

Mortgage
Multifamily Housing
Medical School

Not for Profit

Nursing Home

Pollution Control
Private College

Securities firm that purchases Bonds

and places with investors. Engaged by

Borrower

Private Foundation



PL

PO
PS

Private Placement

PW

Participation Loan

Pollution Control/ Environment

Private School

Negotiated sale in which the new issue
securities are sold directly to
institutional or private investors rather
than through a public offering.

Pooled Warrant Program for School

Rural Development
Local School District

Specialized Livestock Guaranteé
Senior Living

Local Special Service Area

Solid Waste

Tax Anticipation Notes

Technology Development Loan

Taxable

Refunding

Water or Gas - Utility Revenue Bonds
Venture Capital

Young Farmer Guarantee



I1.

General Bond and Financing Terms

Amortize

Arbitrage

Average Life

Basis Point

Capitalized
Interest

Retire the Principal of an issue by
periodic payments either directly to
bondholders, or first to a Sinking Fund
and then to bondholders.

Interest rate differential that exists
when proceeds from a municipal bond
which is tax-free and carries a lower
yield are invested in taxable securities
with a yield that is higher. THIS IS
ILLEGAL solely as a borrowing tactic
per 1986 Tax Reform Act.

Average length of time an issue of serial

bonds and/or term bonds with
mandatory sinking funds and/or
estimated prepayment is expected to be
outstanding.

One one-hundredth of one percent
(1/100% or 0.01 percent) 100 basis
points equal one percent.

A portion of the proceeds of an issue
that is set aside to pay interest on the

securities for a specified period of time.

S NS BN ER WE W R B WE Ny WS R AR BB NN Sy sm e NS



Conduit Bonds

Cost of Issuance

Covenant

Debt Ratio

Debt Service

Debt Service Fund

Default

Direct Sale

Bonds whose repayment is the
responsibility of the business or
developer who benefits from the
financing, rather than the issuer who
only collects the taxes, fees or revenues
and passes them on to the bondholder.

Expenses associated with the sale of
new issue of municipal securities,
including such items as underwriter"”
spread, printing, legal fees and rating
costs.

Legally binding commitment by the
issuer of municipal bonds to the
bondholder.

Ration of the issuer’s general obligation
debt to a measure of value, such as real
property valuations, personal income,
general fund resources, or population.

Required payments for principal and
interest.

Separate account in the overall sinking
fund into which moneys are placed to
be used to redeem securities, by open-
market purchase, request for tenders
or all, in accordance with a redemption
schedule in the bond contract.

Breach of some covenant, promise or
duty imposed by the bond contract —
failure to pay in a timely manner
principal and/or interest when due.

Sale of new security by the issuer to
investors, bypassing the underwriter or
middleman. :



Face Value

Fiscal Agent

Fixed-interest

Floater

GO

Indenture

Maturity

MO

Stated principal amount of a bond

Also known as Paying Agent — bank,
designated by the issuer to pay interest
and principal to the bondholder.

Bond with an interest rate that stays the
same over its life span.

Variable rate — Method of determining
the interest to be paid on a bond issue
by reference to an index or according to
a formula or other standard of
measurement at intervals as stated in
the bond contract.

General Obligation Bonds - voter
approved bonds — backed by the full
faith, credit and unlimited taxing power
of the issuer

Bond Contract — states time period for
repayment; amount of interest paid etc.

Length of time before the principal
amount of a bond is due to the
bondholders. It is the time until a bond
may be surrendered to its issuer.

Moral Obligation Bonds — sold by state
without voter approval and are used for
specific purposes — in the event of a
shortfall, it is implied that the state will
make up the difference.



_-

OS

Par Value

Pari Passu

Principal
Public Offering

Refunding Bond

Revenue Bond

Secondary Market

Official Statement — Prospectus
document circulated for an issuer prior
to a bond sale with salient facts
regarding the proposed financing.
There are two: Preliminary/or Red
Herring because some of the type on its
cover is printed in red and, (it is subject
to final change and update upon
completion of sale of bonds) it is
supposed to be available to the investor
before the sale; Final OS must be sent to
the purchaser before delivery of the
bonds.

Face value of bond — generally $1000
Equitably and without preference — all
equal

Amount owed; face value of a debt

Sale of bonds (generally through an
underwriter) to the general public (or a

. limited section of the general public).

Issuance of a new bond for the purpose
of retiring an already outstanding bond
issue.

Municipal Bond whose debt service is
payable solely from the revenues
derived from operating the facilities
acquired or constructed with the
proceeds of the bonds

Trading market for outstanding bonds
and notes.



Serial Bond

Sinking Fund

State & Local

Bond of an issue that features
maturities every year, annually or
semiannually over a period of years, as
opposed to a Term Bond, whichis a
large block of bonds maturing in a
single year.

Fund established by the bond contract
of an issue into which the issuer makes
periodic deposits to assure the timely
availability of sufficient moneys for the
payment of debt service requirements.

Government Series United States Treasury obligations,

Swap

Tax-Exempt Bond

which take the form of Treasury Notes,
Treasury Bonds or Treasury
Certificates of Indebtedness. The US
Government created a “State & Local
Government Series” of such notes,
bonds and certificates to allow
municipal bond proceeds to be put into
“permitted” investments which would
comply with IRS arbitrage provisions,
and to not engage in “yield burning”.

Exchange of one bond for another.
Generally, act of selling a bond to
establish an income tax loss and
replacing the bond with a new item of
comparable value.

Bonds exempt from federal

income, state income, or state tax and
local personal property taxes. States do
not tax instruments of the federal
government and the federal
government does not tax interest of
securities of state and local
governments.



Technical Default

Term Bond

Trust Indenture

Trustee

Underwrite

Underwriter

Variable Rate

Demand Bond

Yield
Yield to Maturity

Failure by the issuer to meet the
requirement of a bond covenant. These
defaults do not necessarily result in
losses to the bondholder. The default
may be cured by simple changes of
policy or actions by the issuer.

Bonds comprising a large part of all of a
particular issue that come due in a
single maturity.

Contract between the issuer of
municipal securities and a trustee, for
the benefit of the bondholders.

Bank designated as the custodian of
funds and official representative of
bondholders. Trustees are appointed to
insure compliance with the trust
indenture and represents bondholders
to enforce their contract with the
issuer.

Agreement to purchase an issuer’s
unsold securities at a set price, thereby
guaranteeing the issuer proceeds and a
fixed borrowing cost.

Dealer that purchases a new issue of
securities for resale.

Bond whose yield is not fixed but is
adjusted periodically according to a
prescribed formula.

Measure of income generated by a bond

Rate of return anticipated on a bond
held until maturity



| od 989[[0D 9dteAlld ,
Sd [00Y2S 91eAlld H | remmp/uoneonpy
A rende) ainjus A
puod
4 1) eI1U0)) IduLie,] utuuidag VvV
a1 puog Iourreq Juruuideg Vv
Iv Ansnpuj 3y Vv
Ad Iens) 19 3y Sumnioniisey Y
S Iens) Y001SoAr] pazierads VvV
A gojueIENs) IULIR] SUunox A% aanynousy
il ueO [0A3( [BINY
TI SUBOT] q ssoulsng
LD podiueienn HD sjueld Jamod padiy [e0D
A spuny 0} puny Ood [onluo) uonnjod
L Heo] [A3( YJIaL MS 91SEM PIOS d | [013u0) uonn(iod
OIA | uonedrqQ [BION
ION Inpuo)-uoN A ey ysaig
ao 1npuo) HIA Suisnoy Arurenny N 93ed1oIN
HA Sunueuysy
XL Jlqexe], AN spuog anuaAy ANl
AL 1durexy xeJ, al spuog juswdoppas( [eLusnpu] I [ernsnpuj
9Pp0oD 9po)
apo) adLJ, | 1onpoag jo adLy | 1rewqnsg PIRUIGNS | 1I9IRIA 19 IeN
SIPO)) 1ONPOLJ pUD 1) ADJA]

Apnaoyny aounuy sroul)ly

-2 _ — -



dN sygoid-uou jo sadA) 1910 N | syoad-uou 1330
SN S[00YdS [BIIPPIN
AH Anoey YiesH
dO Iapnold Aunurwo))
IS 3ulAr] J0lU9g
HN woH FulsinN
v 3u1AIT PaISISSY
OH [endsoy H aIeD Yi[eoH

Md | sjooyog 10] weigo1g yueirepm psood

LA ue0 SUIA[OARY NonL], 311
O ul,] WU UBOT UOHONIISUOD
A"A ¥ s3j0N uonjedonuy xey,
2 S9N passadIsI(q
SS BAIY 9DIAIRG [e10adS [8007]
as PUISIJ [00YD§ [B007]
g1 gurueul, JUSWAIOU] Xe],
AD 9NUIAIY "AOL) [B00]
dO) puog pa[ood "A0p) [B007]
0D uonesiqQ ‘A0 [BO0] T | JUSWIUISAOL) [BI0]
Ad UOTIBPUNO, 91BALIJ
apo) 2poD

9po) adA], | npoag joadLy, | Irewqng PjIRWIqNS | I9NIBIA IPNIeN




O sonlye
A:T?»Z.Cﬁ s negod ponuuy JURUIAOD Y ],
107y DIURINSSY DUQUIY JO 1SRG 241 1
JURIDAOD DAL B O jnega(] Juidoly Ay
wonaesued guoadn oy sog Kea o) pased
1GOP YOOT JO Fupungar uonpu gyg N,
“Guner o) 1w pnod suigiew
Funuado o>:_v£_ S1JO BONEAUNUOD © pue
$2A40501 UL dnppng v noyim 1gap jeuotpp
-pr AU ey pauiem pue [ad) 1P s, [1weda(]
1240 PALIIDUOD SUIRLIIL )8 JERY) PIJOU Y]

SHUIDURLL IS dURRY-]JO $) FUIPR{D
9GP JO UoHIL g9 | $ JO [210) € sey ANsPAln
11, FUIPUNGOL UOI I (Y$ & YHA g 3
PAI2NUD ) SE ALK SIL) III[IED POUBISSE HOO[no
aanisod v yia jeegl jooyds ay) paer £jsno
1010 SEY DIIAIIE $10)SAAU] SAPOOA “Bul
21 SIHNW- Y S)Epanaigge sguney Yo
‘egaq e isAjeue Amnsean
JOWIDS ¥ ‘SLLIB[] 13)3 ] pies , ‘ABarens 1gap
Loy uop sn daanyde nedgaq diay f1im uoy
- 96§ Y L, P 10T ut anp wuawiked 014138

[e[gueu|J UOSUIOY h wu

1861 Ainp gus
£86 Indy 19$ -
__6g61 By 1618
5861 120 ALL
1861 Yy 99¢$ ,
686 Ao zees
6861 190 0018
1661 "uer £'85%
£002 sunp L81$ %39 £00g 388 _z___e_:zﬁ_.__a.ﬁ_: ;
v002 Yosew 9'65$ @8V p00Z Saltes ‘Aljioyiny soueul] uaild
gje( ejes LHdunowy co

1Gop 95y & pannbar AP DL S|
-PADS DIAIAS 1P SI INO LHOOWS OF I X(]
smojqe 1t pue sTuiaes onjea-udsasd u vor
['7$ moqe o_r_c:ow o) paradxa stjeap oy,
D0IM SISAuUR
Knssaaiun atp Jo daueuiogiad uizido o
&ca JUISISUOD 3|) pouxldns suy WImoId uaidl
—jjorus a1, ‘Hodas sduney Y e o) dw
-PIODOR ‘G661 IS AL o 4T € ek s
JO [[B) S UT (19T 1 POOIS [U|JOIL|
“UOSPUIAL ST tetomsuds o) duipiod
-oe quatiaFeuRLL |GOp ST HONS SLIL IO 0)
$N20J JIOY) IIYS 0} W) PIMO[|E STy eyl pue
— sueqd pepded sp jo junyd pood v Jundyd
WD pue WaLt{[oud Junsooq — sjeoid e
-A3S PRARIOR SE{ JOOLS O *A|IIDOU QLI
‘sauade Suies Ag K103 Wjap
Ay ur padiung [N UM SUOLDIESULH 1DINY
30UR|RG-JJO UL "SIOFPUY ) UL SIS DY)
U0 $)$02 uoneroadap apnjoul 01 oAt YU PIp
11 SBUIp[INg oY) UMO JOU PIP [NEFIC] DS
*aui) 31 1k uondo 183 $)1 sE TR
) PAMIIA NI BWSNOY JUIPNIS IO 10)
P33 B PUE MOLI0G 0] WOOL PIIUL] HA
TAUAIBPUN [RFio 9) ‘AdtLIeg) (iuig
UOLUOJES JOULIO) YY) 0) BIPI DY) H0O) M
QIqON udgf 12dojaadp paseq-eiydpopepiy g
gum pajetiduo eapt oy |, 1qop oy Juiledal
sjuawiAed [eIual Yim [N JaC) 01 pased) L)

RIRANN 1T Py i ORI E PRI o
-ppmg stod sotadord aseraid oy spoans
SUURTTTIER NI TTHA Y IRTT L par
Q061 W UOHHUE g PIOS BOLNEPUROY M|
HOOY PUE BOGT L SIOUL] 3
-s1sSy qeaoneanpsp PN S 6661 0 Pos
I PUITEE AN L) SOLIOS pduoxde) uor
I ZEE B UL IS JEa RIP dY) JO I
“Kuadosd atpy 1oy suepd weo- duop ino sy
DM PUE] ALY ISLI] O] WL NI S UL A
-X[) 0L Josit 21T o) sies duoxa-Ney
0F10[ $1 OIS AL S vy o)
umop s O3 jnaolpae puep anboe op Aisaan
oy s s Anunod g o s ey
SALIIS DYUUXE] OISO P N |
Jasunod puog sty
-pn,y pun aenderg ) pue R IpU Ay st
SUAMREE] URLIGY | Supsan | SHgaau e jeops
a1 oy praoaddie rung daes onssmpuos
s Funoe oy ausut] St o
AuataFueae ose) anbiun v opun Suedue
T RS U R TS T T A RTTHUT ER R ANHIY
S THSNOU JUIPIHS JEIDAIN JO OSSN
-sod 2y 01 JOOLIS UL MO LW R puop
© U SPUOG FUHIPHIOLPUE SN0 O tol
-t g o1 A gos o3 surpd oo LS

(Y REAI(E S,0TEN) < ONDVOTD

wt‘_u__._.f. MDA Ay

1qa(J 2SEIT W0G SULMINASIY ANSATUN [Nedd( S.03ed1Y)

¢ BOOT ‘07 AP Kppsany

SNOIOHY dH T,

ALLg UNOY ]

-



For immediate release

SENATE VOTES TO HELP SMALL MANUFACTURERS;
PASSES CDFA LEGISLATIVE AGENDA ITEMS

The Council of Development Finance Agencies (“CDFA”) praised Senate passage of legislation
that will give small manufactures much needed access to financing.

Currently, tax laws severely restrict the use of Industrial Development Bonds (“IDBs”) to fund
investments by small manufacturers. IDBs are tax-exempt bonds that manufactures can use to
expand plants and related facilities. However, capital expenditures by the users of IDBs cannot
exceed $10 million within certain specified time frames. This limitation has been in effect since
1978. Inflation has significantly reduced the value of $10 million.

The Senate-passed tax bill doubles the capital expenditure limitation from $10 million to $20
million.

In addition, the Senate bill (S. 1637) will permit the use of IDBs for high tech and biotech
companies. In the modemn economy, with the importance of high-tech businesses to economic
development, this change in law would make industrial development bonds more flexible and
helpful to local and state economies.

Robert Lind, Chairman of CDFA’s Legislative Committee states: “The Senate has decided to
reinvigorate IDBs as a way to help small businesses. Senator Thomas showed real and effective
leadership and I’m sure small businesses around the country are grateful for his leadership.”

The Council of Development Finance Agencies (CDFA) is a national association comprised of
the leading members of the development finance community representing more than 165 public,
quasi-public and private companies involved in municipal and development finance throughout
the United States.

The Council was formed in 1982 with the mission to strengthen the efforts of state and local
development finance agencies fostering job creation and economic growth through the use of
tax-exempt and other public-private partnership finance programs and vehicles.

Members are state, county and municipal development finance agencies and authorities that
provide or otherwise support economic development financing programs, including tax-exempt
and taxable bonds, credit enhancement programs, and direct debt and equity investments as well
as a variety of non-governmental and private organizations ranging from regional and large
investment banks to commercial finance companies to bond counsel, bond insurers, trustees,
venture capital companies, rating agencies, and other organizations interested in economic
development finance.

HitH

~



	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab 1

	Tab 2

	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 16

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22

	Tab 23

	Tab 24

	Tab 25

	Tab 26


	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


